
 
Town of Surfside 

PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 
AGENDA 

January 30, 2020 – 6:00 p.m. 
Town Hall Commission Chambers –  

9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor, Surfside, FL  33154 
 
Rule 7.05 Decorum.  Any person making impertinent or slanderous remarks or who becomes boisterous while 
addressing the commission shall be barred from further appearance before the commission by the presiding 
officer, unless permission to continue or again address the commission is granted by the majority vote of the 
commission members present. No clapping, applauding, heckling or verbal outbursts in support or opposition to 
a speaker or his or her remarks shall be permitted. Signs or placards may be disallowed in the commission 
chamber by the presiding officer. Persons exiting the commission chambers shall do so quietly. 
 
Any person who received compensation, remuneration or expenses for conducting lobbying activities is required 
to register as a lobbyist with the Town Clerk prior to engaging in lobbying activities per Town Code Sec. 2-235.  
"Lobbyist" specifically includes the principal, as defined in this section, as well as any agent, officer or employee 
of a principal, regardless of whether such lobbying activities fall within the normal scope of employment of such 
agent, officer or employee. The term "lobbyist" specifically excludes any person who only appears as a 
representative of a not-for-profit community-based organization for the purpose of requesting a grant without 
special compensation or reimbursement for the appearance; and any person who only appears as a 
representative of a neighborhood, homeowners or condominium association without compensation for the 
appearance, whether direct or indirect or contingent, to express support of or opposition to any item. 
 
Per Miami Dade County Fire Marshal, the Commission Chambers has a maximum capacity of 99 people.  Once 
reached this capacity, people will be asked to watch the meeting from the first floor. 
 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 

 
2. Town Commission Liaison Report – Vice Mayor Gielchinsky 

  
3. Approval of Minutes – December 12, 2019 

 
4. Applications: 

 
A. 400 95th Street – Addition 

 
B. 824 92nd Street – Addition 

 
C. 9181 Abbott Avenue – New Single Family Home 

 
D. 9025 Dickens Venue – Addition 

 
E. 9531 Harding Avenue – Sign 

 

F. 9381 Carlyle Avenue – Addition 
 



  
 

2 
 

G. 9433 Harding Avenue – Sign 
 

H. 9565 Harding Avenue – Sign 
 

I. 9513 Harding Avenue – Sign 
 

J. 9481 Bay Drive – Addition 
 

5. Quasi – Judicial Hearing Items 
 
A. 9340 Collins Avenue – Site Plan Amendment 
B. 8926 Collins Avenue - Variance 

 
6.  Discussion Items: 
 

A. Future Agenda Items 
   

7.  Adjournment 
 
 
THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC.  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH 
DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990, ALL PERSONS THAT ARE DISABLED; WHO NEED SPECIAL 
ACCOMMODATIONS TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING BECAUSE OF THAT DISABILITY SHOULD 
CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863 EXT. 226 NO LATER THAN FOUR 
DAYS PRIOR TO SUCH PROCEEDING.   
 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES, ANYONE 
WISHING TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE COMMISSION, WITH 
RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING OR HEARING, WILL NEED A RECORD 
OF THE PROCEEDINGS AND FOR SUCH PURPOSE, MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM 
RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE WHICH RECORD SHALL INCLUDE THE TESTIMONY AND 
EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED. 
 
AGENDA ITEMS MAY BE VIEWED AT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK, TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
TOWN HALL, 9293 HARDING AVENUE.  ANYONE WISHING TO OBTAIN A COPY OF ANY AGENDA 
ITEM SHOULD CONTACT THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863.  A COMPLETE AGENDA PACKET IS 
ALSO AVAILABLE ON THE TOWN WEBSITE AT www.townofsurfsidefl.gov. 
 
TWO OR MORE MEMBERS OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OR OTHER TOWN BOARDS MAY ATTEND 
THIS MEETING. 
 
THESE MEETINGS MAY BE CONDUCTED BY MEANS OF OR IN CONJUNCTION WITH 
COMMUNICATIONS MEDIA TECHNOLOGY, SPECIFICALLY, A TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL.  
THE LOCATION 9293 HARDING AVENUE, SURFSIDE, FL  33154, WHICH IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC, 
SHALL SERVE AS AN ACCESS POINT FOR SUCH COMMUNICATION. 
 

http://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/


Town of Surfside 
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 

MINUTES 
December 12, 2019 – 6:00 p.m. 

Town Hall Commission Chambers –  
9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor, Surfside, FL  33154 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call

Chair Lindsay Lecour called the meeting to order at 6:03 p.m.

Present: Chair Lindsay Lecour, Vice Chair Judith Frankel, Board Member Peter
Glynn, Board Member Rochel Kramer, Board Member Brian Roller and 
Board Member Jorge Garcia 

Absent:  Board Member Marina Gershanovich 

Vice Mayor Gielchinsky (arrived at 6:07 pm). 

Also, Present: Town Manager Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Planner Sarah Sinatra, 
Town Attorney Edward Martos and Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky. 

Town Planner Sinatra stated that the applicant for 5A and 4D has requested deferral 
of the item to a date certain of February 27, 2020; move item 4F before item 4E, hear 
item 4E and item 5B simultaneously. Item 6A will be stricken from the agenda and will 
be brought back at a later date. 

A motion was made by Board Member Glynn to accept the changes made to the 
agenda, seconded by Board Member Kramer. All voted in favor. 

Chair Lecour read the quasi-judicial statement into the record. 

Town Attorney Martos polled the members of the Planning and Zoning Board. 

Chair Lecour stated that she received a phone call from Neisen Kasdin, Ackerman 
LLP regarding property 1116 88th Street inquiring if the property would be eligible for 
a variance.  Chair Lecour stated that she is able to hear the application without bias. 

Board Member Glynn stated that he had spoken to the owner of the house located at 
1116 88th Street who invited him to go inside the house and showed him the problem 
he was encountering and mentioned that Building Official Prieto stated that he would 
need a variance.  Board Member Glynn stated that he is able to hear the application 
without bias. 

All other Board Members stated that they had no communication with any parties 
regarding any of the items on tonight’s agenda. 

Deputy Clerk Herbello confirmed advertisement requirements. 

ITEM 3



  
 

2 
 

Deputy Clerk Herbello swore in the speakers who would be speaking at tonight’s 
meeting. 
 

2. Town Commission Liaison Report – Vice Mayor Gielchinsky 
 
Vice Mayor Gielchinsky gave his liaison report regarding the aggregation of lots and 
the discussion that took place at the December 10, 2019 Town Commission meeting. 
He also commented on Commissioner Paul’s discussion of repealing ordinance 
number 18-1694 and gave the timeline of that repeal at the upcoming January 28, 
2019 Joint Meeting. 
 

3. Approval of Minutes – October 24, 2019 
 

A motion was made by Vice Chair Frankel to approve the October 24, 2019 
minutes, seconded by Board Member Glynn. All voted in favor. 

 
4. Applications: 

 
A. 9452 Harding – The subject property is located at 9452 Harding Avenue and is within 

the SD-B40 zoning district. The applicant is requesting one (1) Permanent Window 
Sign. 
 
Town Planner Sinatra presented the item and gave staff recommendations. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Glynn to approve the application, seconded by 
Board Member Roller.  All voted in favor. 
 

B. 9460 Harding – The subject property is located at 9460 Harding Avenue and is within 
the SD-B40 zoning district. The applicant is requesting one (1) Permanent Wall Sign. 
 
Town Planner Sinatra presented the item and gave staff recommendations. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Glynn to approve the application, seconded 
by Board Member Roller. All voted in favor. 
 

C. 9472 Harding Avenue – The subject property is located at 9472 Harding Avenue and 
is within the SD-B40 zoning district. The applicant is requesting one (1) Permanent 
Wall Sign. 
 
Town Planner Sinatra presented the item and gave staff recommendations to 
include the condition as per Code Section 90-73 that the sign illumination is limited 
to white LED.  
 
A motion was made by Board Member Kramer to approve the application, 
seconded by Vice Chair Frankel. All voted in favor. 
 
 
 



  
 

3 
 

 
D. 9177 Dickens Avenue – The property is located at 9177 Dickens Avenue, within the 

H30B zoning. The applicant is requesting add a one-story addition to the side and rear 
of the property. In connection with this application, there is a request for a side setback 
variance. The lot is 75 feet in width and is an aggregated lot. 
 
Town Planner Sinatra stated that the owners of the property are requesting this 
item along with item 5A be deferred to a date certain of 2/27/2020. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Glynn to defer this item and item 5A to a 
date certain of 2/27/2020, seconded by Board member Kramer. All voted in favor. 
 
 

E. 1116 88th Street – Renovation and Site Plan - The applicant is requesting two 
variances; (1) for the upper story east side setback and (2) for an increase in the 
maximum allowable upper story coverage from the Town of Surfside’s Zoning Code. 
The property is an existing, two-story, single-family residence located at 1116 88th 
Street within the H30A zoning district. 
 
This item has been linked, heard in conjunction with and voted together with item 
5B. 
 
 

F. 9481 Byron Avenue – The applicant is requesting to re-roof an existing shingle roof.  
 
Town Planner Sinatra presented the item and gave staff recommendations. 
 
Board member Glynn asked how much of the roof was being replaced by solar 
panels. 
 
Town Planner Sinatra answered Board member Glynn’s question and stated that 
approximately 75% of the roof was being replaced with solar panels. 
 
Nelly Velazquez, owner of the property, answered the Board’s question and stated 
that they will be replacing about 75% of the roof with solar panels. 
 
Further discussion took place regarding the item and the Board stated that they 
were in agreement with approving this item. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Glynn to approve the application, seconded 
by Board Member Garcia. All voted in favor. 
 

5. Quasi – Judicial Hearing - Local Planning Agency Items 
  

A.   9177 Dickens Avenue – The applicant is requesting a variance to; (1) maintain 
the existing legal non-conforming north interior side setback for the proposed 
work, and (2) apply a setback formula (0.3 x lot width -10 feet) to the south interior 
setback for the proposed work. 



  
 

4 
 

 
Town Planner Sinatra stated that the owners of the property are requesting 
this item along with item 4D be deferred to a date certain of 2/27/2020. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Glynn to defer this item and item 4D to 
a date certain of 2/27/2020, seconded by Board member Kramer. All voted in 
favor. 

 
B.  1116 88th Street - The applicant is requesting two variances; (1) for the upper story 

east side setback and (2) for an increase in the maximum allowable upper story 
coverage from the Town of Surfside’s Zoning Code. The property is an existing, 
two-story, single-family residence located at 1116 88th Street within the H30A 
zoning district. 

 
Town Planner Sinatra presented both items together and gave the staff 
recommendations on both items 4E and 5B. 
 
Town Manager Olmedillo showed an aerial view of the property and spoke 
regarding the setbacks and wanted to alert them that the ordinance needs to be 
addressed as a future item. 
 
Jeff Rose, contractor representing the owner, stated that the maximum allowable 
could have been 8,755 square feet and stated that the owner is lower than the 
allowable lot coverage which is 45%. 
 
Stephen Schott, owner of the property addressed the Board. 
 
Albert Rodriguez, architect for the applicant, addressed the Board regarding the 
square footage of the project. 
 
Town Planner Sinatra wanted to put on the record that they are at 22% on the first 
floor which is half of what they are allowed. 
 
Board Member Glynn stated that he went to the house and spoke regarding the 
roof and parapet on the side of the house.  
 
Board Member Roller spoke regarding notice given to the neighbors. 
 
Town Planner Sinatra stated that it went to all the neighbors within 300 feet, she 
spoke regarding the 2nd variance and the suggestions made by Town Manager 
Olmedillo for the maximum built putting it back to 64%. 
 
Further discussion took place among the Board and Town Planner Sinatra 
regarding the percentage of coverage, bringing it back to 64%, maxing out on the 
first floor and the variance recommendations. 
 

 
 



  
 

5 
 

 C.  Artificial Turf 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES BY AMENDING SECTION 90-85.2 “DEFINITIONS” TO 
ESTABLISH A DEFINITION FOR SYNTHETIC TURF; AMENDING SECTION 
90-87 “INSTALLATION OF LANDSCAPING AND IRRIGATION”  TO 
PERMIT SYNTHETIC TURF ON ALL PROPERTIES WITHIN THE TOWN 
SUBJECT TO REQUIREMENTS, INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE 
STANDARDS AND PERMITTING; AND AMENDING SECTION 90-88 
“MAINTENANCE OF LANDSCAPE AREAS” TO PERMIT SYNTHETIC TURF 
WITH EXCEPTIONS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR 
INCLUSION IN THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
Deputy Town Clerk Herbello read the title into the record 
 
Town Planner Sinatra presented and introduced the item. 
 
Chair Lecour asked if it is as pervious as grass and the issue has always been 
aesthetics and understands the value. She also asked if it is providing 
permeability and can they can take it further in the code to use in the rear of 
the house. 
 
Town Planner Sinatra stated that they could bring this back and have an 
engineer to bring a piece and see if it is permeable. She stated that this material 
is currently being used in athletic fields because they drain very well. They have 
designed it in other municipalities in fields and it drains very well. 
 
Town Manager Olmedillo stated that the key is the system that you use. He 
also stated that the recommendation is to have a system that contains the grass 
in place and the permeability of the product. 
 
Vice Chair Frankel asked what they mean by a system and how it applies to 
little strips. 
 
Town Planner Sinatra stated that they are not really strips. She stated that it is 
more than a carpet and you have to apply multiple layers and have a qualified 
contractor install the artificial turf. 
 
Town Manager Olmedillo explained the way that it would be applied, that it must 
be installed by a qualified contractor and it must be anchored. 
 
Further discussion took place among Board Members and staff regarding the 
qualifications for the installation of the artificial turf and meeting code 
requirements. 
 



  
 

6 
 

The Board agreed to have samples and experts to come at their next meeting 
to address this item and have some samples of the product. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Kramer to approve the Ordinance and 
have samples brought at a future meeting along with experts to present those 
samples, seconded by Board Member Garcia. All voted in favor. 
 

 
6.  Discussion Items: 
 

A. 50% Rule – Request for Building Official to Answer Questions from  
the Planning & Zoning Board 
 
This item was stricken from the agenda by Staff. 
 
 

B.  Joint Workshop with Town Commission and Planning & Zoning 
Board TBD – Verbal Update 

  (i)  Single Family Massing 
  (ii) Single Family Setbacks for Aggregated lots and lots  

      exceeding 50 feet. 
 
Town Planner Sinatra spoke regarding the upcoming Joint Meeting 
and the items that will be addressed at that January 28, 2019 Joint 
Meeting. 
 
Town Manager Olmedillo spoke regarding the LuLab. He stated that 
they will be showing different massing in order for the Board to have 
a visual of them and see the models. 
 
Board Member Roller spoke regarding a house on ½ a lot on Carlyle 
and asked if that property is subject to the second story setback. 
 
Town Planner Sinatra stated that property received a variance and 
they were subject to it but they went before the Commission and the 
Planning & Zoning Board approximately 7 or 8 years ago for a 
variance request and they were approved the variance. 
 
The following individual spoke on the item: 
Jeff Rose 
 
Vice Chair Frankel spoke regarding the models that LuLab brought 
to the last Resiliency workshop. 
 

C. Future Agenda Items 
 

Chair Lecour requested for a future agenda item to add artificial turf 
demonstration and samples as well as the modification to the 2nd story. 



7 

7. Adjournment

A motion was made by Board Member Kramer to adjourn the meeting without
objection at 7:22 p.m. The motion received a second from Vice Chair Frankel. All voted
in favor.

Respectfully submitted,

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2019. 

________________________ 
Lindsay Lecour, Chair 

Attest : 

_______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk 



Page 1 of 5 

MEMORANDUM 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 

Thru: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  

From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 

CC: Lillian Arango, Town Attorney  

Date: January 30, 2020 

Re: 400 95th Street – Addition  

The property is located at 400 95th Street, within the H30B zoning. The applicant is requesting 
the addition of approximately 450 square feet of interior living space. Furthermore, the applicant 
is also proposing new flooring in the existing living room and replacement of the window in the 
master bedroom. 

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the P&Z Board. In this report 
Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review
• Applicable Design Guideline standards, along with the results of the review
• Staff Findings

ITEM 4A



 
Page 2 of 5 

STANDARDS / RESULTS 
 

Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 
Sec. 90.43 Maximum building heights 

Height Required Maximum Proposed  

H30B 30 feet  Less than 30 feet 
(existing)  

 
Sec. 90-45. Setbacks 
Setbacks Required Proposed 
Primary Frontage Minimum 20 feet 38.9’ – proposed  

Interior side (lots over 50 
feet in width)  

Minimum 5 feet 15’1” – existing  

Rear  Minimum 20 feet 6’8” – existing  

Secondary Frontage Minimum 10 feet 10’ – proposed  
 
Sec. 90.49 Lot standards 

Lot Standards H30B Required Proposed 
Minimum Lot width 50 feet 55 feet  
Minimum lot area 5,600 feet 6,160 SF 
Maximum lot coverage 40% 38% 

Pervious area 35% (minimum) 34.8%   
 
Sec. 90.50 Architecture and roof decks 

 Required Proposed 

Unique Elevation 

A unique elevation from the main 
buildings of the adjacent two (2) 
homes shall be created through 
the modulation of at least three (3) 
of the following architectural 
features: 
(a)Length, width and massing of 
the structure; 
(b)Number of stories; 
(c)Façade materials; 
(d)Porches and other similar 
articulation of the front façade; 
(e)Number and location of doors 
and windows; and 
(f)Roof style and pitch. 

The home will feature 
different façade 
materials, porches and 
other similar articulation 
of the front façade and 
number and locations of 
doors and windows.  

Wall openings 10% for all elevations Wall elevations appear to 
be 10% for all elevations 

Wall openings  

All elevations for single story 
additions to existing structures 
shall result in a zero percent net 
loss of wall openings including 
windows, doors or transitional 

The proposed work 
appears to result in a net 
loss of wall openings on 
the north, elevations 



 
Page 3 of 5 

spaces defined by porches, 
porticoes or colonnades. 

where the work is 
proposed.  

Roof Material 

(a) Clay Tile;  
(b) White concrete tile;  
(c) Solid color cement tile which 
color is impregnated with the 
same color intensity throughout, 
provided said color if granted 
approval by the Design Review 
Board; 
(d)Architecturally embellished 
metal if granted approval by the 
Design Review Board; or 
(e)Other Florida Building Code 
approved roof material(s) if 
granted approval by the Design 
Review Board. 

The plans do not specify 
the roof materials for the 
newly proposed roof 
addition 

 
 
 
Sec. 90-77 Off-Street Parking Requirements 

Required Minimum Space Requirements Proposed  

Single-family 2 spaces +2 spaces are provided. 
(Existing)  

 
Town of Surfside Adopted Residential Design Guidelines 
Building Massing 
 

Required Proposed  
Building forms should be varied enough to 
avoid monotony and to avoid pyramidal 
massing and should be compatible with 
surrounding houses. 

Consistent 

 
Decorative Features 

Required Proposed  
Decorative features should be stylistically 
consistent throughout the entire building. Consistent  

 
Overall Architectural Style 

Required Proposed  
The overall style of each house should be 
consistent on all sides of the building, as well 
as among all portions of the roof.  

Consistent  

 
 
 
 
 



 
Page 4 of 5 

Wall Materials and Finishes 

Required Proposed  
The same material should be used on all 
building elevations unless multiple materials 
are a legitimate expression of the particular 
style. 

Consistent  

Roof Materials, Types, and Slopes 

Required Proposed  
Roof types and slopes should be generally 
the same over all parts of a single building.  

Consistent (Addition includes flat and 
sloped roof)  

Restricted materials for roofs are pre-
determined in the Town’s Building Code, 
which restricts roofing materials to: 
1. Clay tile; 
2. White concrete tile; 
3. Solid color cement tile which color is 
impregnated with the same color intensity 
throughout, provided said color is first 
approved by the planning and zoning board; 
and 
4. Metal. 

The plans do not specify the roof 
materials for the newly proposed roof 
addition 

 
Windows and Trims 

Required Proposed  
Window styles should always be consistent 
among all elevations of a building.  

Consistent. 

Frame materials should never vary on a single 
building. 

Consistent 

Window, door and eave trim should be 
consistent on all elevations of the house 

Consistent  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 
Page 5 of 5 

 
FINDINGS 

 
Staff finds that the application meets the Code subject to the following: 
 
 

1) Per code section 90.49, the minimum required pervious area is 35%. 
Please adjust accordingly.  
 

2) Per code section 90.50, all elevations for single story additions to existing 
structures shall result in a zero percent net loss of wall openings including 
windows, doors or transitional. It appears that the proposed addition results 
in a net loss of wall openings on the north elevations. Please adjust 
accordingly.  

 
3) Specify the roof material for the newly proposed roof addition.  

 
4) Minor adjustments: Please make sure all provided information in the data 

section is accurate and consistent with the provided information in the site 
plan and other sheets. Currently, inconsistencies occur:  
 
Sheet SP-1: 

a. Total house area (including addition): The data section states a total 
of 2,368 SF. This is incorrect. 1,909 SF (existing house area) + 450 
SF (proposed addition area) = 2,359 SF. Please adjust accordingly.  
 

b. The data section states a 38.9’ primary front setback while the site 
plan states a 36’11” primary front setback. Please adjust 
accordingly and provide a consistent primary front setback.  

 
  























COPIES OF SITE 
PLANS ARE 

AVAILABLE AT 
THE TOWN

CLERK'S OFFICE. 

PLEASE CALL 305-861-4863 FOR MORE 
INFORMATION OR EMAIL TOWN 

CLERK SANDRA NOVOA AT 
SNOVOA@TOWNOFSURFSIDEFL.GOV 



Page 1 of 5 

MEMORANDUM 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 

Thru: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  

From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 

CC: Lillian Arango, Town Attorney  

Date: January 30, 2019 

Re: 824 92nd Street – Addition  

The property is located at 824 92nd Street, within the H30B zoning. The applicant is requesting 
the addition of approximately 176 square feet of interior living space. Furthermore, the applicant 
is also proposing the interior renovations.  

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the P&Z Board. In this report 
Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review
• Applicable Design Guideline standards, along with the results of the review
• Staff Findings

ITEM 4B



Page 2 of 5 

STANDARDS / RESULTS 

Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 
Sec. 90.43 Maximum building heights 

Height Required Maximum Proposed 
H30B 30 feet Less than 30 feet 

Sec. 90-45. Setbacks 
Setbacks Required Proposed 
Primary Frontage Minimum 20 feet 20.20’ – existing 

Interior side (lots over 50 
feet in width)  

Minimum 5 feet 6.31’– existing 

Rear Minimum 20 feet 20.05’ – existing 

Secondary Frontage Minimum 10 feet 9.84’ existing 

Sec. 90.49 Lot standards 

Lot Standards H30B Required Proposed 
Minimum Lot width 50 feet 55 feet 
Minimum lot area 5,600 feet 6,1875 SF 
Maximum lot coverage 40% 35.18% 

Pervious area 35% (minimum) 53% 

Sec. 90.50 Architecture and roof decks 

Required Proposed 

Unique Elevation 

A unique elevation from the main 
buildings of the adjacent two (2) 
homes shall be created through 
the modulation of at least three (3) 
of the following architectural 
features: 
(a)Length, width and massing of
the structure; 
(b)Number of stories;
(c)Façade materials;
(d)Porches and other similar
articulation of the front façade;
(e)Number and location of doors
and windows; and
(f)Roof style and pitch.

The home will feature 
different façade 
materials, porches and 
other similar articulation 
of the front façade and 
number and locations of 
doors and windows.  

Wall openings 10% for all elevations Wall elevations appear to 
be 10% for all elevations 

Wall openings 

All elevations for single story 
additions to existing structures 
shall result in a zero percent net 
loss of wall openings including 
windows, doors or transitional 

The proposed work 
appears to result in a net 
loss of wall openings on 
the north, south and east 
elevations where the 
work is proposed.  



 
Page 3 of 5 

spaces defined by porches, 
porticoes or colonnades. 

Roof Material 

(a) Clay Tile;  
(b) White concrete tile;  
(c) Solid color cement tile which 
color is impregnated with the 
same color intensity throughout, 
provided said color if granted 
approval by the Design Review 
Board; 
(d)Architecturally embellished 
metal if granted approval by the 
Design Review Board; or 
(e)Other Florida Building Code 
approved roof material(s) if 
granted approval by the Design 
Review Board. 

New Spanish tile roof to 
match the existing roof  

 
 
 
Sec. 90-77 Off-Street Parking Requirements 

Required Minimum Space Requirements Proposed  

Single-family 2 spaces +2 spaces are provided. 

 
Town of Surfside Adopted Residential Design Guidelines 
Building Massing 
 

Required Proposed  
Building forms should be varied enough to 
avoid monotony and to avoid pyramidal 
massing and should be compatible with 
surrounding houses. 

Consistent 

 
Decorative Features 

Required Proposed  
Decorative features should be stylistically 
consistent throughout the entire building. Consistent  

 
Overall Architectural Style 

Required Proposed  
The overall style of each house should be 
consistent on all sides of the building, as well 
as among all portions of the roof.  

Consistent  

 
Wall Materials and Finishes 

Required Proposed  



 
Page 4 of 5 

The same material should be used on all 
building elevations unless multiple materials 
are a legitimate expression of the particular 
style. 

Consistent  

Roof Materials, Types, and Slopes 

Required Proposed  
Roof types and slopes should be generally 
the same over all parts of a single building.  

3:12 pitch  

Restricted materials for roofs are pre-
determined in the Town’s Building Code, 
which restricts roofing materials to: 
1. Clay tile; 
2. White concrete tile; 
3. Solid color cement tile which color is 
impregnated with the same color intensity 
throughout, provided said color is first 
approved by the planning and zoning board; 
and 
4. Metal. 

New Spanish tile roof to match the 
existing roof  

 
Windows and Trims 

Required Proposed  
Window styles should always be consistent 
among all elevations of a building.  

Consistent. 

Frame materials should never vary on a single 
building. 

Consistent 

Window, door and eave trim should be 
consistent on all elevations of the house 

Consistent  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



 
Page 5 of 5 

FINDINGS 
 
Staff finds that the application meets the Code subject to the following: 
 
 

1) Per code section 90.50, all elevations for single story additions to existing 
structures shall result in a zero percent net loss of wall openings including 
windows, doors or transitional. It appears that the proposed addition results 
in a net loss of wall openings on the north, south and east elevations. 
Please adjust accordingly.  

a. Furthermore, it appears that the labeling on the elevation sheets is 
incorrect (sheet A3.01). The south elevation is labeled as the north 
elevation and the north elevation is labeled as the south elevation. 
Please adjust this minor oversight accordingly.  

 
  





pr
oj

ec
t n

um
be

r :

dr
aw

in
g 

sc
al

e 
:

dr
aw

in
g 

da
te

 :

ph
as

e 
:

sh
ee

t n
um

be
r :

dr
aw

in
g 

da
ta

 :

re
vi

si
on

s :

se
al

 :

4955 SW 75th Avenuet.786.879.8882
Miami, Florida 33155f.  786.350.1515
Florida Corp.AA#26001777
e.MODIS@MODISarchitects.com

pr
oj

ec
t i

nf
o 

:

THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC AND IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR COPIED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC.  THIS DRAWING IS ONLY TO BE USED FOR THE PROJECT AND SITE SPECIFICALLY IDENTIFIED HEREIN AND IS NOT TO BE USED FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT. SCALES ARE AS STATED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAREFULLY REVIEW

ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS SHOWN HEREON AND AT ONCE NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT AS TO ANY ERRORS, OMISSIONS, AND/OR INCONSISTENCIES HE/SHE MAY DISCOVER. COPYRIGHT © 2015 MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC

Copyright © 2015  |  MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC  |  All Rights Reserved  |  F:\Drawings\MODIS - Drawings\2019\19909 Harris addition\Drawings\Sheets\19909 - A0.00-Cover Sheet.dwg

RO
BE

RT
 K

. M
O

RI
SE

TT
E,

 A
IA

, N
CA

RB
, L

EE
D 

AP
 B

D+
C,

 C
DP

FL
O

RI
DA

 R
EG

IS
TE

RE
D 

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
  #

 A
R 

93
25

9

 Addition of existing
Residence for:

Michael Harris &
Elise Joy Ketay

824  92nd Street,
Surfside, Florida, 33154

Folio No. 14-2235-001-2200

#1
99

09

As
 S

ho
w

n

O
ct

ob
er

, 2
01

9

Pe
rm

it 
Se

t

CO
VE

R 
SH

EE
T

A
0.

00



M
A

T
C

H
 
L
I
N

E

pr
oj

ec
t n

um
be

r :

dr
aw

in
g 

sc
al

e 
:

dr
aw

in
g 

da
te

 :

ph
as

e 
:

sh
ee

t n
um

be
r :

dr
aw

in
g 

da
ta

 :

re
vi

si
on

s :

se
al

 :

4955 SW 75th Avenuet.786.879.8882
Miami, Florida 33155f.  786.350.1515
Florida Corp.AA#26001777
e.MODIS@MODISarchitects.com

pr
oj

ec
t i

nf
o 

:

THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC AND IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR COPIED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC.  THIS DRAWING IS ONLY TO BE USED FOR THE PROJECT AND SITE SPECIFICALLY IDENTIFIED HEREIN AND IS NOT TO BE USED FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT. SCALES ARE AS STATED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAREFULLY REVIEW

ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS SHOWN HEREON AND AT ONCE NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT AS TO ANY ERRORS, OMISSIONS, AND/OR INCONSISTENCIES HE/SHE MAY DISCOVER. COPYRIGHT © 2015 MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC

Copyright © 2015  |  MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC  |  All Rights Reserved  |  F:\Drawings\MODIS - Drawings\2019\19909 Harris addition\Drawings\Sheets\19909 - A0.01-Index-Abrev-symbols.dwg

RO
BE

RT
 K

. M
O

RI
SE

TT
E,

 A
IA

, N
CA

RB
, L

EE
D 

AP
 B

D+
C,

 C
DP

FL
O

RI
DA

 R
EG

IS
TE

RE
D 

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
  #

 A
R 

93
25

9

 Addition of existing
Residence for:

Michael Harris &
Elise Joy Ketay

824  92nd Street,
Surfside, Florida, 33154

Folio No. 14-2235-001-2200

#1
99

09

As
 S

ho
w

n

O
ct

ob
er

, 2
01

9

Pe
rm

it 
Se

t

AB
BR

EV
IA

TI
O

N
S,

 
SY

M
BO

LS
,

&
 IN

DE
X 

O
F

DR
AW

IN
G

S

A
0.

01



pr
oj

ec
t n

um
be

r :

dr
aw

in
g 

sc
al

e 
:

dr
aw

in
g 

da
te

 :

ph
as

e 
:

sh
ee

t n
um

be
r :

dr
aw

in
g 

da
ta

 :

re
vi

si
on

s :

se
al

 :

4955 SW 75th Avenuet.786.879.8882
Miami, Florida 33155f.  786.350.1515
Florida Corp.AA#26001777
e.MODIS@MODISarchitects.com

pr
oj

ec
t i

nf
o 

:

THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC AND IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR COPIED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC.  THIS DRAWING IS ONLY TO BE USED FOR THE PROJECT AND SITE SPECIFICALLY IDENTIFIED HEREIN AND IS NOT TO BE USED FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT. SCALES ARE AS STATED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAREFULLY REVIEW

ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS SHOWN HEREON AND AT ONCE NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT AS TO ANY ERRORS, OMISSIONS, AND/OR INCONSISTENCIES HE/SHE MAY DISCOVER. COPYRIGHT © 2015 MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC

Copyright © 2015  |  MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC  |  All Rights Reserved  |  F:\Drawings\MODIS - Drawings\2019\19909 Harris addition\Drawings\Sheets\19909 - A0.02-General Notes.dwg

RO
BE

RT
 K

. M
O

RI
SE

TT
E,

 A
IA

, N
CA

RB
, L

EE
D 

AP
 B

D+
C,

 C
DP

FL
O

RI
DA

 R
EG

IS
TE

RE
D 

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
  #

 A
R 

93
25

9

 Addition of existing
Residence for:

Michael Harris &
Elise Joy Ketay

824  92nd Street,
Surfside, Florida, 33154

Folio No. 14-2235-001-2200

#1
99

09

As
 S

ho
w

n

O
ct

ob
er

, 2
01

9

Pe
rm

it 
Se

t

G
EN

ER
AL

N
O

TE
S A
0.

02



FROUDE AVE

92
nd

 S
TR

EE
T

#
 8

24
 9

2n
d 

ST

EX
IT

IN
G 

ON
E 

ST
OR

Y
C.

B.
S 

RE
SI

DE
NC

E

AD
DI

TI
ON

NE
W

℄
℄

∠

LO
T 

9
B
LO

C
K-

1
5

LO
T 

1
1

B
LO

C
K-

1
5

LO
T 

8
B
LO

C
K-

1
5

LO
T 

1
0

B
LO

C
K-

1
5

⅊
⅊

⅊

⅊

⅊

T
R

E
E

 
P

L
A

N
T

I
N

G
 
D

E
T

A
I
L

EX
IS

TI
NG

 T
RE

E 
   

CH
AR

T

pr
oj

ec
t n

um
be

r :

dr
aw

in
g 

sc
al

e 
:

dr
aw

in
g 

da
te

 :

ph
as

e 
:

sh
ee

t n
um

be
r :

dr
aw

in
g 

da
ta

 :

re
vi

si
on

s :

se
al

 :

4955 SW 75th Avenuet.786.879.8882
Miami, Florida 33155f.  786.350.1515
Florida Corp.AA#26001777
e.MODIS@MODISarchitects.com

pr
oj

ec
t i

nf
o 

:

THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC AND IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR COPIED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC.  THIS DRAWING IS ONLY TO BE USED FOR THE PROJECT AND SITE SPECIFICALLY IDENTIFIED HEREIN AND IS NOT TO BE USED FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT. SCALES ARE AS STATED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAREFULLY REVIEW

ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS SHOWN HEREON AND AT ONCE NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT AS TO ANY ERRORS, OMISSIONS, AND/OR INCONSISTENCIES HE/SHE MAY DISCOVER. COPYRIGHT © 2015 MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC

Copyright © 2015  |  MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC  |  All Rights Reserved  |  F:\Drawings\MODIS - Drawings\2019\19909 Harris addition\Drawings\Sheets\19909 - A1.01-Site Plan.dwg

RO
BE

RT
 K

. M
O

RI
SE

TT
E,

 A
IA

, N
CA

RB
, L

EE
D 

AP
 B

D+
C,

 C
DP

FL
O

RI
DA

 R
EG

IS
TE

RE
D 

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
  #

 A
R 

93
25

9

 Addition of existing
Residence for:

Michael Harris &
Elise Joy Ketay

824  92nd Street,
Surfside, Florida, 33154

Folio No. 14-2235-001-2200

#1
99

09

As
 S

ho
w

n

O
ct

ob
er

, 2
01

9

Pe
rm

it 
Se

t

AR
CH

IT
EC

TU
RA

L
SI

TE
 P

LA
N

&
 Z

O
N

IN
G

TA
BU

LA
TI

O
N

A
1.

01



EX
IS

TI
N

G
LI

V
IN

G
 R

O
O

M

EX
IS

TI
N

G
FA

M
IL

Y
 R

O
O

M

EX
IS

TI
N

G
K

IT
CH

EN

EX
IS

TI
N

G
D

IN
IN

G
 R

O
O

M

EX
IS

TI
N

G
G
A
R
A
G
E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
EN

TR
Y

R
EM

O
D

EL
IN

G
B
ED

R
O

O
M

 #
2

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 

B
ED

R
O

O
M

 #
3

R
EM

O
D

EL
IN

G
M

A
ST

ER
 B

ED
R
O

O
M

R
EM

O
D

EL
IN

G
B
A
TH

R
O

O
M

EX
IS

T.
LN

.

N
EW

A
.H

.U
.

N
EW

W
.I.

C.
N

EW CL
.

N
EW

M
A
ST

ER
 B

A
TH

R
O

O
M

EX
IS

TI
N

G
PL

A
N

TE
R

EX
IS

TI
N

G
W

O
O

D
 D

EC
K

pr
oj

ec
t n

um
be

r :

dr
aw

in
g 

sc
al

e 
:

dr
aw

in
g 

da
te

 :

ph
as

e 
:

sh
ee

t n
um

be
r :

dr
aw

in
g 

da
ta

 :

re
vi

si
on

s :

se
al

 :

4955 SW 75th Avenuet.786.879.8882
Miami, Florida 33155f.  786.350.1515
Florida Corp.AA#26001777
e.MODIS@MODISarchitects.com

pr
oj

ec
t i

nf
o 

:

THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC AND IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR COPIED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC.  THIS DRAWING IS ONLY TO BE USED FOR THE PROJECT AND SITE SPECIFICALLY IDENTIFIED HEREIN AND IS NOT TO BE USED FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT. SCALES ARE AS STATED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAREFULLY REVIEW

ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS SHOWN HEREON AND AT ONCE NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT AS TO ANY ERRORS, OMISSIONS, AND/OR INCONSISTENCIES HE/SHE MAY DISCOVER. COPYRIGHT © 2015 MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC

Copyright © 2015  |  MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC  |  All Rights Reserved  |  F:\Drawings\MODIS - Drawings\2019\19909 Harris addition\Drawings\Sheets\19909 - A2.01-Ground Floor Plan.dwg

RO
BE

RT
 K

. M
O

RI
SE

TT
E,

 A
IA

, N
CA

RB
, L

EE
D 

AP
 B

D+
C,

 C
DP

FL
O

RI
DA

 R
EG

IS
TE

RE
D 

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
  #

 A
R 

93
25

9

 Addition of existing
Residence for:

Michael Harris &
Elise Joy Ketay

824  92nd Street,
Surfside, Florida, 33154

Folio No. 14-2235-001-2200

#1
99

09

As
 S

ho
w

n

O
ct

ob
er

, 2
01

9

Pe
rm

it 
Se

t

AR
CH

IT
EC

TU
RA

L
G

RO
U

N
D 

FL
O

O
R 

PL
AN A

2.
01



EX
IS

TI
N

G
LI

V
IN

G
 R

O
O

M

EX
IS

TI
N

G
FA

M
IL

Y
 R

O
O

M

EX
IS

TI
N

G
K

IT
CH

EN

EX
IS

TI
N

G
D

IN
IN

G
 R

O
O

M

EX
IS

TI
N

G
G
A
R
A
G
E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
EN

TR
Y

R
EM

O
D

EL
IN

G
B
ED

R
O

O
M

 #
2

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 

B
ED

R
O

O
M

 #
3

R
EM

O
D

EL
IN

G
M

A
ST

ER
 B

ED
R
O

O
M

R
EM

O
D

EL
IN

G
B
A
TH

R
O

O
M

EX
IS

T.
LN

.

N
EW

A
.H

.U
.

N
EW

W
.I.

C.

N
EW

M
A
ST

ER
 B

A
TH

R
O

O
M

EX
IS

TI
N

G
PL

A
N

TE
R

EX
IS

TI
N

G
W

O
O

D
 D

EC
K

N
EW CL

.

℄

℄

pr
oj

ec
t n

um
be

r :

dr
aw

in
g 

sc
al

e 
:

dr
aw

in
g 

da
te

 :

ph
as

e 
:

sh
ee

t n
um

be
r :

dr
aw

in
g 

da
ta

 :

re
vi

si
on

s :

se
al

 :

4955 SW 75th Avenuet.786.879.8882
Miami, Florida 33155f.  786.350.1515
Florida Corp.AA#26001777
e.MODIS@MODISarchitects.com

pr
oj

ec
t i

nf
o 

:

THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC AND IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR COPIED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC.  THIS DRAWING IS ONLY TO BE USED FOR THE PROJECT AND SITE SPECIFICALLY IDENTIFIED HEREIN AND IS NOT TO BE USED FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT. SCALES ARE AS STATED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAREFULLY REVIEW

ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS SHOWN HEREON AND AT ONCE NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT AS TO ANY ERRORS, OMISSIONS, AND/OR INCONSISTENCIES HE/SHE MAY DISCOVER. COPYRIGHT © 2015 MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC

Copyright © 2015  |  MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC  |  All Rights Reserved  |  F:\Drawings\MODIS - Drawings\2019\19909 Harris addition\Drawings\Sheets\19909 - A2.02-Ground Fl-Refl-ceiling.dwg

RO
BE

RT
 K

. M
O

RI
SE

TT
E,

 A
IA

, N
CA

RB
, L

EE
D 

AP
 B

D+
C,

 C
DP

FL
O

RI
DA

 R
EG

IS
TE

RE
D 

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
  #

 A
R 

93
25

9

 Addition of existing
Residence for:

Michael Harris &
Elise Joy Ketay

824  92nd Street,
Surfside, Florida, 33154

Folio No. 14-2235-001-2200

#1
99

09

As
 S

ho
w

n

O
ct

ob
er

, 2
01

9

Pe
rm

it 
Se

t

AR
CH

IT
EC

TU
RA

L
G

RO
U

N
D 

FL
O

O
R 

RE
FL

EC
TE

D 
CE

IL
IN

G
 P

LA
N

A
2.

02



pr
oj

ec
t n

um
be

r :

dr
aw

in
g 

sc
al

e 
:

dr
aw

in
g 

da
te

 :

ph
as

e 
:

sh
ee

t n
um

be
r :

dr
aw

in
g 

da
ta

 :

re
vi

si
on

s :

se
al

 :

4955 SW 75th Avenuet.786.879.8882
Miami, Florida 33155f.  786.350.1515
Florida Corp.AA#26001777
e.MODIS@MODISarchitects.com

pr
oj

ec
t i

nf
o 

:

THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC AND IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR COPIED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC.  THIS DRAWING IS ONLY TO BE USED FOR THE PROJECT AND SITE SPECIFICALLY IDENTIFIED HEREIN AND IS NOT TO BE USED FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT. SCALES ARE AS STATED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAREFULLY REVIEW

ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS SHOWN HEREON AND AT ONCE NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT AS TO ANY ERRORS, OMISSIONS, AND/OR INCONSISTENCIES HE/SHE MAY DISCOVER. COPYRIGHT © 2015 MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC

Copyright © 2015  |  MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC  |  All Rights Reserved  |  F:\Drawings\MODIS - Drawings\2019\19909 Harris addition\Drawings\Sheets\19909 - A2.03-Roof Plan.dwg

RO
BE

RT
 K

. M
O

RI
SE

TT
E,

 A
IA

, N
CA

RB
, L

EE
D 

AP
 B

D+
C,

 C
DP

FL
O

RI
DA

 R
EG

IS
TE

RE
D 

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
  #

 A
R 

93
25

9

 Addition of existing
Residence for:

Michael Harris &
Elise Joy Ketay

824  92nd Street,
Surfside, Florida, 33154

Folio No. 14-2235-001-2200

#1
99

09

As
 S

ho
w

n

O
ct

ob
er

, 2
01

9

Pe
rm

it 
Se

t

Ro
of

 P
la

n

A
2.

03



3
1

2

3
1

2

3
1

2

pr
oj

ec
t n

um
be

r :

dr
aw

in
g 

sc
al

e 
:

dr
aw

in
g 

da
te

 :

ph
as

e 
:

sh
ee

t n
um

be
r :

dr
aw

in
g 

da
ta

 :

re
vi

si
on

s :

se
al

 :

4955 SW 75th Avenuet.786.879.8882
Miami, Florida 33155f.  786.350.1515
Florida Corp.AA#26001777
e.MODIS@MODISarchitects.com

pr
oj

ec
t i

nf
o 

:

THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC AND IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR COPIED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC.  THIS DRAWING IS ONLY TO BE USED FOR THE PROJECT AND SITE SPECIFICALLY IDENTIFIED HEREIN AND IS NOT TO BE USED FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT. SCALES ARE AS STATED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAREFULLY REVIEW

ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS SHOWN HEREON AND AT ONCE NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT AS TO ANY ERRORS, OMISSIONS, AND/OR INCONSISTENCIES HE/SHE MAY DISCOVER. COPYRIGHT © 2015 MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC

Copyright © 2015  |  MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC  |  All Rights Reserved  |  F:\Drawings\MODIS - Drawings\2019\19909 Harris addition\Drawings\Sheets\19909 - A3.01-Front & Rear Elevations.dwg

RO
BE

RT
 K

. M
O

RI
SE

TT
E,

 A
IA

, N
CA

RB
, L

EE
D 

AP
 B

D+
C,

 C
DP

FL
O

RI
DA

 R
EG

IS
TE

RE
D 

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
  #

 A
R 

93
25

9

 Addition of existing
Residence for:

Michael Harris &
Elise Joy Ketay

824  92nd Street,
Surfside, Florida, 33154

Folio No. 14-2235-001-2200

#1
99

09

As
 S

ho
w

n

O
ct

ob
er

, 2
01

9

Pe
rm

it 
Se

t

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 &

PR
O

PO
SE

D
FR

O
N

T 
&

 R
EA

R
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

S

A
3.

01



3
1

2

3
1

2
3

1
2

pr
oj

ec
t n

um
be

r :

dr
aw

in
g 

sc
al

e 
:

dr
aw

in
g 

da
te

 :

ph
as

e 
:

sh
ee

t n
um

be
r :

dr
aw

in
g 

da
ta

 :

re
vi

si
on

s :

se
al

 :

4955 SW 75th Avenuet.786.879.8882
Miami, Florida 33155f.  786.350.1515
Florida Corp.AA#26001777
e.MODIS@MODISarchitects.com

pr
oj

ec
t i

nf
o 

:

THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC AND IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR COPIED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC.  THIS DRAWING IS ONLY TO BE USED FOR THE PROJECT AND SITE SPECIFICALLY IDENTIFIED HEREIN AND IS NOT TO BE USED FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT. SCALES ARE AS STATED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAREFULLY REVIEW

ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS SHOWN HEREON AND AT ONCE NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT AS TO ANY ERRORS, OMISSIONS, AND/OR INCONSISTENCIES HE/SHE MAY DISCOVER. COPYRIGHT © 2015 MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC

Copyright © 2015  |  MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC  |  All Rights Reserved  |  F:\Drawings\MODIS - Drawings\2019\19909 Harris addition\Drawings\Sheets\19909 - A3.02-Side Elevations.dwg

RO
BE

RT
 K

. M
O

RI
SE

TT
E,

 A
IA

, N
CA

RB
, L

EE
D 

AP
 B

D+
C,

 C
DP

FL
O

RI
DA

 R
EG

IS
TE

RE
D 

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
  #

 A
R 

93
25

9

 Addition of existing
Residence for:

Michael Harris &
Elise Joy Ketay

824  92nd Street,
Surfside, Florida, 33154

Folio No. 14-2235-001-2200

#1
99

09

As
 S

ho
w

n

O
ct

ob
er

, 2
01

9

Pe
rm

it 
Se

t

SI
DE

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
S

A
3.

02



N
EI

G
H

B
O

R
S 

LE
FT

 S
ID

E 
(E

A
ST

 S
ID

E)
N

EI
G
H

B
O

R
S 

A
CR

O
SS

 S
TR

EE
T 

(N
O

R
TH

 S
ID

E)

FR
O

N
T 

V
IE

W
 O

F 
8
2
4
 9

2
 S

TR
EE

T

N
EI

G
H

B
O

R
S 

A
CR

O
SS

 S
TR

EE
T 

(E
A
ST

 S
ID

E)

N
EI

G
H

B
O

R
S 

A
CR

O
SS

 S
TR

EE
T 

CO
R
N

ER
 (

N
O

R
TH

 W
ES

T 
SI

D
E)

8
2
4
 R

ES
ID

EN
CE

 S
TR

EE
T 

V
IE

W

pr
oj

ec
t n

um
be

r :

dr
aw

in
g 

sc
al

e 
:

dr
aw

in
g 

da
te

 :

ph
as

e 
:

sh
ee

t n
um

be
r :

dr
aw

in
g 

da
ta

 :

re
vi

si
on

s :

se
al

 :

4955 SW 75th Avenuet.786.879.8882
Miami, Florida 33155f.  786.350.1515
Florida Corp.AA#26001777
e.MODIS@MODISarchitects.com

pr
oj

ec
t i

nf
o 

:

THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC AND IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR COPIED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC.  THIS DRAWING IS ONLY TO BE USED FOR THE PROJECT AND SITE SPECIFICALLY IDENTIFIED HEREIN AND IS NOT TO BE USED FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT. SCALES ARE AS STATED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAREFULLY REVIEW

ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS SHOWN HEREON AND AT ONCE NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT AS TO ANY ERRORS, OMISSIONS, AND/OR INCONSISTENCIES HE/SHE MAY DISCOVER. COPYRIGHT © 2015 MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC

Copyright © 2015  |  MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC  |  All Rights Reserved  |  F:\Drawings\MODIS - Drawings\2019\19909 Harris addition\Drawings\Sheets\19909 - A3.03-Existing Context.dwg

RO
BE

RT
 K

. M
O

RI
SE

TT
E,

 A
IA

, N
CA

RB
, L

EE
D 

AP
 B

D+
C,

 C
DP

FL
O

RI
DA

 R
EG

IS
TE

RE
D 

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
  #

 A
R 

93
25

9

 Addition of existing
Residence for:

Michael Harris &
Elise Joy Ketay

824  92nd Street,
Surfside, Florida, 33154

Folio No. 14-2235-001-2200

#1
99

09

As
 S

ho
w

n

O
ct

ob
er

, 2
01

9

Pe
rm

it 
Se

t

EX
IS

TI
N

G
CO

N
TE

XT

A
3.

03



3
1

23
1

2

3
1

2

EX
IS

TI
N

G
B
O

Y
S 

R
O

O
M

N
EW

M
SR

T.
 C

L.

N
EW

 M
A
ST

R
B
A
TH

R
O

O
M

N
EW

 
B
A
TH

R
O

O
M

R
EM

O
D

EL
M

A
ST

ER
 B

ED
R
O

O
M

N
EW

 M
A
ST

R
B
A
TH

R
O

O
M

R
EM

O
D

EL
M

A
ST

ER
 B

ED
R
O

O
M

EX
IS

TI
N

G
M

A
ST

ER
 B

ED
R
O

O
M

EX
IS

TI
N

G
CO

R
R
ID

O
R

3
1

2

3
1

2

pr
oj

ec
t n

um
be

r :

dr
aw

in
g 

sc
al

e 
:

dr
aw

in
g 

da
te

 :

ph
as

e 
:

sh
ee

t n
um

be
r :

dr
aw

in
g 

da
ta

 :

re
vi

si
on

s :

se
al

 :

4955 SW 75th Avenuet.786.879.8882
Miami, Florida 33155f.  786.350.1515
Florida Corp.AA#26001777
e.MODIS@MODISarchitects.com

pr
oj

ec
t i

nf
o 

:

THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC AND IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR COPIED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC.  THIS DRAWING IS ONLY TO BE USED FOR THE PROJECT AND SITE SPECIFICALLY IDENTIFIED HEREIN AND IS NOT TO BE USED FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT. SCALES ARE AS STATED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAREFULLY REVIEW

ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS SHOWN HEREON AND AT ONCE NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT AS TO ANY ERRORS, OMISSIONS, AND/OR INCONSISTENCIES HE/SHE MAY DISCOVER. COPYRIGHT © 2015 MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC

Copyright © 2015  |  MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC  |  All Rights Reserved  |  F:\Drawings\MODIS - Drawings\2019\19909 Harris addition\Drawings\Sheets\19909 - A4.01-Building Sections.dwg

RO
BE

RT
 K

. M
O

RI
SE

TT
E,

 A
IA

, N
CA

RB
, L

EE
D 

AP
 B

D+
C,

 C
DP

FL
O

RI
DA

 R
EG

IS
TE

RE
D 

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
  #

 A
R 

93
25

9

 Addition of existing
Residence for:

Michael Harris &
Elise Joy Ketay

824  92nd Street,
Surfside, Florida, 33154

Folio No. 14-2235-001-2200

#1
99

09

As
 S

ho
w

n

O
ct

ob
er

, 2
01

9

Pe
rm

it 
Se

t

BU
IL

DI
N

G
SE

CT
IO

N
S

A
4.

01



P
LY

W
O

O
D

 S
H

E
A

T
H

IN
G

 N
O

T
E

 :

pr
oj

ec
t n

um
be

r :

dr
aw

in
g 

sc
al

e 
:

dr
aw

in
g 

da
te

 :

ph
as

e 
:

sh
ee

t n
um

be
r :

dr
aw

in
g 

da
ta

 :

re
vi

si
on

s :

se
al

 :

4955 SW 75th Avenuet.786.879.8882
Miami, Florida 33155f.  786.350.1515
Florida Corp.AA#26001777
e.MODIS@MODISarchitects.com

pr
oj

ec
t i

nf
o 

:

THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC AND IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR COPIED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC.  THIS DRAWING IS ONLY TO BE USED FOR THE PROJECT AND SITE SPECIFICALLY IDENTIFIED HEREIN AND IS NOT TO BE USED FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT. SCALES ARE AS STATED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAREFULLY REVIEW

ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS SHOWN HEREON AND AT ONCE NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT AS TO ANY ERRORS, OMISSIONS, AND/OR INCONSISTENCIES HE/SHE MAY DISCOVER. COPYRIGHT © 2015 MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC

Copyright © 2015  |  MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC  |  All Rights Reserved  |  F:\Drawings\MODIS - Drawings\2019\19909 Harris addition\Drawings\Sheets\19909 - A4.02-Wall Sections.dwg

RO
BE

RT
 K

. M
O

RI
SE

TT
E,

 A
IA

, N
CA

RB
, L

EE
D 

AP
 B

D+
C,

 C
DP

FL
O

RI
DA

 R
EG

IS
TE

RE
D 

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
  #

 A
R 

93
25

9

 Addition of existing
Residence for:

Michael Harris &
Elise Joy Ketay

824  92nd Street,
Surfside, Florida, 33154

Folio No. 14-2235-001-2200

#1
99

09

As
 S

ho
w

n

O
ct

ob
er

, 2
01

9

Pe
rm

it 
Se

t

W
AL

L 
SE

CT
IO

N
S

FI
N

IS
H 

N
O

TE
S

DE
TA

IL
S

A
4.

02







K
E

Y
N

O
T

E
S

C
O

M
P

O
N

E
N

T
S

 
O

F
 
M

E
A

N
S

O
F

 
E

S
C

A
P

E
:

pr
oj

ec
t n

um
be

r :

dr
aw

in
g 

sc
al

e 
:

dr
aw

in
g 

da
te

 :

ph
as

e 
:

sh
ee

t n
um

be
r :

dr
aw

in
g 

da
ta

 :

re
vi

si
on

s :

se
al

 :

4955 SW 75th Avenuet.786.879.8882
Miami, Florida 33155f.  786.350.1515
Florida Corp.AA#26001777
e.MODIS@MODISarchitects.com

pr
oj

ec
t i

nf
o 

:

THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC AND IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR COPIED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC.  THIS DRAWING IS ONLY TO BE USED FOR THE PROJECT AND SITE SPECIFICALLY IDENTIFIED HEREIN AND IS NOT TO BE USED FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT. SCALES ARE AS STATED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAREFULLY REVIEW

ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS SHOWN HEREON AND AT ONCE NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT AS TO ANY ERRORS, OMISSIONS, AND/OR INCONSISTENCIES HE/SHE MAY DISCOVER. COPYRIGHT © 2015 MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC

Copyright © 2015  |  MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC  |  All Rights Reserved  |  C:\Users\Owner\Desktop\HARRIS BASE\19909 Harris addition\Drawings\Sheets\19909 - D1.01-Demolition Plan.dwg

RO
BE

RT
 K

. M
O

RI
SE

TT
E,

 A
IA

, N
CA

RB
, L

EE
D 

AP
 B

D+
C,

 C
DP

FL
O

RI
DA

 R
EG

IS
TE

RE
D 

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
  #

 A
R 

93
25

9

 Addition of existing
Residence for:

Michael Harris &
Elise Joy Ketay

824  92nd Street,
Surfside, Florida, 33154

Folio No. 14-2235-001-2200

#1
99

09

As
 S

ho
w

n

Ap
ril

, 2
01

9

Pe
rm

it 
Se

t

DE
M

O
LI

TI
O

N
PL

AN D
1.

01

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONCRETE BLOCK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING INTERIOR PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING INTERIOR PARTITION TO DEMOLISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
01

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDEMOLITION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wall legend :

AutoCAD SHX Text
01

AutoCAD SHX Text
02

AutoCAD SHX Text
05

AutoCAD SHX Text
06

AutoCAD SHX Text
03

AutoCAD SHX Text
04

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO CAP ALL PLUMBING AND ELECTRICAL LINES AS REQUIRED PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH THE NEW WORK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(A)     NO DOOR IN THE PATH OF TRAVEL OF MEANS OF ESCAPE SHALL BE LESS THAN 3'-0" WIDE, WHEN DOOR IS IN OPEN POSITION B)    AT LESS ONE BATHROOM DOORS AT HABITABLE LEVEL MUST BE PROVIDE A MINIMUM CLEAR OPENING WIDTH OF 29" FOR HANDICAPPED ACCESS, (DOOR MUST BE PROVIDE 29" CLEAR IN THE DOOR OPEN POSITION) F.B.C. 11-4.22.2 (C)     EVERY CLOSET DOOR LATCH SHALL BE SUCH THAT CHILDREN CAN OPEN THE DOOR FROM INSIDE THE CLOSET. (D)     EVERY BATHROOM DOOR LOCK SHALL BE DESIGN TO PERMIT THE OPENING OF THE LOCKED DOOR FROM THE OUTSIDE IN AN EMERGENCY. (E) DOORS MAY BE SWINGING OR SLIDING AND ARE EXEMPT FROM THE REQUIREMENTS OF PARAGRAPH 3103.2(C) F.B.C. (F)     NO DOOR IN ANY MEANS OF ESCAPE SHALL BE LOCKED AGAINST EGRESS WHEN THE BUILDING IS OCCUPIED. ALL LOCKING DEVICES WHICH IMPEDE OR PROHIBIT EGRESS OR WHICH CANNOT BE EASILY DISENGAGED SHALL BE PROHIBITED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DASHED LINES INDICATE EXISTING TO BE DEMOLISHED. COORDINATE DEMOLITION INDICATED ON THESE DRAWINGS WITH ANY AND ALL DEMOLITION NOTED ON STRUCTURAL, MECHANICAL, AND ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING OPENINGS TO BE CLOSED WITH CMU WALLS SEE NEW PLAN & STRUCTURE PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE NEW OPENING TO ACCOMMODATE NEW DOOR, SEE PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOCATE EXISTING BRACKET AND CONDENSATE UNIT, SEE MECHANICAL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING PART OF THE ROOF OVER HANG TO ACCOMMODATE NEW ROOF, SEE ROOF PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
07

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAMILY ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DINING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASTER BEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATHROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.H.U.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WINDOW EGRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WINDOW EGRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WINDOW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DOOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DOOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WINDOW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DOOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WINDOW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WINDOW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WINDOW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WINDOW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WINDOW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DOOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WINDOW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATHROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3946

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3946

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
01

AutoCAD SHX Text
01

AutoCAD SHX Text
02

AutoCAD SHX Text
02

AutoCAD SHX Text
02

AutoCAD SHX Text
05

AutoCAD SHX Text
05

AutoCAD SHX Text
03

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE NEW OPENING TO ACCOMMODATE NEW WINDOW, SEE PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
06

AutoCAD SHX Text
06

AutoCAD SHX Text
06

AutoCAD SHX Text
07

AutoCAD SHX Text
07

AutoCAD SHX Text
07

AutoCAD SHX Text
04

AutoCAD SHX Text
01

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
h

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
s



pr
oj

ec
t n

um
be

r :

dr
aw

in
g 

sc
al

e 
:

dr
aw

in
g 

da
te

 :

ph
as

e 
:

sh
ee

t n
um

be
r :

dr
aw

in
g 

da
ta

 :

re
vi

si
on

s :

se
al

 :

4955 SW 75th Avenuet.786.879.8882
Miami, Florida 33155f.  786.350.1515
Florida Corp.AA#26001777
e.MODIS@MODISarchitects.com

pr
oj

ec
t i

nf
o 

:

THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC AND IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR COPIED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC.  THIS DRAWING IS ONLY TO BE USED FOR THE PROJECT AND SITE SPECIFICALLY IDENTIFIED HEREIN AND IS NOT TO BE USED FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT. SCALES ARE AS STATED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAREFULLY REVIEW

ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS SHOWN HEREON AND AT ONCE NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT AS TO ANY ERRORS, OMISSIONS, AND/OR INCONSISTENCIES HE/SHE MAY DISCOVER. COPYRIGHT © 2015 MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC

Copyright © 2015  |  MODIS ARCHITECTS, LLC  |  All Rights Reserved  |  F:\Drawings\MODIS - Drawings\2019\19909 Harris addition\Drawings\Sheets\19909 - Z0-0.dwg

RO
BE

RT
 K

. M
O

RI
SE

TT
E,

 A
IA

, N
CA

RB
, L

EE
D 

AP
 B

D+
C,

 C
DP

FL
O

RI
DA

 R
EG

IS
TE

RE
D 

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
  #

 A
R 

93
25

9

 Addition of existing
Residence for:

Michael Harris &
Elise Joy Ketay

824  92nd Street,
Surfside, Florida, 33154

Folio No. 14-2235-001-2200

#1
99

09

As
 S

ho
w

n

Ap
ril

, 2
01

9

Pe
rm

it 
Se

t

PE
RM

IT
TI

N
G

 &
IN

SP
EC

TI
O

N
S

Z
0.

0



COPIES OF SITE 
PLANS ARE 

AVAILABLE AT 
THE TOWN

CLERK'S OFFICE. 

PLEASE CALL 305-861-4863 FOR MORE 
INFORMATION OR EMAIL TOWN 

CLERK SANDRA NOVOA AT 
SNOVOA@TOWNOFSURFSIDEFL.GOV 



Page 1 of 7 

MEMORANDUM 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 

Thru: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  

From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 

CC:  Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 

Date: January 30, 2020 

Re: 9181 Abbott Avenue – New 2 Story Home 

The property is located at 9181 Abbott Avenue, within the H30B zoning district. The applicant 
is requesting to build a new 4,997 square foot two-story home.  The plans include a new 
driveway, walkway, pool, deck and terrace.  

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the P&Z Board. In this report 
Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review
• Applicable Design Guideline standards, along with the results of the review
• Staff Findings

ITEM 4C



Page 2 of 7 

STANDARDS / RESULTS 

Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 

Sec. 42.92 Lowest Floor Elevation 

Residential Lowest Floor Proposed 
Single-Family Residential Base Flood +2 10 NGVD 

Sec. 90.43 Maximum building heights 

Height Required Maximum Proposed 
H30B 30 feet 30’ from crown of road  

Sec. 90-45. Setbacks 

H30A AND H30B  
UPPER STORY FLOOR 
AREA IS 50% TO 64% 
OF FIRST STORY AREA 

Required Proposed 

Maximum Lot Coverage 40% 40% (2,250/5,625=0.4) 

FIRST STORY (UP TO 15 FT IN HEIGHT) 

Primary frontage Minimum 20 FT 20’ 

Interior side (Lots less 
than 50 feet in width)  5 FT 5’ 

Rear Minimum 20 FT 20’3” 

UPPER STORY OR WALL PLANES GREATER 
THAN 15 FT IN HEIGHT  

Primary frontage Minimum 20 FT / Average 25 Minimum 33’11” / 
Average 33’11” 

Interior side (lots equal to 
or less than 50’ in width) – 
Wall length is equal to or 
greater than 25% of the lot 
depth 

Minimum 5 FT / Average 7.5’ 

North Side 
Minimum 5 
South Side 
Minimum 5 
Applicant’s interpretation 
of average differs from 
staff’s interpretation 

Rear Minimum 20 FT / Average n/a 20’3” 

Sec. 90-47. – Yards generally, allowable projections 

Required Proposed (Resub) 
Every part of a required 
yard shall be open to the 
sky, except ordinary 
projections of sills, 

May project not more than 24 
inches into any required yard  Less than 24” 



Page 3 of 7 

cornices, roof eaves and 
ornamental features  

Air conditioning 
equipment, pool pump or 
other mechanical 
equipment may be 
located in a required rear 
setback, provided; 

a. such equipment is at least 15
feet from any other single-
family or two-family residence

b. shall maintain at least a five-
foot setback from the rear
and side yards

c. is not visible from any street
or waterway

Mechanical equipment 
is located on the 
second floor balcony. 

Open, unenclosed 
building entrance 
porches, platforms, stairs 
or paved terraces, not 
covered by a roof or 
canopy, and which do 
not extend above the 
level of the grade or 
entrance floor of the 
building 

a) May extend or project into the
required front or side yard no
more than six feet

b) and the encroachments shall
not provide less than a 24-
inch setback to the property
line.

A) Does not apply
B) 2’6”

Sec. 90.49 Lot standards 

Lot Standards H30A Required Proposed 
Minimum Lot width 50 feet 50 feet 
Minimum lot area 8,000 feet 5,625 SF 

Maximum lot coverage 40% 40% (2,250/5,625=0.40) 

Pervious area 35% (minimum) 35% (1,971/5,625=0.35) 

Sec. 90.50 Architecture and roof decks 

Required Proposed 

Unique Elevation 

A unique elevation from the main 
buildings of the adjacent two (2) 
homes shall be created through 
the modulation of at least three (3) 
of the following architectural 
features: 
(a)Length, width and massing of
the structure;
(b)Number of stories;
(c)Façade materials;
(d)Porches and other similar
articulation of the front façade;
(e)Number and location of doors
and windows; and
(f)Roof style and pitch.

A unique elevation from 
the main buildings of the 
adjacent two (2) homes 
is created through the 
modulation of; 

(a) Length, width and
massing of the
structure

(b) Number of stories
(c) Roof style and

pitch

Wall openings 10% for all elevations +10% for all elevations



Page 4 of 7 

Roof Material 

(a) Clay Tile;
(b) White concrete tile;
(c) Solid color cement tile which
color is impregnated with the
same color intensity throughout,
provided said color if granted
approval by the Design Review
Board;
(d)Architecturally embellished
metal if granted approval by the 
Design Review Board; or 
(e)Other Florida Building Code
approved roof material(s) if
granted approval by the Design
Review Board.

Charcoal Grey Cement 
Title 

Sec. 90.54 Accessory Structures 

Accessory 
buildings 

Required Proposed 

90-54.2 Accessory swimming pools and decks,
open and unenclosed, or covered by a screen
enclosure, may occupy a required rear, front, or
side setback, subject to the following minimum
setbacks:

(a) Rear: Five feet.

(b) Interior side: Five feet.

(c) Primary (front) and secondary (Corner): Ten
feet.

(a) 5’3”
(b) 5’
(c)+10’

90-54.3 An open, uncovered porch, patio, or
terrace may occupy a required rear or interior side
setback, subject to the following minimum
setbacks:

(a) Rear: Five feet
(b) Interior side: Five Feet
(c) Primary (front) and secondary (corner):

Ten feet

(a) 5’3”
(b) 5’
(c) +10’



Page 5 of 7 

Sec. 90.56 Fences, walls and hedges 

Fence 

Required Proposed 

90-56.1.A

A fence or ornamental wall not more than six feet 
in height, as measured from grade, may project 
into or enclose an interior side or rear yard only. 

6’ proposed 

Sec. 90.61 Paving in front and rear yards in H30 and H40 Districts 

Paving Yards Required Proposed 
Front setback permeability 50% minimum >50%

Front yard landscaped 30% minimum >30%

Rear yard landscaped 20% minimum >20%
Number of Curb Cuts One minimum 1 
Curb Cut side set back 5 feet minimum >5 feet

Curb cut width 1 curb cut, not more than 18’ 
in width  1 curb cut 18’ in width 

Driveway Materials 

Limited to the following 
1. Pavers
2. Color and texture treated
concrete, including stamped
concrete
3. Painted concrete shall not
be permitted.
4. Asphalt shall not be
permitted.

Turf block pavers 

Sec. 90-77 Off-Street Parking Requirements 

Required Minimum Space Requirements Proposed 

Single-family 2 spaces + 2 spaces



Page 6 of 7 

Sec. 90-89.4(6). Street Tree Requirements 

Required Required Proposed 

Street trees shall be required at one shade 
tree/palm tree per 20 linear feet of street 
frontage thereof along all public or private 
street right-of-ways in all zoning districts. 

2 trees 

2 trees 

Sec. 90-95. Single-family H30A and H30B district landscape requirements. 

Required Required Proposed 

A minimum of five trees of two different 
species and 25 shrubs shall be planted per lot. 

5 trees, 25 shrubs 6 palms and more 
than 25 shrubs 

Town of Surfside Adopted Residential Design Guidelines 

Building Massing 
Required Proposed 
Building forms should be varied enough to 
avoid monotony and to avoid pyramidal 
massing and should be compatible with 
surrounding houses. 

Consistent 

Decorative Features 

Required Proposed 
Decorative features should be stylistically 
consistent throughout the entire building. Consistent 

Overall Architectural Style 

Required Proposed 
The overall style of each house should be 
consistent on all sides of the building, as well 
as among all portions of the roof.  

Consistent 

Wall Materials and Finishes 

Required Proposed 
The same material should be used on all 
building elevations unless multiple materials 
are a legitimate expression of the particular 
style. 

Consistent 



Page 7 of 7 

Roof Materials, Types, and Slopes 

Required Proposed 
Roof types and slopes should be generally 
the same over all parts of a single building. 

The applicant is proposing a pitched roof 
(4/12 pitch) with small portions being flat 

Restricted materials for roofs are pre-
determined in the Town’s Building Code, 
which restricts roofing materials to: 
1. Clay tile;
2. White concrete tile;
3. Solid color cement tile which color is
impregnated with the same color intensity
throughout, provided said color is first
approved by the planning and zoning board;
and
4. Metal.

Charcoal Grey Cement Title 

Windows and Trims 

Required Proposed 
Window styles should always be consistent 
among all elevations of a building.  

Consistent 

Frame materials should never vary on a single 
building. 

Consistent 

Window, door and eave trim should be 
consistent on all elevations of the house 

Consistent 

FINDINGS 

Staff finds the application does not meet the Code. Staff finds that the applicant has not 
provided an average side setback on the second floor. Code section 90-48.7 states that 
second floor balconies or terraces shall not be counted towards the setback, except 
when the roof line of the balcony meets the average setbacks for the second floor. 
Therefore, the covered portion of the terrace may not count towards the average side 
setbacks. The applicant has also counted the entire balcony towards the setback, rather 
than utilizing a point of measurement, such as where the second wall building 
terminates.  Lastly, each side requires a side setback, it cannot be aggregated to one 
side of the building. 





9181 ABBOTT AVENUE 
PLANNING AND ZONING SUBMISSION DESCRIPTION 

Pla ns fo r a  ne w sing le  fa m ily ho m e  a re  b e ing  sub m itte d  fo r the  a b o ve  p ro p e rty.  Two  
d iffe re nt o p tio ns a re  b e ing  sub m itte d  to  e nsure  tha t the  p ro p e rty m e e ts the  a ve ra g e  
sid e  se tb a c k re q uire m e nts fo r the  se c o nd  flo o r.  G ive n  the  va rying  in te rp re ta tio ns o f the  
c o d e  re q uire m e nts, we  a re  p ro vid ing  a  b rie f d e sc rip tio n a nd  c o m p a riso n o f the  two  
o p tio ns a nd  the  a p p lic a b le  c o d e  p ro visio ns.

The  p ro p e rty is within the  H30B d istric t a nd  the  up p e r-sto ry flo o r a re a  is 50-64% o f the  
first-sto ry flo o r a re a  a nd  the re fo re , the  a p p lic a b le  se tb a c ks a re  lo c a te d  in  Se c tio n  90-
4.5(a )(4) o f the  C o d e  o f the  To wn o f Surfsid e , (“C o d e ”).  Pe r Se c tio n  90-4.5(a )(4), the  
se c o nd -flo o r a ve ra g e  sid e  se tb a c k is 7.5’ o r 7’6”. 

Op tio n 1 

The  p ro p o se d  a ve ra g e  sid e  se tb a c k o f the  no rth  sid e  is 7.88’.  The  p ro p o se d  a ve ra g e
sid e  se tb a c k o f the  so uth  sid e  is 9.98’.    

Whe n c o m p a re d  to  O p tio n 2, th is O p tio n  1 inc lud e s a n a d d itio na l b a thro o m  in the
so uthwe st c o rne r o f the  se c o nd  sto ry.  In  O p tio n  2, th is sp a c e  is a n  unc o ve re d  b a lc o ny.  

Op tio n 2 

The  p ro p o se d  a ve ra g e  sid e  se tb a c k is 7.84’.  Be c a use  the  C o d e  p ro vid e s tha t a ny 
num b e r o f va ria tio ns c a n  o c c ur a ro und  the  a ve ra g e  se tb a c k line  to  re a c h  the  
m inim um  a ve ra g e  se tb a c k, a ll sid e  se tb a c ks we re  a d d e d  to g e the r to  re a c h the  
a ve ra g e  sid e  se tb a c k o f 7.84’. 

Whe n c o m p a re d  to  O p tio n 1, th is O p tio n 2 inc lud e s a n unc o ve re d  b a lc o ny in  the
so uthwe st c o rne r o f the  se c o nd  sto ry. In  O p tio n  1, th is sp a c e  is a  b a thro o m .  























91
81

 A
BB

O
TT

 A
VE

N
UE

 
SU

RF
SI

DE
, F

LO
RI

DA
 3

31
54

 

EX
TE

RI
O

R 
M

A
TE

RI
A

LS
 P

RE
SE

N
TA

TIO
N

 
TO

 P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 &
 Z

O
N

IN
G

 B
O

A
RD

 



RO
O

FI
N

G
 

C
HA

RC
O

A
L 

G
RE

Y 
TIL

E 



EX
TE

RI
O

R 
W

A
LL

 F
IN

IS
HE

S 

EX
TE

RI
O

R 
PA

IN
T 

SH
ER

W
IN

 W
IL

LI
A

M
S 

– 
G

EN
ES

IS
 W

HI
TE

 O
V

ER
 A

 
D

O
UB

LE
 C

O
A

T 
O

F 
SM

O
O

TH
 S

TU
C

C
O

 F
IN

IS
H 

EX
TE

RI
O

R 
VE

RT
IC

A
L 

A
C

C
EN

T W
A

LL
 

TE
XT

UR
ED

 G
RA

Y 
PO

RC
EL

A
IN

 T
IL

E 

EX
TE

RI
O

R 
C

EI
LI

N
G

 A
C

C
EN

T 
TE

XT
UR

ED
 G

RA
Y 

PO
RC

EL
A

IN
 T

IL
E 



DO
O

RS
 



LI
G

HT
IN

G
, W

IN
DO

W
S,

  
& 

BA
LC

O
N

Y 
RA

IL
IN

G
 



DR
IV

EW
A

Y 

G
RA

SS
 D

IA
M

O
N

D 
PA

VE
R 



COPIES OF SITE 
PLANS ARE 

AVAILABLE AT 
THE TOWN

CLERK'S OFFICE. 

PLEASE CALL 305-861-4863 FOR MORE 
INFORMATION OR EMAIL TOWN 

CLERK SANDRA NOVOA AT 
SNOVOA@TOWNOFSURFSIDEFL.GOV 



Page 1 of 5 

MEMORANDUM 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 

Thru: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  

From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 

CC:  Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 

Date: January 30, 2020 

Re: 9025 Dickens Avenue – Addition 

The property is located at 9025 Dickens Avenue, within the H30B zoning district. The applicant 
is requesting to build new additions to the first floor and second floor totaling 862 square feet.  
The additions include a covered deck, master bedroom, bathroom, closet and balcony.  

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Design Review Board. In 
this report Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review
• Applicable Design Guideline standards, along with the results of the review
• Staff Recommendation

ITEM 4D



 
Page 2 of 5 

 
STANDARDS / RESULTS 

 
Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 

 
Sec. 42.92 Lowest Floor Elevation 

Residential Lowest Floor Proposed  
Single-Family Residential Base Flood +2 10 NGVD (existing) 

 
Sec. 90.43 Maximum building heights 

Height Required Maximum Proposed  
H30B 30 feet  Less than 30’   

 
Sec. 90-45. Setbacks 

H30A AND H30B  
UPPER STORY FLOOR 
AREA IS 50% TO 64% 
OF FIRST STORY AREA 

Required  Proposed  

Maximum Lot Coverage  40%  36% (2066/5600=.36) 

FIRST STORY (UP TO 15 FT IN HEIGHT)  

Primary frontage  Minimum 20 FT  25.2’ (existing)  

Interior side (Lots over 50 
feet in width)  10% of the frontage  5’ (existing)  

Rear  Minimum 20 FT  20’2” 

UPPER STORY OR WALL PLANES GREATER  
THAN 15 FT IN HEIGHT  
  

Primary frontage  Minimum 20 FT / Average 22.5 Minimum: +20’ (existing) 
Average: +22.5’ (existing) 

Interior side (lots over 50 
feet in width)  Minimum 10% / Average N/A  Minimum: +5’ 

Rear   Minimum 20 FT / Average n/a Minimum: 20’2”  
 
Sec. 90-47. – Yards generally, allowable projections 

 Required Proposed 
Every part of a required 
yard shall be open to the 
sky, except ordinary 
projections of sills, 
cornices, roof eaves and 
ornamental features  

May project not more than 24 
inches into any required yard  Projecting 24” into the yard 

 
 



 
Page 3 of 5 

Sec. 90.49 Lot standards 

Lot Standards H30A Required Proposed 
Minimum Lot width 50 feet 50.06 feet 
Minimum lot area 8,000 feet 5,600 SF 

Maximum lot coverage 40% 
36% (2066/5600=.36) 

  

Pervious area 35% (minimum) 55% (3118/5600=.55) 
 
Sec. 90.50 Architecture and roof decks 

 Required Proposed 

Unique Elevation 

A unique elevation from the main 
buildings of the adjacent two (2) 
homes shall be created through 
the modulation of at least three (3) 
of the following architectural 
features: 
(a)Length, width and massing of 
the structure; 
(b)Number of stories; 
(c)Façade materials; 
(d)Porches and other similar 
articulation of the front façade; 
(e)Number and location of doors 
and windows; and 
(f)Roof style and pitch. 

A unique elevation from 
the main buildings of the 
adjacent two (2) homes 
is created through the 
modulation of;  

(a) Length, width and 
massing of the 
structure  

(b) Number of stories 
(c) Roof style and 

pitch  

Wall openings 10% for all elevations +10% for all elevations  

Roof Material 

(a) Clay Tile;  
(b) White concrete tile;  
(c) Solid color cement tile which 
color is impregnated with the 
same color intensity throughout, 
provided said color if granted 
approval by the Design Review 
Board; 
(d)Architecturally embellished 
metal if granted approval by the 
Design Review Board; or 
(e)Other Florida Building Code 
approved roof material(s) if 
granted approval by the Design 
Review Board. 

New Medium Grey 
Cement Tile  

 
Town of Surfside Adopted Residential Design Guidelines 
 
Building Massing 

Required Proposed  
Building forms should be varied enough to 
avoid monotony and to avoid pyramidal Consistent  



 
Page 4 of 5 

massing and should be compatible with 
surrounding houses. 

 
Decorative Features 

Required Proposed  
Decorative features should be stylistically 
consistent throughout the entire building. Consistent  

 
Overall Architectural Style 

Required Proposed  
The overall style of each house should be 
consistent on all sides of the building, as well 
as among all portions of the roof.  

Consistent  

 
Wall Materials and Finishes 

Required Proposed  
The same material should be used on all 
building elevations unless multiple materials 
are a legitimate expression of the particular 
style. 

Consistent  

 
Roof Materials, Types, and Slopes 

Required Proposed  
Roof types and slopes should be generally 
the same over all parts of a single building.  

The applicant is proposing a pitched roof 
(4/12 pitch) with small portions being flat 

Restricted materials for roofs are pre-
determined in the Town’s Building Code, 
which restricts roofing materials to: 
1. Clay tile; 
2. White concrete tile; 
3. Solid color cement tile which color is 
impregnated with the same color intensity 
throughout, provided said color is first 
approved by the planning and zoning board; 
and 
4. Metal. 

New Medium Grey Cement Tile 

 
Windows and Trims 

Required Proposed  
Window styles should always be consistent 
among all elevations of a building.  

Consistent  

Frame materials should never vary on a single 
building. 

Consistent  

Window, door and eave trim should be 
consistent on all elevations of the house 

Consistent  

 
 



 
Page 5 of 5 

 
FINDINGS 

 
Staff finds the application meets the Code. 
 
  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 















P
R

IN
TE

D
Ja

nu
ar

y 
13

, 2
02

0

Proposed Renovations & Additions to:
9025 Dickens Ave.
Surfside, Florida

9025 Dickens Ave
Surfside, Florida

Sebastian & Tiffany Desmarias

w
m

ar
th

ur

William Arthur- Architect/Builder
9867 SW 194th Street
Palmetto Bay, Florida 33157

C
RV

1.
0

S

T
O

F
E

AT
FL

OR IDA

A
RC

H
IT

EC
T 

O
F 

RE
C

O
RD

W
ill

ia
m

 F
. A

rt
hu

r
   

 A
R-

00
12

07
4

 

*
*

*

A
R

C
H

IT
ECT

D
E

R
E

TSI
GER

F.
A

R
TH

UR

M
IA LLI W

A
R

00
12

07
4

 

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 N
E

W
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
S

 A
N

D
 R

E
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

S
 F

O
R

:

S
eb

as
tia

n 
&

 T
iff

an
y 

D
es

m
ar

ia
s

90
25

 D
IC

K
E

N
S

 A
V

E
.

S
U

R
FS

ID
E

, F
LO

R
ID

A

S
H

E
E

T 
IN

D
E

X
C

V
R

 1
.0
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…

.…
C

O
V

E
R

 S
H

E
E

T,
 M

A
S

S
IN

G
 D

R
A

W
IN

G

S
U

R
V

E
Y
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…

.…
S

U
R

V
E

Y

D
D

-1
.0
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…

S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

, A
R

E
A

 C
A

LC
U

LA
TI

O
N

S

D
D

-2
.0
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…

.…
…

FL
O

O
R

 P
LA

N
S

 

D
D

-3
.0
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…

..E
X

TE
R

IO
R

 E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
S

D
D

-4
.0
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…

C
R

O
S

S
 S

E
C

TI
O

N
, C

O
N

C
E

P
TS

D
D

-5
.0
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…
…

..…
…

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 F
LO

O
R

 P
LA

N
 &

 E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
S

B
IR

D
’S

 E
Y

E
 V

IE
W

 L
O

O
K

IN
G

 N
O

R
TH

 W
E

S
TE

R
LY

D
E

S
IG

N
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T 
D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

D
ES

IG
N

 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

 PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

OWNER:

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

(S
O

M
E

 IN
TE

R
IO

R
 R

E
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

S
)

N
E

W
 2

N
D

 F
LO

O
R

, W
O

O
D

 
FR

A
M

E
 B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

C
A

N
TI

LE
V

E
R

E
D

 B
A

LC
O

N
Y

W
/ S

TE
E

L 
I-B

E
A

M

C
O

V
E

R
E

D
 D

E
C

K
 

A
R

E
A

 B
E

LO
W



P
R

IN
TE

D
Ja

nu
ar

y 
13

, 2
02

0

Proposed Renovations & Additions to:
9025 Dickens Ave.
Surfside, Florida

9025 Dickens Ave
Surfside, Florida

Sebastian & Tiffany Desmarias

w
m

ar
th

ur

William Arthur- Architect/Builder
9867 SW 194th Street
Palmetto Bay, Florida 33157

SU
RV

EY

S

T
O

F
E

AT
FL

OR IDA

A
RC

H
IT

EC
T 

O
F 

RE
C

O
RD

W
ill

ia
m

 F
. A

rt
hu

r
   

 A
R-

00
12

07
4

 

*
*

*

A
R

C
H

IT
ECT

D
E

R
E

TSI
GER

F.
A

R
TH

UR

M
IA LLI W

A
R

00
12

07
4

 

D
ES

IG
N

 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

 PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

OWNER:

//
//

//
//

//
//

//

// // // // // //
0 0 0 0 0 0

X X X X X X X X
// // // // // //

112.50'(M)(P)

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

50
.0

6'
(M

)(
P

)

112.50'(M)(P)

50
.0

6'
(M

)(
P

)

X X X X X X X X X X X

7.56' 3.
35

'

8.
15

'

16.20' 14
.2

0'

44.80'

14.00'

12
.4

5'

47.00'

30
.4

5'

11.65'
9.

00
' 25.2'5.

3'5.
3'

5.
2'

5.
2'

O
E

X
X

O
E

LO
T 

15

LOT 14

LOT 16

B
LO

C
K

 1
2

BLOCK 12

BLOCK 12

FI
P 

Ø
 1

/2
"

(N
o 

I.D
.)

FI
P 

Ø
 1

/2
"

(N
o 

I.D
.)

FI
P 

Ø
 1

/2
"

(N
o 

I.D
.)

FI
P 

Ø
 1

/2
"

(N
o 

I.D
.)

$
.
1
%
-

%
1
4
0
'
4

10
5.

00
'

4�9�.+0'

0.30'
CL

0.50'
CL

O
N P

#
�%

7
0
+6

�
�:
�
�

0.
50

'
C

L

#
.
7
/
+0
7
/

4
1
1
(

O
N

E 
ST

O
R

Y
R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
#9

02
5

0.
20

'
C

L

�6
1
6
#
.
�#
4
'
#
��
�
��
��
�

�6
1
6
#
.
�#
4
'
#
��
�
�
�
��
�

0.
10

'
C

L

4'High C.L.F.

6'
H

ig
hW

oo
dF

6'HighWoodF

25.0'

25.0'

25
.0

'

 D
IC

K
E

N
S

 A
V

E
N

U
E

�
�
��
#
5
2
*
#
.
6
�2
#
8
'
/
'
0
6

�
��
%
7
4
$
�	
�)
7
6
6
'
4

�2
#
4
-
9
#
;2
.
#
0
6
'
4

%10%�

34.70'

2'
 3

'  
2'

3'

%10%�

%10%�

2
1
4
%
*

24.20'

4'High C.L.F.

16.60'

6'HighWoodF

5'High Iron F. '
1
2

'
1
2


�
�
��
2
7
$
.
+%
��
4
+)
*
6
Ä1
(
Ä9

#
;
�

F.
F.

E
L.

 =
 6

.9
9'

 N
.G

.V
.D

(2
9)

P
LA

N
TE

R

28.7'

7
2

7
2 M
A

N
H

O
LE

 (S
A

N
IT

A
R

Y
 S

E
W

E
R

)
S

��
��
�

��
��
�

��
��
�

��
��
�

��
��
�

��
��
�

��
��
�

��
��
�

��
��
�

��
��
�

FI
P 

Ø
 1

/2
"

(N
o 

I.D
.)

 OLEANDER  STREET

87
°07
'00
"

92
°53
'00
"

87
°07
'00
"

92
°53
'00
"

36.50'

%
1
0
%
�

5
6
'
2
5

5.
6'7.

5'

Th
e 

el
ev

at
io

ns
 o

f w
el

l-i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 fe

at
ur

es
 a

s
de

pi
ct

ed
 o

n 
th

is
 s

ur
ve

y 
an

d 
m

ap
 w

er
e 

m
ea

su
re

d
to

 a
n 

es
tim

at
ed

 v
er

tic
al

 p
os

iti
on

al
 a

cc
ur

ac
y 

of
 1

/1
0

fo
ot

 fo
r n

at
ur

al
 g

ro
un

d 
su

rfa
ce

s 
an

d 
1/

10
0 

fo
ot

 fo
r

ha
rd

sc
ap

e 
su

rfa
ce

s,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

pa
ve

m
en

ts
, c

ur
bs

an
d 

ot
he

r m
an

-m
ad

e 
fe

at
ur

es
 a

s 
m

ay
 e

xi
st

.

W
el

l-i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 fe

at
ur

es
 a

s 
de

pi
ct

ed
 o

n 
th

is
 s

ur
ve

y
an

d 
m

ap
 w

er
e 

m
ea

su
re

d 
to

 a
n 

es
tim

at
ed

ho
riz

on
ta

l p
os

iti
on

al
 a

cc
ur

ac
y 

of
 1

/1
0 

fo
ot

 u
nl

es
s

ot
he

rw
is

e 
sh

ow
n.

Le
ga

l D
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
an

y 
de

di
ca

tio
ns

,
lim

ita
tio

ns
, r

es
tri

ct
io

ns
, r

es
er

va
tio

ns
 o

r r
ec

or
de

d

P
R

O
P

E
R

TY
 A

D
D

R
E

S
S

:

Le
ga

l d
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

w
as

 fu
rn

is
he

d 
by

 th
e 

cl
ie

nt
.

ea
se

m
en

ts
.

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

90
25

 D
IC

K
EN

S 
A

VE
N

U
E,

SU
R

FS
ID

E,
 F

l. 
33

15
4

( F
O

LI
O

 N
o.

  1
4-

22
35

-0
01

-1
74

0 
)

Th
er

e 
m

ay
 b

e 
le

ga
l r

es
tri

ct
io

ns
 o

n 
th

e 
su

bj
ec

t
pr

op
er

ty
 th

at
 a

re
 n

ot
 s

ho
w

n 
on

 th
e 

M
ap

 o
f S

ur
ve

y
th

at
 m

ay
 b

e 
fo

un
d 

in
 th

e 
P

ub
lic

 R
ec

or
ds

 o
f

M
ia

m
i-D

ad
e 

C
ou

nt
y,

 o
r t

he
 re

co
rd

s 
of

 a
ny

 o
th

er
pu

bl
ic

 a
nd

 p
riv

at
e 

en
tit

ie
s 

as
 th

ei
r j

ur
is

di
ct

io
ns

m
ay

 a
pp

ea
r.

Th
is

 S
ur

ve
y 

w
as

 c
on

du
ct

ed
 fo

r t
he

 p
ur

po
se

 o
f a

B
O

U
N

D
A

R
Y

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

 o
nl

y 
an

d 
is

 n
ot

 in
te

nd
ed

 to
de

lin
ea

te
 th

e 
re

gu
la

to
ry

 ju
ris

di
ct

io
n 

of
 a

ny
 fe

de
ra

l,
st

at
e,

 re
gi

on
al

 o
r l

oc
al

 a
ge

nc
y 

bo
ar

d,
 c

om
m

is
si

on
or

 o
th

er
 e

nt
ity

.

N
/ALI
S

T 
O

F 
P

O
S

S
IB

LE
 E

N
C

R
O

A
C

H
M

E
N

T:

Th
e 

M
ap

 o
f S

ur
ve

y 
is

 in
te

nd
ed

 to
 b

e 
di

sp
la

ye
d 

at
th

e 
st

at
ed

 g
ra

ph
ic

 s
ca

le
 in

 E
ng

lis
h 

un
its

 o
f

m
ea

su
re

m
en

t. 
A

tte
nt

io
n 

is
 b

ro
ug

ht
 to

 th
e 

fa
ct

 th
at

sa
id

 d
ra

w
in

g 
m

ay
 b

e 
al

te
re

d 
in

 s
ca

le
 b

y 
th

e
re

pr
od

uc
tio

n 
pr

oc
es

s.

Lo
t 1

5,
 B

lo
ck

 1
2,

 o
f "

 A
LT

O
S 

D
EL

  M
A

R
 N

0
4"

  a
cc

or
di

ng
 to

 th
e 

Pl
at

 th
er

eo
f a

s
re

co
rd

ed
 in

 P
la

t B
oo

k 
10

, P
ag

e 
63

 o
f t

he
Pu

bl
ic

 R
ec

or
ds

 o
f M

ia
m

i-D
ad

e 
C

ou
nt

y,
Fl

or
id

a.

S
ke

tc
h 

of
 S

ur
ve

y 
ca

nn
ot

 b
e 

us
ed

 fo
r c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

pu
rp

os
es

. S
ur

ve
yo

r n
ot

 re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r t

hi
rd

 p
ar

ty
al

te
ra

tio
ns

.

FL
O

O
D

 Z
O

N
E

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

:
C

om
m

un
ity

 N
o.

  1
20

65
9

Pa
ne

l N
o.

  0
14

4
Su

ffi
x:

   
L

FI
R

M
 D

at
e:

  0
9-

11
-2

00
9

Fl
oo

d 
Zo

ne
:  

   
  A

E=
8.

00
'

su
bj

ec
t p

ro
pe

rty
 b

y 
an

y 
en

tit
y 

or
 in

di
vi

du
al

.
ow

ne
rs

hi
p,

 p
os

se
ss

io
n 

or
 o

cc
up

at
io

n 
of

 th
e

Th
e 

su
rv

ey
or

 m
ak

es
 n

o 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

as
 to

w
ith

in
, u

po
n,

 a
cr

os
s,

 a
bu

tti
ng

 o
r a

dj
ac

en
t t

o 
th

e
S

ub
su

rfa
ce

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
nd

/o
r e

nc
ro

ac
hm

en
ts

su
bj

ec
t p

ro
pe

rty
 w

er
e 

no
t l

oc
at

ed
 a

nd
 a

re
 n

ot
 s

ho
w

n.

N
ot

 v
al

id
 w

ith
ou

t t
he

 s
ig

na
tu

re
 a

nd
 o

rig
in

al
 ra

is
ed

se
al

 o
f a

  F
lo

rid
a 

Li
ce

ns
ed

 S
ur

ve
yo

r a
nd

 M
ap

pe
r.

C
E

R
TI

FY
 T

O
:

th
e 

w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t o

f t
he

 s
ig

ni
ng

 p
ar

ty
.

S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

'S
 C

E
R

TI
FI

C
A

TI
O

N
:

ex
cl

us
iv

e 
us

e 
of

 th
e 

en
tit

ie
s 

na
m

ed
 h

er
ei

n 
an

d
th

e 
ce

rti
fic

at
io

n 
do

es
 n

ot
 e

xt
en

d 
to

 a
ny

 u
nn

am
ed

 p
ar

ty
.

Th
is

 M
ap

 o
f S

ur
ve

y 
ha

s 
be

en
 p

re
pa

re
d 

fo
r t

he

ot
he

r t
ha

n 
th

e 
si

gn
in

g 
pa

rty
 a

re
 p

ro
hi

bi
te

d 
 w

ith
ou

t
A

dd
iti

on
s 

an
d 

de
le

tio
ns

 to
  t

hi
s 

M
ap

 o
f  

S
ur

ve
y 

by

If 
sh

ow
n 

el
ev

at
io

ns
 a

re
 re

fe
rr

ed
 to

 N
.G

.V
.D

. o
f 1

92
9

JO
H

N
 S

E
B

A
S

TI
E

N
 D

E
S

M
A

R
A

IS
JT

R
S

TI
FF

A
N

Y
 A

N
N

E
 IW

A
N

K
IW

 J
TR

S

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_

06
-3

0-
20

17

06
-3

0-
20

17

06
-4

17
-1

7

G
ar

y 
B

. C
as

te
l, 

 P
.L

.S
.

S
ta

te
 o

f F
lo

rid
a.

R
eg

is
te

re
d 

S
ur

ve
yo

r a
nd

 M
ap

pe
r N

o.
 4

12
9

I h
er

eb
y 

ce
rti

fy
: T

ha
t t

hi
s 

"B
O

U
N

D
A

R
Y

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

" a
nd

th
e 

M
ap

 o
f S

ur
ve

y 
re

su
lti

ng
 th

er
e 

fro
m

 w
as

 p
er

fo
rm

ed
un

de
r m

y 
di

re
ct

io
n 

an
d 

is
 tr

ue
 a

nd
  c

or
re

ct
 to

 th
e 

be
st

of
 m

y 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

an
d 

be
lie

f a
nd

 fu
rth

er
, t

ha
t s

ai
d

"B
O

U
N

D
A

R
Y

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

"  
m

ee
ts

  t
he

  i
nt

en
t  

of
  t

he
"M

in
im

um
 T

ec
hn

ic
al

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 fo

r L
an

d 
S

ur
ve

yi
ng

 in
th

e 
S

ta
te

 o
f F

lo
rid

a"
, p

ur
su

an
t t

o 
R

ul
e 

 5
J1

7 
of

 th
e

Fl
or

id
a 

A
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
C

od
e 

an
d 

its
 im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
R

ul
e,

C
ha

pt
er

 4
72

.0
27

 o
f t

he
 F

lo
rid

a 
 S

ta
tu

te
s.

B
E

N
C

H
 M

A
R

K
 U

S
E

D
B

M
 #

 2
43

El
ev

at
io

n 
=1

2.
98

 ' 
co

nv
er

te
d 

to
 N

G
VD

 1
92

9.

S
  
K

  
E

  
T

  
C

  
H

  
  
O

  
F

  
  
S

  
U

  
R

  
V

  
E

  
Y

S
ca

le
 1

''=
20

'

N

(N
O

T 
TO

 S
C

A
LE

)
A

E
R

IA
L 

M
A

P

LO
C

A
TI

O
N

 M
A

P
(N

O
T 

TO
 S

C
A

LE
)

1/
1

M
.R

O
R

IG
IN

A
L

FI
E

LD
 D

A
TE

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
:

D
R

A
W

N

N

N

F.N.= FOUND NAIL
U.P.

T

SEC.

R/W

STY.

S.I.P.

R
RAD.
RES.

= TELEPHONE SERVICE BOX

= RIGHT OF WAY
= RESIDENCE

= SET IRON PIPE No _____

= RADIAL
= RADIUS

= STORY

= SECTION

= UTILITY & MAINTENANCE U.M.E.

= UTILITY POLE

= CENTRAL ANGLE

= NOT TO SCALE N.T.S. F.D.H.=  FOUND DRILL HOLE

= WATER METER

= PLAT BOOK

= PAGE

P/L

B/C

PG.

P.B.
P.C.P.

W/M

M/L
N.G.V.D.

= RECORDED = MEASURED

= FOUND REBAR

= MAN HOLE

= LIGHT POLE

= FIRE HYDRANT

(R)

F.H.

(M)

F.R.

MH

F.I.P.

L.P.

= FOUND IRON PIPE

CONC.

= CLEAR CL.
CH.

C.B.S.
C.B.

BLDG

A
A/C

C/L= CENTER LINE

= CONCRETE BLOCK

= CHORD DISTANCE

= AIR CONDITIONING PAD
= ARC LENGTH

= BUILDING

= CATCH BASIN

   STRUCTURE

= CONCRETE

= BLOCK  CORNER

= PROPERTY LINE

= MONUMENT LINE
= NATIONAL GEODETIC VERTICAL DATUM

= PERMANENT CONTROL POINT

LEGEND OF SURVEY ABBREVIATIONS
TV= TV CABLE SERVICE BOX

SWK.= SIDEWALK

S/L= SET BACK LINE
P.R.M.= PERMANENT REFERENCE MONUMENT

EM= ELECTRIC METER (CAN)
= ELECTRIC SERVICE BOX

= WATER WELL W
G= GAS METER

E

= UTILITY EASEMENT U.E.

  EASEMENT

= UTILITY & DRAINAGE U.D.E.
  EASEMENT

S= SEWER MANHOLE

S
ur

ve
y 

is
 n

ot
 c

ov
er

ed
 b

y
P

ro
ffe

si
on

al
 L

ia
bi

lit
y

In
su

ra
nc

e.

= OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LINES OE

CLF= CHAIN LINK FENCE

Alum.F= ALUMINIUM FENCE

= CONC. LIGHT POLE CLP

La
nd

 S
ur

ve
yo

rs
 &

 M
ap

pe
r

Te
le

ph
on

e:
 7

86
-2

90
-4

18
4

PRKW.= PARKWAY

S
H

E
E

T 
N

o.

JO
B

 N
o.

:

CB - CATCH BASIN

CUP - CONC. UTILITY POLE

MW - GAS MONITIRING WELL

UP - WOOD UTILITY POLE

MH - STORM DRAIN MANHOLE

12
01

6 
S

W
 1

32
 C

T
M

ia
m

i, 
FL

O
R

ID
A

  3
31

86



January 13, 2020

P
R

IN
TE

D
Ja

nu
ar

y 
13

, 2
02

0

Proposed Renovations & Additions to:
9025 Dickens Ave.
Surfside, Florida

9025 Dickens Ave
Surfside, Florida

Sebastian & Tiffany Desmarias

w
m

ar
th

ur

William Arthur- Architect/Builder
9867 SW 194th Street
Palmetto Bay, Florida 33157

D
D

-1
.0

S

T
O

F
E

AT
FL

OR IDA

A
RC

H
IT

EC
T 

O
F 

RE
C

O
RD

W
ill

ia
m

 F
. A

rt
hu

r
   

 A
R-

00
12

07
4

 

Printed

*
*

*

A
R

C
H

IT
ECT

D
E

R
E

TSI
GER

F.
A

R
TH

UR

M
IA LLI W

A
R

00
12

07
4

 

LO
C
AT

IO
N

 P
LA

N
N

TS

B 1.
0 

A
R

E
A

 C
A

LC
U

LA
TI

O
N

S

N
E

W
 C

O
V

E
R

E
D

 P
O

R
C

H
 A

R
E

A
 N

O
N

-C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
E

D
 S

P
A

C
E

.

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 IN
TE

R
IO

R
-C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

E
D

 S
P

A
C

E
.

N
E

W
 IN

TE
R

IO
R

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
E

D
 S

P
A

C
E

N
E

W
 S

E
C

O
N

D
 F

LO
O

R
 B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

.

14
21

.0
sf

15
6.

54
sf

48
9.

34
sf

21
6.

32
sf

TO
TA

L 
LO

T 
A

R
E

A
=5

60
0s

f
A

LL
O

W
A

B
LE

 F
LO

O
R

 A
R

E
A

 5
60

0x
.4

0 
=2

24
0s

f
TO

TA
L 

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 S
F 

= 
14

21
.0

sf
TO

TA
L 

N
E

W
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 (C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

E
D

 S
P

A
C

E
) 1

st
 L

E
V

E
L=

15
6.

54
sf

N
E

W
 P

O
R

C
H

 A
R

E
A

 1
st

 L
E

V
E

L 
(N

O
N

-C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
E

D
)=

21
6.

32
sf

N
E

W
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 A

B
O

V
E

=4
89

.3
4s

f.
TO

TA
L 

FL
O

O
R

 A
R

E
A

 (C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
E

D
 S

P
A

C
E

) 1
42

1+
15

6.
54

+4
89

.3
4=

20
66

.8
8s

f

D
ES

IG
N

 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

TO
TA

L 
LO

T 
A

R
E

A
=5

60
0s

f
M

IN
IM

U
M

 P
E

R
V

IO
U

S
 A

R
E

A
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 5
60

0 
x 

.3
5%

=1
96

0s
f

A
R

E
A

 O
F 

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

=1
79

3s
f

A
R

E
A

 O
F 

N
E

W
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 O

N
 G

R
O

U
N

D
=2

16
.3

2s
f

A
R

E
A

 O
F 

E
X

IS
T 

N
O

N
-P

E
R

V
IO

U
S

 A
R

E
A

S
=4

72
.5

2
TO

TA
L 

A
R

E
A

 O
N

 G
R

O
U

N
D

=2
48

1.
84

sf
TO

TA
L 

A
LL

O
W

A
B

LE
 O

N
 T

H
E

 G
R

O
U

N
D

 5
60

0 
x 

.6
5=

36
40

sf
P

E
R

V
IO

U
S

 A
R

E
A

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
 =

31
18

.1
6s

f

N
O

N
-P

E
R

V
IO

U
S

 O
U

TD
O

O
R

 A
R

E
A

S
 

47
2.

52
sf

 PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

OWNER:

TO
TA

L 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 F

O
O

TP
R

IN
T 

P
E

R
 T

A
X

 R
E

C
O

R
D

S
17

93
sf

D
 I 

C
 K

 E
 N

 S
  A

 V
 E

 N
 U

 E

N
 

FL
O

O
R

 A
R

E
A

 R
A

TI
O

LO
T 

C
O

V
E

R
A

G
E

 (P
E

R
V

IO
U

S
 A

R
E

A
)

LE
S

S
 T

H
A

N
 A

LL
O

W
A

B
LE

G
R

E
A

TE
R

 T
H

A
N

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D

S
IT

E 
PL

A
N

S
C
A
LE

: 
3/

16
”=

1’
-0

A 1.
0 

14
’-0

”

9’-2” E
X

IS
T.

 
LA

U
N

D
R

Y

E
X

IS
T.

 K
IT

C
H

E
N

E
X

IS
T.

 D
IN

IN
G

E
X

IS
T.

 B
E

D
R

M
. 

E
X

IS
T.

 B
E

D
R

M
. 

E
X

IS
T.

 
B

A
TH

 
E

X
IS

T.
 

C
LO

  

E
X

IS
T.

 G
A

R
A

G
E

E
X

IS
T.

 L
IV

IN
G

 R
M

.

E
X

IS
T.

 
C

LO
  

E
X

IS
T.

 
B

A
TH

 

E
X

IS
T.

 F
A

M
IL

Y
 R

M
.

47’-0”

11’-8”

44’-10”

N
E

W
 C

O
V

E
R

E
D

 
P

O
R

C
H

N
E

W
 

S
TA

IR
W

E
LL

20’-2”

7’
-4

”

B
LO

C
K

 E
X

IS
T

W
IN

D
O

W

N
E

W
 F

O
Y

E
R

R
E

M
O

V
E

 P
O

R
TI

O
N

 O
F

N
O

N
-B

E
A

R
IN

G
 W

A
LL

N
E

W
 F

LA
T 

R
O

O
F

O
V

E
R

H
A

N
G

 
A

B
O

V
E

50
.0

6’

50
.0

6’

112.50’

112.50’

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 D
R

IV
E

 W
A

Y
 S

TR
IP

S

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 C
O

N
C

 W
A

LK

R
E

M
O

V
E

 E
X

IS
T 

C
O

N
C

P
A

TI
O

 A
R

E
A

 &
R

E
P

LA
C

E
 W

IT
H

G
R

A
S

S 
N

E
W

 C
O

V
E

R
E

D
 S

C
R

E
E

N
 P

O
R

C
H

 A
R

E
A

N
E

W
 F

R
O

N
T 

P
O

R
C

H

12
-1

0”

4’-0”

4’
-0

”

30.56’

25.2’

12
’-5

”

 

P
A

LM

(2
) P

A
LM

S

G
E

IG
E

R
 T

R
E

E

C
A

R
A

M
B

A
 T

R
E

E

(2
) C

O
C

O
N

U
T 

P
A

LM
S

M
A

N
G

O

C
O

C
O

N
U

T 
P

A
LM

E
LD

E
R

B
E

R
R

Y
TR

E
E

JA
S

M
IN

E
 

H
E

D
G

E

C
LU

S
IA

 H
E

D
G

E

6”
 C

U
R

B
-R

E
FE

R
 T

O
S

U
R

V
E

Y

G
R

A
V

E
L

 



January 13, 2020

P
R

IN
TE

D
Ja

nu
ar

y 
13

, 2
02

0

Proposed Renovations & Additions to:
9025 Dickens Ave.
Surfside, Florida

9025 Dickens Ave
Surfside, Florida

Sebastian & Tiffany Desmarias

w
m

ar
th

ur

William Arthur- Architect/Builder
9867 SW 194th Street
Palmetto Bay, Florida 33157

S

T
O

F
E

AT
FL

OR IDA

A
RC

H
IT

EC
T 

O
F 

RE
C

O
RD

W
ill

ia
m

 F
. A

rt
hu

r
   

 A
R-

00
12

07
4

 

Printed

*
*

*

A
R

C
H

IT
ECT

D
E

R
E

TSI
GER

F.
A

R
TH

UR

M
IA LLI W

A
R

00
12

07
4

 

D
D

-2
.0

1s
t 

FL
O

O
R
 P

LA
N

S
C
A
LE

: 
1/

4”
=

1’
-0

A 2.
0 

D
ES

IG
N

 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

 PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

OWNER:

2n
d 

FL
O

O
R
 P

LA
N

S
C
A
LE

: 
1/

4”
=

1’
-0

B 2.
0 

N
 

N
 

E
X

IS
T.

 L
A

U
N

D
R

Y

E
X

IS
T.

 K
IT

C
H

E
N

E
X

IS
T.

 D
IN

IN
G

E
X

IS
T.

 B
E

D
R

M
. 

E
X

IS
T.

 B
E

D
R

M
. 

E
X

IS
T.

 
B

A
TH

 

E
X

IS
T.

 
C

LO
  

E
X

IS
T.

 G
A

R
A

G
E

E
X

IS
T.

 L
IV

IN
G

 R
M

.

E
X

IS
T.

 
C

LO
  

E
X

IS
T.

 
B

A
TH

 

N
E

W
C

LO
S

E
T

N
E

W
B

A
LC

O
N

Y
N

E
W

 
B

A
TH

 R
M

N
E

W
 M

A
S

TE
R

 B
R

N
E

W
S

TA
IR

 
LA

N
D

IN
G

N
E

W
S

TA
IR

 
W

E
LL

N
E

W
 W

IN
D

O
W

 W
A

LL

N
E

W
S

TA
IR

 
W

E
LL

E
X

IS
T.

 F
A

M
IL

Y
 R

M

R
E

M
O

V
E

 S
E

C
TI

O
N

S
O

F 
E

X
IS

T 
N

O
N

-B
E

A
R

IN
G

C
O

N
C

. B
LK

 W
A

LL
S

N
E

W
 C

O
V

E
R

E
D

 S
C

R
E

E
N

 P
O

R
C

H

N
E

W
 W

IN
D

O
W

 W
A

LL

N
E

W
 F

O
Y

E
R

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 W
A

LL
S

N
E

W
 W

A
LL

S

B
LO

C
K

 E
X

IS
TI

N
G

14
’-0

”

9’-2”

4’
-0

”

7’
-4

”

11'-8"

12
’-1

0”

7’-6” 4’-0”

N
E

W
 R

O
O

F 
C

R
IC

K
E

T

11’-2”

6”

8’-8”

14
’-0

”
4’

-0
”

9’-2”

12’-2”

12
’-5

”



January 13, 2020

P
R

IN
TE

D
Ja

nu
ar

y 
13

, 2
02

0

Proposed Renovations & Additions to:
9025 Dickens Ave.
Surfside, Florida

9025 Dickens Ave
Surfside, Florida

Sebastian & Tiffany Desmarias

S
O

U
TH

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

S
C
A
LE

: 
1/

4”
=

1’
-0

D 3.
0 

w
m

ar
th

ur

William Arthur- Architect/Builder
9867 SW 194th Street
Palmetto Bay, Florida 33157

S

T
O

F
E

AT
FL

OR IDA

A
RC

H
IT

EC
T 

O
F 

RE
C

O
RD

W
ill

ia
m

 F
. A

rt
hu

r
   

 A
R-

00
12

07
4

 

Printed

*
*

*

A
R

C
H

IT
ECT

D
E

R
E

TSI
GER

F.
A

R
TH

UR

M
IA LLI W

A
R

00
12

07
4

 

D
ES

IG
N

 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

D
D

-3
.0

 PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

OWNER:

W
ES

T 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

 (
D

IC
K
EN

S
 A

V
E)

S
C
A
LE

: 
1/

4”
=

1’
-0

B 3.
0 

‘P
G

T’
 W

IN
D

O
W

S
 &

 D
O

O
R
S
 N

O
A’

S
S
C
A
LE

: 
N

TS

C 3.
0 

EA
S
T 

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
  

S
C
A
LE

: 
1/

4”
=

1’
-0

A 3.
0 

+
4.

85
’

E
X

IS
T 

C
R

O
W

N
 O

F 
R

O
A

D

(F
R

O
M

 P
R

O
P

E
R

TY
 L

IN
E

 T
O

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

)

12
4

N
O

RT
H

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

S
C
A
LE

: 
1/

4”
=

1’
-0

C 3.
0 

M
E

D
IU

M
 G

R
E

Y
 C

O
N

C
R

E
TE

R
O

O
F 

TI
LE

S
  

‘H
A

R
D

IE
 C

E
M

E
N

TI
O

U
S

 
B

O
A

R
D

 S
ID

IN
G

 O
V

E
R

P
LY

W
O

O
D

 S
H

E
A

R
W

A
LL

23
’-0

”

20’-2”

21’-2”

20
’-2

”

4.
0B

4.
0B

9’
-2

”

2’
-0

”

N
E

W
 ‘P

G
T’

 IM
P

A
C

T 
R

E
S

IS
TA

N
T

LO
W

 E
-G

LA
S

S
 A

LU
M

 W
IN

D
O

W
S

(T
Y

P
IC

A
L)

P
V

C
 T

R
IM

S
P

A
IN

TE
D

W
H

IT
E

A
LU

M
IN

U
M

 R
A

IL
IN

G

A
LU

M
IN

U
M

 G
U

TT
E

R
S

(W
H

IT
E

)

N
E

W
 C

R
IC

K
E

T

+
6.

99
’ 

E
X

IS
T 

FF

+
5.

34
’

E
X

IS
T 

G
R

A
D

E

N
EW

 F
LR

 
EL

EV
+

16
.5

3’
 

S
C

R
E

E
N

 P
O

R
C

H

S
C

R
E

E
N

 P
O

R
C

H

C
O

M
P

O
S

IT
E

 W
O

O
D

S
TE

P
S

W
H

IT
E

 P
A

IN
TE

D
H

A
R

D
IE

 B
O

A
R

D
S

ID
IN

G

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 S
TU

C
C

O
 (P

A
IN

T 
W

H
IT

E
)

N
E

W
 M

E
D

IU
M

 G
R

E
Y

 
C

E
M

E
N

T 
TI

LE
 R

O
O

F

N
E

W
 W

H
IT

E
A

LU
M

 F
R

O
N

T
FR

E
N

C
H

D
O

O
R

S



January 13, 2020

P
R

IN
TE

D
Ja

nu
ar

y 
13

, 2
02

0

Proposed Renovations & Additions to:
9025 Dickens Ave.
Surfside, Florida

9025 Dickens Ave
Surfside, Florida

Sebastian & Tiffany Desmarias

w
m

ar
th

ur

William Arthur- Architect/Builder
9867 SW 194th Street
Palmetto Bay, Florida 33157

S

T
O

F
E

AT
FL

OR IDA

A
RC

H
IT

EC
T 

O
F 

RE
C

O
RD

W
ill

ia
m

 F
. A

rt
hu

r
   

 A
R-

00
12

07
4

 

Printed

*
*

*

A
R

C
H

IT
ECT

D
E

R
E

TSI
GER

F.
A

R
TH

UR

M
IA LLI W

A
R

00
12

07
4

 

C
R
O

SS
 S

EC
TI

O
N

S
C
A
LE

: 
1/

4”
=

1’
-0

B 4.
0 

D
ES

IG
N

 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

D
D

-4
.0

 PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

OWNER:

P
LU

M
B

IN
G

 &
 A

H
U

S
H

E
A

R
 W

A
LL

 F
R

A
M

IN
G

I-B
E

A
M

 C
A

N
TI

LE
V

E
R

 A
T 

B
A

LC
O

N
Y

FR
O

N
T/

 W
E

S
T 

P
E

R
S

P
E

C
TI

V
E

 V
IE

W

W
10

X
13

.5
 S

TE
E

L
B

E
A

M

A
LU

M
IN

U
M

 R
A

IL
IN

G

+
6.

99
’ 

E
X

IS
T 

FF

+
4.

4’
E

X
IS

T 
G

R
A

D
E

P
T 

2x
6 

&
 P

LY
W

O
O

D
S

H
E

A
R

 W
A

LL

A
C

 A
H

U

P
LU

M
B

IN
G

 V
TR

A
LO

N
G

 C
E

N
TE

R
S

H
E

A
R

 W
A

LL

2X
6 

FR
A

M
E

D
 H

IP
 R

O
O

F

9 
1/

2”
 W

O
O

D
TR

U
S

S
 J

O
IS

T

P
E

R
IM

E
TE

R
 W

10
X

13
.5

W
/ M

IC
R

O
-L

A
M

S
B

O
LT

E
D

 E
A

C
H

 S
ID

E

2X
6 

FR
A

M
E

D
S

H
E

A
R

 W
A

LL
S



January 13, 2020

P
R

IN
TE

D
Ja

nu
ar

y 
13

, 2
02

0

Proposed Renovations & Additions to:
9025 Dickens Ave.
Surfside, Florida

9025 Dickens Ave
Surfside, Florida

Sebastian & Tiffany Desmarias

w
m

ar
th

ur

William Arthur- Architect/Builder
9867 SW 194th Street
Palmetto Bay, Florida 33157

S

T
O

F
E

AT
FL

OR IDA

A
RC

H
IT

EC
T 

O
F 

RE
C

O
RD

W
ill

ia
m

 F
. A

rt
hu

r
   

 A
R-

00
12

07
4

Printed

*
*

*

A
R

C
H

IT
ECT

D
E

R
E

TSI
GER

F.
A

R
TH

UR

M
IA LLI W

A
R

00
12

07
4

D
ES

IG
N

 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

D
D

-5
.0

EX
IS

T 
EA

S
T 

R
EA

R
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
S
C
A
LE

: 
3/

16
”=

1’
-0

E 5.
0 

EX
IS

T 
W

ES
T/

 F
R
O

N
T 

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
S
C
A
LE

: 
3/

16
”=

1’
-0

B 5.
0 

EX
IS

T 
N

O
RT

H
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
S
C
A
LE

: 
3/

16
”=

1’
-0

C 5.
0 

EX
IS

T 
S
O

U
TH

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

S
C
A
LE

: 
3/

16
”=

1’
-0

D 5.
0 

 PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

OWNER:

N
 

E
X

IS
T.

 
LA

U
N

D
R

Y

E
X

IS
T.

 K
IT

C
H

E
N

E
X

IS
T.

 D
IN

IN
G

E
X

IS
T.

 B
E

D
R

M
. 

E
X

IS
T.

 B
E

D
R

M
. 

E
X

IS
T.

 
B

A
TH

 

E
X

IS
T.

 
C

LO
  

E
X

IS
T.

 
P

O
R

C
H

E
X

IS
T.

 G
A

R
A

G
E

E
X

IS
T.

 L
IV

IN
G

 R
M

.

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 F

LO
O

R
 P

LA
N

S
C
A
LE

: 
3/

16
”=

1’
-0

A 5.
0 

E
X

IS
T.

 
C

LO
  

E
X

IS
T.

 
B

A
TH

 

E
X

IS
T.

 F
A

M
IL

Y
 R

M
.

30'-5"

47
'-0

"

11
’-8

”

44
’-1

0”

14’-2”12’-10”12’-5”

W
E

S
T 

FR
O

N
T 

V
IE

W
N

O
R

TH
E

A
S

T 
R

E
A

R
R

 V
IE

W
S

O
U

TH
E

A
S

T 
R

E
A

R
 V

IE
W

N
O

R
TH

 L
E

FT
 S

ID
E

 V
IE

W

S
O

U
TH

 R
IG

H
T 

S
ID

E
 V

IE
W



COPIES OF SITE 
PLANS ARE 

AVAILABLE AT 
THE TOWN

CLERK'S OFFICE. 

PLEASE CALL 305-861-4863 FOR MORE 
INFORMATION OR EMAIL TOWN 

CLERK SANDRA NOVOA AT 
SNOVOA@TOWNOFSURFSIDEFL.GOV 



Page 1 of 2 

MEMORANDUM 
To: Planning & Zoning Board 
Thru: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner  
CC: Lillian Arango, Town Attorney  
Date: January 30, 2019  
Re: 9525-31 Harding Avenue – Cororan  

The subject property is located at 9525-31 Harding Avenue and is within the SD-B40 
zoning district. The applicant is requesting one (1) Pemanent Wall Sign.  

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Planning & Zoning 
Board.  In this report, Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review
• Staff Findings

STANDARDS / RESULTS 

Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 

Sec. 90-73 
Signs Permitted Proposed 

Area 

Wall Sign 
For frontages less than 25 feet, a total 
sign area up to 25 square feet 
maximum shall be permitted  

Wall Sign [38 foot frontage] 
18.02 SF 

Types 

The following types of individually-
mounted letter signs shall be 
permitted. No open face channel 
letters shall be permitted. 
i. Reverse channel letter.
ii. Push-through letter.
iii. Pan channel letter.
iv. Raceway mounted letter. All

exposed raceways must be
painted to match finish of wall
face of the building.

Reverse Channel letter 

ITEM 4E



Page 2 of 2 

Offset 
Signs shall be off-set from the wall a 
minimum of one quarter inch to a 
maximum of two inches to permit rain 
water to flow down the wall face  

Offset 1 inch 

Illumination 
All signage, lettering, logos or 
trademarks shall be required to be lit 
with white illumination from dusk to 
dawn. The illumination may be either 
internal illumination or external 
illumination, however, all walls below 
the sign shall be illuminated with white 
wall wash LED lighting. It shall be 
located and directed solely at the sign. 
The light source shall not be visible 
from or cast into the right-of-way, or 
cause glare hazards to pedestrians, 
motorists, or adjacent properties 
Lighting shall meet all applicable 
electrical codes. Intensities of 
illumination shall be approved by the 
building official of the town before 
issuance of a sign permit. 

All signage, lettering, logos or 
trademarks shall be required to 
be lit with white illumination from 
dusk to dawn. Illumination is 
proposed but illumintation color 
is undetermined – make as 
condition  

FINDINGS 

Staff finds the application meets the Code requirements subject to the following; 

Condition of Approval 
1) Currently, the applicant is proposing an illuminated wall sign but does not

specifiy what color illumintation is proposed. Per Code section 90-73, sign
illumintation is limited to white LED.





Sales Rep: Robin Perez Scale : N/A

Add: 9531 Hending Ave.

Sheet : Date : 9/19/2019Project: Channel letters, Day/night letters
face 

305.885.3411www.foreversignsusa.netinfo@foreversignsusa.net 2400 W 3rd Ct, Hialeah, FL 33010 

West Elevation

20.5”

127.5”

38’

16’



Sales Rep: Robin Perez Scale : N/A

Add: 9531 Hending Ave.

Sheet : Date : 9/19/2019Project: Channel letters, Day/night letters
face 

305.885.3411www.foreversignsusa.netinfo@foreversignsusa.net 2400 W 3rd Ct, Hialeah, FL 33010 

West Elevation

Led power supply 12 volt.  

½” wire conduit w/ #12 wire, thnn.Thwn. 
(grounded) as per nec 600.24 ground wire

Led self supported 
Attached w/3m vhb by 

Manufacturing suggested 
System as per nec 600-41 

0.063 ALUM.SIDE RETURNS

0.090 alum.Face painted as per section 
3.00.4d color as per design & side returns 

3/16 lexan backs

SPACERS ½” X 1” 

Transformer cane

PANEL SCHEDULE
ALL ELECTRICAL COMPONENTS ARE UL LISTED AND APPROVED

ALL SIGNS GROUNDED ACCORDING TO ARTICLE 600.3 OF THE N.E.C.

WIRE 
SIZE 

WIRE 
SIZE 

CIRCUIT
NUMBER

BREAKER
SIZE

LOAD
DESCRIPTION

LOAD 
(VA)

PHASE
LOAD 
(VA)

LOAD 
DESCRIPTION

BREAKER 
SIZE

CIRCUIT 
NUMBER

LOAD PER PHASE TOTAL LOAD

EXISTING
DISCONNECT SWITCH
FUSED AT 125 AMPS@
METER OTR 

TOTAL AMPS

20 AMP CIRCUIT(S)
REQUIRED  1

12 4 20A SIGN

EXISTING
PANEL A

4#2  IN 20

EXISTING ELECTRICAL SERVICES

Drain hole

5” Aluminum return

Lexan Back

Aluminum face

Clinched and
caulked seam

3/8” Bushing

LED ilumination

1/4" LAG BOLTS

3/8” X 3” SUP-R-SLEEVE  

MOUNTING HARDWARE CHART

M
AS

O
N

R
Y

W
O

O
D

M
ET

AL

WALL

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 

1/4" X 3” BOLTS THRU WALL
1/4” X 2 3/4” TAP CONS  

3/8" X 6” TOGGLE BOLTS
#10 X 2” HEX SCREWS
3/8” X 3” WOOD SCREWS 

● ● 
● ● ● ● 
● ● 

● 
● ● 
● 

● 

3 MIN. PER LETTER

MOUNTING DETAILS 
REVERSE CHANNEL INDIVIDUAL LETTERS WITH LED 

(TRANSVERSAL VIEW) 

 

LISTING MARK SIGN SECTION LABEL
SHOWN ON EACH LETTER AS PER DRAWING 
ELECTRIC SIGN No. BK (6 DIGITS) 
ONE BOX OF ONE BOX

Input Voltage 12VDC
Module Level Power: 2.0 W/ft
System Level Power: 2.25 W/ft
Delivered Lumens: 150 Lm/ft
System E�cacy: 66 Lm/W
Viewing Angle: 120°
Correlated Color Temp: 4000K
L70 Calculated Life: 99,000
Operating Temperature:  -40 to 140°F

LED SPECIFICATIONS

20 Amps Lockable switch

NOTE: Time Clock and Photo Cell Required

EXISTING PRIMARY ELECTRICAL SOURCE 
(1/2” CONDUICT METAL SHOWN, WIRE #12
120 VOLTS NEC 600-6 & 600-21

- 701351 24.0 VDC power supply for up to 2.50 amps.
- AWG # 18,2 conductor, PVC jacketed, NEC type power limited tray cable.
  (PLTC) with UL Listing. Used for letter to letter jumpers or extension of 
  Power supply lead up to 15’.
- AWG #14,2 conductor, PVC jacketed, NEC type power limited tray cable
  (PLTC) with UL Listing. Used for extension of power supply lead up to 50’.
- UL Listed for wet location or NEMA 3R box, min. dimensions 12”x12”x16”,
  vented (if power supply is to be mounted in a location exposed to weather).
- Cable tie downs (plastic with double sided tape for mounting).
- 4” nylon zip ties.
- Wire nuts (ideal P/N #30-072 blue).
- Sheet metal screws (#8 or #10) or rivets (1/8” or 3/16”) for mounting frames.
- Rags or shop towels.
- Silicone sealant
- 1/2” conduct connectors for power supply primary (water tight if mounting power
  Supply in a box outdoors).
- Disconnect switch for primary power shutoff (see figure 13) Red Dot S323E, Leviton
  1451-ICP or equivalent. The location of the disconnect switch after installation shall 
  comply with Article 600.6(A) (1) of the National Electrical Code.
- ALL ELECTRICAL COMPONENTS ARE U.L. LISTED AS PER NEC 600.3
- PRIMARY 120 VOLTS #12 WIRES BY OTHERS
- SIGN GROUNDED ACCORDING TO NEC 600.24 AND 600.7
- CODES IN EFFECT ARE NEC 2014/FBC2017, 6TH EDITION
- THE LOCATION OF THE DISCONNECT SWITCH AFTER INSTALLATION 
  SHALL COMPLY WITH ARTICLE 600.6(A) (1) OF THE NATIONAL ELECTRIC CODE
   

20 Amps Lockable switch



COPIES OF SITE 
PLANS ARE 

AVAILABLE AT 
THE TOWN

CLERK'S OFFICE. 

PLEASE CALL 305-861-4863 FOR MORE 
INFORMATION OR EMAIL TOWN 

CLERK SANDRA NOVOA AT 
SNOVOA@TOWNOFSURFSIDEFL.GOV 



Page 1 of 7 

MEMORANDUM 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 

Thru: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  

From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 

CC:  Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 

Date: January 30, 2020 

Re: 9381 Carlyle Avenue – Addition 

The property is located at 9381 Carlyle Avenue, within the H30B zoning district. The applicant 
is requesting to build new additions at the front and rear of the property. The additions include 
an extension to the rear of the home, paver deck, pool, paver driveway, paver walkway and 
metal electric gate for the driveway.  

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Design Review Board. In 
this report Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review
• Applicable Design Guideline standards, along with the results of the review
• Staff Recommendation

ITEM 4F



 
Page 2 of 7 

 
STANDARDS / RESULTS 

 
Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 

 
Sec. 42.92 Lowest Floor Elevation 

Residential Lowest Floor Proposed  
Single-Family Residential Base Flood +2 10 NGVD (existing) 

 
Sec. 90.43 Maximum building heights 

Height Required Maximum Proposed  
H30B 15 feet  Less than 15’   

 
Sec. 90-45. Setbacks 

H30A AND H30B  
(SINGLE-STORY 
STRUCTURES UP TO 15 
FEET IN HEIGHT) 

Required  Proposed  

Maximum Lot Coverage  40%  40% (2,245/5,627 =.40) 

FIRST STORY (UP TO 15 FT IN HEIGHT)  

Primary frontage  Minimum 20 FT  25’ (existing)  

Interior side (Lots over 50 
feet in width)  10% of the frontage  5’ (existing)  

Rear  Minimum 20 FT  20’  
 
Sec. 90-47. – Yards generally, allowable projections 

 Required Proposed 
Every part of a required 
yard shall be open to the 
sky, except ordinary 
projections of sills, 
cornices, roof eaves and 
ornamental features  

May project not more than 24 
inches into any required yard  24”  

Air conditioning 
equipment, pool pump or 
other mechanical 
equipment may be 
located in a required rear 
setback, provided; 

a. such equipment is at least 15 
feet from any other single-
family or two-family residence 

b. shall maintain at least a five-
foot setback from the rear 
and side yards 

c. is not visible from any street 
or waterway 

a.  +15’ away from any 
other single-family 
home 

b. 5’ setback from the 
side and rear 

 
 
 
 



 
Page 3 of 7 

Sec. 90.49 Lot standards 

Lot Standards H30A Required Proposed 
Minimum Lot width 50 feet 50 feet 
Minimum lot area 8,000 feet 5,627 SF 

Maximum lot coverage 40% 
40% (2,245/5,627 =.40) 

  

Pervious area 35% (minimum) 35% 
 
 
Sec. 90.50 Architecture and roof decks 

 Required Proposed 

Unique Elevation 

A unique elevation from the main 
buildings of the adjacent two (2) 
homes shall be created through 
the modulation of at least three (3) 
of the following architectural 
features: 
(a)Length, width and massing of 
the structure; 
(b)Number of stories; 
(c)Façade materials; 
(d)Porches and other similar 
articulation of the front façade; 
(e)Number and location of doors 
and windows; and 
(f)Roof style and pitch. 

A unique elevation from 
the main buildings of the 
adjacent two (2) homes 
is created through the 
modulation of;  

(a) Length, width and 
massing of the 
structure  

(b) Number of stories 
(c) Roof style and 

pitch  

Wall openings 10% for all elevations 

The north elevation does 
not appear to meet the 
10% wall opening 
coverage 

Wall openings  

All elevations for single story 
additions to existing structures 
shall result in a zero percent net 
loss of wall openings including 
windows, doors or transitional 
spaces defined by porches, 
porticoes or colonnades. 

Provide the existing 
elevations showing that 
no net loss of wall 
openings is occurring.   

Roof Material 

(a) Clay Tile;  
(b) White concrete tile;  
(c) Solid color cement tile which 
color is impregnated with the 
same color intensity throughout, 
provided said color if granted 
approval by the Design Review 
Board; 
(d)Architecturally embellished 
metal if granted approval by the 
Design Review Board; or 

New roof tiles to match 
existing dark grey tiles.  



 
Page 4 of 7 

(e)Other Florida Building Code 
approved roof material(s) if 
granted approval by the Design 
Review Board. 

 
 
Sec. 90.54 Accessory Structures 

Accessory 
buildings 

Required Proposed 
90-54.2 Accessory swimming pools and decks, 
open and unenclosed, or covered by a screen 
enclosure, may occupy a required rear, front, or 
side setback, subject to the following minimum 
setbacks: 

(a) Rear: Five feet.  

(b) Interior side: Five feet.  

(c) Primary (front) and secondary (Corner): Ten 
feet. 

(a) 5’ setback 
(b) 5’ setback 
(c) Does not apply  

 
Sec. 90.56 Fences, walls and hedges 

Fence   

Required Proposed 
90-56.1.A 
A fence or ornamental wall not more than six feet in 
height, as measured from grade, may project into or 
enclose an interior side or rear yard only.  

Existing wooden fence in 
side and rear  

90-56.2 
A fence or ornamental wall may be placed within the 
front yard or primary corner yard if granted design 
review approval by the planning and zoning board 

Requires approval by the 
planning and zoning 
board  

90-56.4 Front yard and corner yard fences and 
ornamental walls  
 
Lot frontage is less than or equal to 50 ft in width 
Maximum Height: 

(a) 4ft 
Maximum Opacity: 
All wall and fence surfaces two (2) feet measured from 
grade shall maintain a maximum opacity of fifty (50) 
percent  

Provide additional details 
as it relates to the 
proposed fence in the 
front. In doing so, show 
that the requirements of 
code section 90-56.4 are 
being met. 
  

 
Sec. 90.61 Paving in front and rear yards in H30 and H40 Districts 
 

Paving Yards Required Proposed  
Front setback permeability 50% minimum  >50% 
Front yard landscaped 30% minimum  >30% 
Rear yard landscaped 20% minimum  >20%  
Number of Curb Cuts One minimum 2 
Curb Cut side set back 5 feet minimum >5 feet 



 
Page 5 of 7 

Curb cut width 

Two curb cuts, each curb cut 
shall not be more than 12 
feet in width, and there shall 
be at least 12 feet between 
curb cuts  

9’6” curb cut and 6’0” 
curb cut. Distance 
separation appears to 
meet the minimum 12’ 
separation  

Driveway Materials 

Limited to the following 
1. Pavers 
2. Color and texture treated 
concrete, including stamped 
concrete 
3. Painted concrete shall not 
be permitted. 
4. Asphalt shall not be 
permitted. 

Sandset pavers  

 
 
Sec. 90-77 Off-Street Parking Requirements 
 

Required Minimum Space Requirements Proposed  

Single-family 2 spaces + 2 spaces  

 
 
Town of Surfside Adopted Residential Design Guidelines 
 
Building Massing 

Required Proposed  
Building forms should be varied enough to 
avoid monotony and to avoid pyramidal 
massing and should be compatible with 
surrounding houses. 

Consistent  

 
Decorative Features 

Required Proposed  
Decorative features should be stylistically 
consistent throughout the entire building. Consistent  

 
Overall Architectural Style 

Required Proposed  
The overall style of each house should be 
consistent on all sides of the building, as well 
as among all portions of the roof.  

Consistent  

 
Wall Materials and Finishes 

Required Proposed  
The same material should be used on all 
building elevations unless multiple materials Consistent  



 
Page 6 of 7 

are a legitimate expression of the particular 
style. 

 
Roof Materials, Types, and Slopes 

Required Proposed  
Roof types and slopes should be generally 
the same over all parts of a single building.  

The applicant is proposing a pitched roof 
(4/12 pitch) with small portions being flat 

Restricted materials for roofs are pre-
determined in the Town’s Building Code, 
which restricts roofing materials to: 
1. Clay tile; 
2. White concrete tile; 
3. Solid color cement tile which color is 
impregnated with the same color intensity 
throughout, provided said color is first 
approved by the planning and zoning board; 
and 
4. Metal. 

New roof tiles to match existing dark grey 
tiles 

 
Windows and Trims 

Required Proposed  
Window styles should always be consistent 
among all elevations of a building.  

Consistent  

Frame materials should never vary on a single 
building. 

Consistent  

Window, door and eave trim should be 
consistent on all elevations of the house 

Consistent  

 
 
 

FINDINGS 
 
Staff finds the application meets the Code with the following conditions met:  
 

 
1) The north elevation does not appear to meet the 10% wall opening coverage 

minimum. Provide additional details showing that this minimum is met or adjust 
the plans to meet such minimum.  

 
2) All elevations for single story additions to existing structures shall result in a 

zero percent net loss of wall openings including windows, doors or transitional 
spaces defined by porches, porticoes or colonnades. Provide the existing 
elevations showing that no net loss of wall openings is occurring.  

 
3) Provide additional details as it relates to the proposed fence in the front yard. In 

doing so, show that the requirements of code section 90-56.4 are being met. 
 

4) Provide additional details as it relates to the new metal electric sliding gate for the 
driveway. Such gate should be setback from the edge of the street 20’ for access 
purposes.  



 
Page 7 of 7 

 
 
 
Condition of approval:  

 
1) A fence or ornamental wall may be placed within the front yard or primary 

corner yard if granted design review approval by the planning and zoning 
board.  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 











DL
C

DV
W

1-
2-

20

9381 CARLYLE AVENUE

SURFSIDE, FL 33154

SOUSA RESIDENCE

NEW ADDITION

÷

Z
O

N
IN

G
   

IN
FO

R
M

A
T

IO
N

:

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 S
IT

E
 D

A
T

A
:

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
C

.
B

.
S

.

R
E

S
I
D

E
N

C
E

N
E

W

E
X

T
E

R
I
O

R

A
D

D
I
T

I
O

N

C
A

R
L
Y

L
E

 
A

V
E

N
U

E

5
0
.
0
4
'

5
0
.
0
4
'

112.50'

112.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNEW SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
Contractor To Coordinate With Surveyer And Maintain Min. 18" Above Crown Of Road For New Slab And Equipment Elevation.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OCCUPANCY DESIGNATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTORATION LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
R3

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING RENOVATION (SEE FBC 2017 6th EDITION EXISTING BUILDINGS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
R  E  V  I  S  I  O  N

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WRITTEN DIMENSIONS ON THESE DRAWINGS SHALL HAVE PRECEDENCE OVER SCALE DIMENSIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECT'S SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMM. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
New A/C Space 

AutoCAD SHX Text
252

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sq. Ft (Est.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Lot Area

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Lot Coverage

AutoCAD SHX Text
New Lot Coverage

AutoCAD SHX Text
New Space Under Roof

AutoCAD SHX Text
Total Under Air (Existing & New)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Total Under Roof (Existing & New)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5,627

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sq. Ft (Est.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%

AutoCAD SHX Text
%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,835

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,245

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sq. Ft (Est.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sq. Ft (Est.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
252

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sq. Ft (Est.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA CALCULATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Total Existing Under Roof

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Under Air 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,993

AutoCAD SHX Text
302

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sq. Ft (Est.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sq. Ft (Est.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,583

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sq. Ft (Est.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW LOT COVERAGE = 

AutoCAD SHX Text
= 40%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UNDER ROOF (1993)  +

AutoCAD SHX Text
(Existing Lot Area) 5627

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW UNDER ROOF (252)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ABOVE MEAN SEA LEVEL N.G.V.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROWN OF ROAD (AVERAGE FROM SURVEY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(CITY SEWER / SEPTIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT SETBACK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM LOT COVERAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWAGE REMOVAL SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ABOVE MEAN SEA LEVEL N.G.V.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BOTTOM FLOOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ABOVE MEAN SEA LEVEL N.G.V.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATTACHED GARAGE(TOP OF SLAB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ABOVE MEAN SEA LEVEL N.G.V.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWEST ELEVATION OF EQUIPMENT SERVICING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ABOVE MEAN SEA LEVEL N.G.V.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWEST ADJACENT GRADE NEXT TO BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ABOVE MEAN SEA LEVEL N.G.V.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ABOVE MEAN SEA LEVEL N.G.V.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHEST ADJACENT GRADE NEXT TO BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(Lot Coverage) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING DESIGNATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RS5

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM LANDSCAPE AREA REAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
20%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM PERVIOUS AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
35%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW POOL BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW PAVER WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST PLANTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW PLANTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST COVERED PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" VALLEY GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. W.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW PLANTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF THE NEXT HIGHER FLOOR (MAIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ABOVE MEAN SEA LEVEL N.G.V.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Front Covered Porch

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sq. Ft (Est.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL IMPERVIOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,613

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sq. Ft (Est.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERVIOUS CALCULATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL FOOTPRINT OF HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCLUDING NEW ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,246

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sq. Ft (Est.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
POOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
358

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sq. Ft (Est.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sq. Ft (Est.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL IMPERVIOUS (2,613) / TOTAL LOT AREA (5,627) = 47%%% 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THEREFORE, TOTAL PERVIOUS AREA = 53%%% (47-100)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN 35%%% PERVIOUS AREA REQUIRED, 53%%% PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND EXIST COVERED FRONT PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL PLANTERS ARE CONSIDERED PERVIOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL LANDSCAPE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,737

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sq. Ft (Est.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE CALCULATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,737

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sq. Ft (Est.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL LANDSCAPE (1,737) / TOTAL LOT AREA (5,627) = 31%%% 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA BEHIND POOL, SOUTH SIDE OF HOUSE, FRONT LAWN AREA, AREA BETWEEN DRIVEWAY AND WALKWAY AND NORTH AREA OF DRIVEWAY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
POOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" TYP. DEEP TREAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. STOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW SANDSET PAVER DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL ROCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL ROCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL ROCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL ROCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW PAVER DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW METAL ELEC SLIDING GATE FOR DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 36" WIDE ALUM PEDESTRIAN GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR DECK, DRIVEWAY AND WALKWAY + STEPS WILL BE SANDSET PAVERS AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTH SIDES OF HOUSE BETWEEN THE GATES WILL BE GRAVEL ROCK AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST WD. FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST WD. FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST WD. FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST WD. FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL HEIGHT NOT TO EXCEED 6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW PRIVACY SHRUB 6'-0" TALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL W/ GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL W/ GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: THERE ARE NO EXISTING TREES OR BUSHES ON ENTIRE PROPERTY, THERE IS ONLY EXISTING GRASS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. O.H. POWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. POWER POLE



DL
C

DV
W

1-
2-

20

9381 CARLYLE AVENUE

SURFSIDE, FL 33154

SOUSA RESIDENCE

NEW ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UWEST (FRONT) ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
R  E  V  I  S  I  O  N

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WRITTEN DIMENSIONS ON THESE DRAWINGS SHALL HAVE PRECEDENCE OVER SCALE DIMENSIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECT'S SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMM. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEAST (REAR) ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GREY ROOF TILES, SHEATHING & FRAMING (TO REMAIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW SGD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW SGD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW SGD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW FR. DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW FR. DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW  SIDE LITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CASEMENT WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GARAGE DOOR COLOR: WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW PLANTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW PLANTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF EXISTING &

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW FLOOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. + 0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF NEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. + 11'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND NEW TB

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. + 8'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF EXISTING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF EXISTING &

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW FLOOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. + 0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF EXIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. + 12'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. + 9'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF EXISTING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PLANTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. - 2'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. - 2'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CRICKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW  SIDE LITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCONCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCONCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCONCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCONCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCONCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCONCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCONCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:ALL NEW WINDOW AND DOOR FRAMES COLOR: WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:ALL NEW WINDOW AND DOOR FRAMES COLOR: WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW WHITE GUTTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW WHITE GUTTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW WHITE GUTTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW WHITE GUTTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW ADDITION SMOOTH WHITE STUCCO OVER BLOCK TO MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW ROOF TILES, (MATCH EXIST DARK GREY TILES) SHEATHING & FRAMING (NEW ADDITION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GREY ROOF TILES, SHEATHING & FRAMING (TO REMAIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GREY ROOF TILES, SHEATHING & FRAMING (TO REMAIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GREY ROOF TILES, SHEATHING & FRAMING (TO REMAIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12



DL
C

DV
W

1-
2-

20

9381 CARLYLE AVENUE

SURFSIDE, FL 33154

SOUSA RESIDENCE

NEW ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
R  E  V  I  S  I  O  N

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WRITTEN DIMENSIONS ON THESE DRAWINGS SHALL HAVE PRECEDENCE OVER SCALE DIMENSIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECT'S SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMM. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNORTH (SIDE) ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USOUTH (SIDE) ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW ROOF TILES, (MATCH EXIST DARK GREY TILES) SHEATHING & FRAMING (NEW ADDITION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW ADDITION SMOOTH WHITE STUCCO OVER BLOCK TO MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW MTL DOOR WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF EXISTING &

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW FLOOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. + 0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF NEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. + 11'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. + 8'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF NEW TB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF EXISTING &

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. + 0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF NEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. + 11'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. + 8'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF NEW TB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW SGD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK UP WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK UP WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK UP WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK UP DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. - 2'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. - 2'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:ALL NEW WINDOW AND DOOR FRAMES COLOR: WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CASEMENT WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CASEMENT WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CASEMENT WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CASEMENT WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CASEMENT WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW FIXED OBSCURE WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW WHITE GUTTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW WHITE GUTTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW ROOF TILES, (MATCH EXIST DARK GREY TILES) SHEATHING & FRAMING (NEW ADDITION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW ADDITION SMOOTH WHITE STUCCO OVER BLOCK TO MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW WHITE GUTTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW WHITE GUTTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW WHITE GUTTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST SCONCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMOOTH WHITE PAINTED STUCCO OVER NEW CMU BLOCK INFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMOOTH WHITE PAINTED STUCCO OVER NEW CMU BLOCK INFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GREY ROOF TILES, SHEATHING & FRAMING (TO REMAIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GREY ROOF TILES, SHEATHING & FRAMING (TO REMAIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GREY ROOF TILES, SHEATHING & FRAMING (TO REMAIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:ALL NEW WINDOW AND DOOR FRAMES COLOR: WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12



COPIES OF SITE 
PLANS ARE 

AVAILABLE AT 
THE TOWN

CLERK'S OFFICE. 

PLEASE CALL 305-861-4863 FOR MORE 
INFORMATION OR EMAIL TOWN 

CLERK SANDRA NOVOA AT 
SNOVOA@TOWNOFSURFSIDEFL.GOV 



Page 1 of 2 

MEMORANDUM 
To: Planning & Zoning Board 
Thru: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner  
CC: Lillian Arango, Town Attorney  
Date: January 30, 2020  
Re: 9433 Harding Avenue  

The subject property is located at 9433 Harding Avenue and is within the SD-B40 
zoning district. The applicant is requesting one (1) Permanent Window Sign for the 
business of Miami Beach Chocolates.   

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Planning & Zoning 
Board.  In this report, Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review
• Staff Findings

STANDARDS / RESULTS 

Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 

Sec. 90-73 
Signs Permitted Proposed 

Area 
Permanent Window Sign 
Inclusive of logos or trademarks shall 
not exceed 20 percent of glass area 

Permanent Window Sign 
Not provided 

Lettering Shall not exceed 8 inches in height Not provided 

Lettering Materials 
Acceptable Materials 
Painted gold leaf, Silver leaf, Silk-
screened, Cut or polished metal, Cut 
or frosted vinyl, Etched glass  

Not provided 

ITEM 4G



 
 

Page 2 of 2 

 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
Staff recommends denial. 
 

1) Provide the area of the sign. Per code section 90-73, inclusive of logos or 
trademarks shall not exceed 20 percent fo the glass area of the window or 
door in which the sign is proposed.  
 

2) Provide the lettering dimensions. Per code section 90-73, lettering shall 
not exceed 8 inches in height. 
 

3) Provide the lettering materials. Per code section 90-73, acceptable 
materials include painted gold leaf, silver leaf, silk-screened, cut or 
polished metal, cut or frosted vinyl, etched glass.  

 
 







COPIES OF SITE 
PLANS ARE 

AVAILABLE AT 
THE TOWN

CLERK'S OFFICE. 

PLEASE CALL 305-861-4863 FOR MORE 
INFORMATION OR EMAIL TOWN 

CLERK SANDRA NOVOA AT 
SNOVOA@TOWNOFSURFSIDEFL.GOV 



Page 1 of 4 

MEMORANDUM 
To: Planning & Zoning Board 
Thru: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner  
CC: Lillian Arango, Town Attorney  
Date: January 30, 2019  
Re: 9565 Harding Avenue – Condotti  

The subject property is located at 9565 Harding Avenue and is within the SD-B40 
zoning district. The applicant is requesting one (1) permanent wall sign, four (4) window 
signs and one (1) projecting sign.  

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the P&Z Board.  In this 
report, Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review
• Staff Findings

STANDARDS / RESULTS 

Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 

Sec. 90-73 
Signs Permitted Proposed 

Area 

Wall Sign 
For frontages less than 25 feet, a total 
sign area up to 25 square feet 
maximum shall be permitted  

Wall Sign 
16 square feet 

Types 

The following types of individually 
mounted letter signs shall be 
permitted. No open face channel 
letters shall be permitted. 
i. Reverse channel letter.
ii. Push-through letter.
iii. Pan channel letter.
iv. Raceway mounted letter. All

exposed raceways must be
painted to match finish of wall
face of the building.

Push through letter 

ITEM 4H



 
 

Page 2 of 4 

Offset 
Signs shall be off-set from the wall a 
minimum of one quarter inch to a 
maximum of two inches to permit rain 
water to flow down the wall face  

Requiring the applicant to 
provide mounting details  

Illumination 
All signage, lettering, logos or 
trademarks shall be required to be lit 
with white illumination from dusk to 
dawn. The illumination may be either 
internal illumination or external 
illumination, however, all walls below 
the sign shall be illuminated with white 
wall wash LED lighting. It shall be 
located and directed solely at the sign. 
The light source shall not be visible 
from or cast into the right-of-way, or 
cause glare hazards to pedestrians, 
motorists, or adjacent properties 
Lighting shall meet all applicable 
electrical codes. Intensities of 
illumination shall be approved by the 
building official of the town before 
issuance of a sign permit. 

Requiring the applicant to 
provide illumination details  

 
Sec. 90-73 

 
Signs Permitted Proposed  

Area 
Permanent Window Sign 
Inclusive of logos or trademarks shall 
not exceed 20 percent of glass area 

Permanent Window Sign (Front 
Door Sign)  
Less than 20% coverage  

Lettering Shall not exceed 8 inches in height 2.5” letter height  

Lettering Materials  
Acceptable Materials 
Painted gold leaf, Silver leaf, Silk-
screened, Cut or polished metal, Cut 
or frsotd vinyl, Etched glass  

Cut vinyl letters gold in color 
applied to the exterior of glass  

 
 

Signs Permitted Proposed  

Area 
Permanent Window Sign 
Inclusive of logos or trademarks shall 
not exceed 20 percent of glass area 

Permanent Window Sign 
(Window Sign 1)  
Less than 20% coverage  

Lettering Shall not exceed 8 inches in height 6” maximum letter height  



 
 

Page 3 of 4 

Lettering Materials  
Acceptable Materials 
Painted gold leaf, Silver leaf, Silk-
screened, Cut or polished metal, Cut 
or frosted vinyl, Etched glass  

Cut vinyl letters gold in color 
applied to the exterior of glass  

 
 

Signs Permitted Proposed  

Area 
Permanent Window Sign 
Inclusive of logos or trademarks shall 
not exceed 20 percent of glass area 

Permanent Window Sign 
(Window Sign 2)  
Less than 20% coverage  

Lettering Shall not exceed 8 inches in height 6” maximum letter height  

Lettering Materials  
Acceptable Materials 
Painted gold leaf, Silver leaf, Silk-
screened, Cut or polished metal, Cut 
or frosted vinyl, Etched glass  

Cut vinyl letters gold in color 
applied to the exterior of glass  

 
 

Signs Permitted Proposed  

Area 
Permanent Window Sign 
Inclusive of logos or trademarks shall 
not exceed 20 percent of glass area 

Permanent Window Sign 
(Vertical letters inside window)   
Less than 20% coverage  

Lettering Shall not exceed 8 inches in height 8” maximum letter height  

Lettering Materials  
Acceptable Materials 
Painted gold leaf, Silver leaf, Silk-
screened, Cut or polished metal, Cut 
or frosted vinyl, Etched glass  

Black wooden letters 

 
 

Signs Permitted Proposed  

Area 
Projecting Sign 
The maximum sign area for projecting 
signs shall be eight square feet. 

Projecting Sign   
Less than 20% coverage  

Lettering 

The maximum lettering height shall 
be six inches unless otherwise 
integrated into a creative graphic 
design as approved by the design 
review board. 

8” maximum letter height  

Projecting  
Projecting Distance  
Signs shall not project more than five 
feet from any main building wall nor 
shall they be mounted above ground 
level tenant space 

The location/size of the existing 
projecting sign is not changing. 



 
 

Page 4 of 4 

Illumination  
Projecting signs shall not have electric 
lights, attached electric fixtures, or any 
manner of illumination. 

 

 
 
 

 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff finds the application meets the Code requirements subject to the following; 
 

1) Provide mounting details and illumination details of the wall sign.  
2) The vertical black wooden sign on the interior of the window is limited to 

the following acceptable materials - Painted gold leaf, Silver leaf, Silk-
screened, Cut or polished metal, Cut or frosted vinyl, Etched glass 

 

















COPIES OF SITE 
PLANS ARE 

AVAILABLE AT 
THE TOWN

CLERK'S OFFICE. 

PLEASE CALL 305-861-4863 FOR MORE 
INFORMATION OR EMAIL TOWN 

CLERK SANDRA NOVOA AT 
SNOVOA@TOWNOFSURFSIDEFL.GOV 



Page 1 of 2 

MEMORANDUM 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 
Thru: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner  
CC: Lillian Arango, Town Attorney  
Date: January 30, 2020 
Re: 9513 Harding Avenue – Pampaloni   

The subject property is located at 9513 Harding Avenue and is within the SD-B40 
zoning district. The applicant is requesting one (1) Pemanent Wall Sign.  

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Planning & Zoning 
Board.  In this report, Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review
• Staff Findings

STANDARDS / RESULTS 

Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 

Sec. 90-73 
Signs Permitted Proposed 

Area 

Wall Sign 
For frontages less than 25 feet, a total 
sign area up to 25 square feet 
maximum shall be permitted  

Wall Sign [11’2” frontage] 
5.83 SF 

Types 

The following types of individually-
mounted letter signs shall be 
permitted. No open face channel 
letters shall be permitted. 
i. Reverse channel letter.
ii. Push-through letter.
iii. Pan channel letter.
iv. Raceway mounted letter. All

exposed raceways must be
painted to match finish of wall
face of the building.

Reverse Channel letter 

ITEM 4I



 
 

Page 2 of 2 

Offset 
Signs shall be off-set from the wall a 
minimum of one quarter inch to a 
maximum of two inches to permit rain 
water to flow down the wall face  

TBD 

Illumination 
All signage, lettering, logos or 
trademarks shall be required to be lit 
with white illumination from dusk to 
dawn. The illumination may be either 
internal illumination or external 
illumination, however, all walls below 
the sign shall be illuminated with white 
wall wash LED lighting. It shall be 
located and directed solely at the sign. 
The light source shall not be visible 
from or cast into the right-of-way, or 
cause glare hazards to pedestrians, 
motorists, or adjacent properties 
Lighting shall meet all applicable 
electrical codes. Intensities of 
illumination shall be approved by the 
building official of the town before 
issuance of a sign permit. 

Currently, the applicant is 
proposing no illumination  
 
All signage, lettering, logos or 
trademarks shall be required to 
be lit with white illumination from 
dusk to dawn. Illumination is 
proposed but illumintation color 
is undetermined.  

 
 

FINDINGS 
 

Staff finds the application meets the Code requirements subject to the following; 
 

1) Signs shall be off-set from the wall a minimum of one quarter inch to a 
maximum of two inches to permit rain water to flow down the wall face 

 
Condition of Approval  

1) Currently, no illumination is proposed. All signage, lettering, logos or 
trademarks shall be required to be lit with white illuminatioin from dusk to 
dawn.  

 
 

 













COPIES OF SITE 
PLANS ARE 

AVAILABLE AT 
THE TOWN

CLERK'S OFFICE. 

PLEASE CALL 305-861-4863 FOR MORE 
INFORMATION OR EMAIL TOWN 

CLERK SANDRA NOVOA AT 
SNOVOA@TOWNOFSURFSIDEFL.GOV 



Page 1 of 5 

MEMORANDUM 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 

Thru: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  

From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 

CC:  Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 

Date: January 30, 2020 

Re: 9481 Bay Drive – Addition  

The property is located at 9481 Bay Drive, within the H30B zoning district. The applicant is 
requesting a 382 SF addition and 716 SF of interior remodeling to the existing residence 
including new lighting and receptacles, HVAC, plumbing and new doors and windows.  

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Planning & Zoning Board. 
In this report Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review
• Applicable Design Guideline standards, along with the results of the review
• Staff Findings

ITEM 4J



 
Page 2 of 5 

 
 

STANDARDS / RESULTS 
 

Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 
 
Sec. 42.92 Lowest Floor Elevation 

Residential Lowest Floor Proposed  
Single-Family Residential Base Flood +2 10 NGVD (existing) 

 
Sec. 90.43 Maximum building heights 

Height Required Maximum Proposed  
H30B 15 feet  Less than 15’   

 
Sec. 90-45. Setbacks 

H30A AND H30B  
(SINGLE-STORY 
STRUCTURES UP TO 15 
FEET IN HEIGHT) 

Required  Proposed  

Maximum Lot Coverage  40%  37.9% (2,129/5,625=0.37) 

FIRST STORY (UP TO 15 FT IN HEIGHT)  

Primary frontage  Minimum 20 FT  20’2”  

Interior side (Lots over 50 
feet in width)  10% of the frontage  5’1”  

Rear  Minimum 20 FT  24.83’  
 
Sec. 90.49 Lot standards 

Lot Standards H30A Required Proposed 
Minimum Lot width 50 feet 50 feet 
Minimum lot area 8,000 feet 5,625 SF 
Maximum lot coverage 40% 37.9% (2,129/5,625=.37) 

Pervious area 35% (minimum) 48.23% (2713/5625=.48) 
 
Sec. 90.50 Architecture and roof decks 

 Required Proposed 

Unique Elevation 

A unique elevation from the main 
buildings of the adjacent two (2) 
homes shall be created through 
the modulation of at least three (3) 
of the following architectural 
features: 
(a)Length, width and massing of 
the structure; 
(b)Number of stories; 

A unique elevation from 
the main buildings of the 
adjacent two (2) homes 
is created through the 
modulation of;  

(a) Length, width and 
massing of the 
structure  

(b) Number of stories 



 
Page 3 of 5 

(c)Façade materials; 
(d)Porches and other similar 
articulation of the front façade; 
(e)Number and location of doors 
and windows; and 
(f)Roof style and pitch. 

(c) Roof style and 
pitch  

Wall openings 10% for all elevations >10% 

Wall openings  

All elevations for single story 
additions to existing structures 
shall result in a zero percent net 
loss of wall openings including 
windows, doors or transitional 
spaces defined by porches, 
porticoes or colonnades. 

No net loss in wall 
openings  

Roof Material 

(a) Clay Tile;  
(b) White concrete tile;  
(c) Solid color cement tile which 
color is impregnated with the 
same color intensity throughout, 
provided said color if granted 
approval by the Design Review 
Board; 
(d)Architecturally embellished 
metal if granted approval by the 
Design Review Board; or 
(e)Other Florida Building Code 
approved roof material(s) if 
granted approval by the Design 
Review Board. 

Terracotta roof tiles  

 
 
Sec. 90.61 Paving in front and rear yards in H30 and H40 Districts 
 

Paving Yards Required Proposed  
Front setback permeability 50% minimum  >50% 
Front yard landscaped 30% minimum  >30% 
Rear yard landscaped 20% minimum  >20%  
Number of Curb Cuts One minimum 1 
Curb Cut side set back 5 feet minimum >5 feet 

Curb cut width 

Two curb cuts, each curb cut 
shall not be more than 12 
feet in width, and there shall 
be at least 12 feet between 
curb cuts  

7’5”   



 
Page 4 of 5 

Driveway Materials 

Limited to the following 
1. Pavers 
2. Color and texture treated 
concrete, including stamped 
concrete 
3. Painted concrete shall not 
be permitted. 
4. Asphalt shall not be 
permitted. 

Paver Drive (Existing)  

 
Sec. 90-77 Off-Street Parking Requirements 
 

Required Minimum Space Requirements Proposed  

Single-family 2 spaces 2 spaces (existing)  

 
Town of Surfside Adopted Residential Design Guidelines 
 
Building Massing 

Required Proposed  
Building forms should be varied enough to 
avoid monotony and to avoid pyramidal 
massing and should be compatible with 
surrounding houses. 

Consistent  

 
Decorative Features 

Required Proposed  
Decorative features should be stylistically 
consistent throughout the entire building. Consistent  

 
Overall Architectural Style 

Required Proposed  
The overall style of each house should be 
consistent on all sides of the building, as well 
as among all portions of the roof.  

Consistent  

 
Wall Materials and Finishes 

Required Proposed  
The same material should be used on all 
building elevations unless multiple materials 
are a legitimate expression of the particular 
style. 

Consistent  

 
 
 
 



 
Page 5 of 5 

Roof Materials, Types, and Slopes 

Required Proposed  

Roof types and slopes should be generally 
the same over all parts of a single building.  

The applicant is proposing a pitched roof 
(1.5/12 pitch) with small portions being 
flat 

Restricted materials for roofs are pre-
determined in the Town’s Building Code, 
which restricts roofing materials to: 
1. Clay tile; 
2. White concrete tile; 
3. Solid color cement tile which color is 
impregnated with the same color intensity 
throughout, provided said color is first 
approved by the planning and zoning board; 
and 
4. Metal. 

Terracotta roof tiles  

 
 
Windows and Trims 

Required Proposed  
Window styles should always be consistent 
among all elevations of a building.  

Consistent  

Frame materials should never vary on a single 
building. 

Consistent  

Window, door and eave trim should be 
consistent on all elevations of the house 

Consistent  

 
 
 

 
FINDINGS 

 
Staff finds the application meets the Code.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 













Th
is

 p
ro

pe
rty

 d
es

cr
ib

ed
 a

s:
Lo

t 1
4,

 B
lo

ck
 1

2,
A

LT
O

S 
D

EL
 M

A
R

 N
o.

 6
,

ac
co

rd
in

g 
to

 th
e 

Pl
at

 th
er

eo
f

as
 re

co
rd

ed
 in

 P
la

t B
oo

k 
8,

 P
ag

e 
10

6,
of

 th
e 

Pu
bl

ic
 R

ec
or

ds
 o

f M
ia

m
i-D

ad
e 

C
ou

nt
y,

 F
lo

rid
a.

C
er

tif
ie

d 
to

:
B

er
na

rd
 S

. B
au

m
el

 a
nd

 C
ar

ol
yn

 P
. B

au
m

el
G

re
en

be
rg

 T
ra

ur
ig

, P
.A

.
C

hi
ca

go
 T

itl
e 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
C

om
pa

ny

A
dd

re
ss

:
94

81
 B

ay
 D

riv
e,

 S
ur

fs
id

e,
 F

L 
33

15
4

= 
P

ro
pe

rty
 L

in
e

PL

09
 / 

11
 / 

09

F.
I.R

.M
.D

A
TE

09
 / 

11
 / 

09

F.
I.R

.M
.IN

D
E

X

A
E

12
06

59

8 
FT

+
   

   
   

   
N

.G
.V

.D
.

B
A

S
E

 E
LE

V
.

01
44

L

B
ea

rin
g,

 if
 a

ny
, s

ho
w

n 
ba

se
d 

on
 

   
   

  
   

   

FL
O

O
D

 Z
O

N
E

P
A

N
E

L 
N

o.
C

O
M

M
. N

o.
S

U
FF

IX
:

"T
H

IS
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
 D

E
C

L
A

R
A

T
IO

N
 I

S
 M

A
D

E
 O

N
 T

H
E

 F
IE

L
D

D
A

T
E

 I
N

D
IC

A
T

E
D

, 
T

O
 T

H
E

 O
W

N
E

R
(S

) 
L

IS
T

E
D

. 
IT

 I
S

 N
O

T
T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
A

B
L

E
 T

O
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
A

L
 I

N
S

T
IT

U
T

IO
N

S
 O

R
S

U
B

S
E

Q
U

E
N

T
 O

W
N

E
R

S
."

= 
W

at
er

 M
et

er
W

.M
.

= 
Ta

ng
en

t
T

= 
W

oo
d 

Fe
nc

e
= 

U
til

ity
 E

as
em

en
t

U
.E

.
W

.F
.

= 
Ty

pi
ca

l
= 

S
ec

tio
n

(T
Y

P
)

S
ec

.

= 
P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

ur
ve

yo
r 

= 
P

er
m

an
en

t R
ef

er
en

ce
 

= 
P

oi
nt

 o
f R

ev
er

se
P

.R
.C

. = 
R

ai
lro

ad
R

/R

  M
ap

pe
r

= 
S

id
ew

al
k

= 
R

ig
ht

-o
f-W

ay
R

/W
S

W
K

P
S

M

  M
on

um
en

t

= 
P

ow
er

 P
ol

e
P

.R
.M

.
P

.P
.

= 
P

oi
nt

 o
f B

eg
in

ni
ng

= 
P

la
nt

er

= 
P

oi
nt

 o
f C

om
m

en
ce

m
en

t
P

.O
.B

.
P

.O
.C

.

P
L

= 
C

on
cr

et
e

C
O

N
C

. = 
M

on
um

en
t

M
O

N
.

= 
P

er
m

an
en

t C
on

tro
l P

oi
nt

 

= 
O

ve
rh

ea
d 

U
til

ity
 L

in
es

= 
P

oi
nt

 o
f I

nt
er

se
ct

io
n

P
= 

P
la

t

= 
P

ag
e

P
.I.

P
G

= 
P

oi
nt

 o
f C

ur
va

tu
re

= 
P

la
t B

oo
k

P
C

P
C

P

P
B

= 
N

ot
 to

 S
ca

le
N

TS

= 
O

ve
rh

an
g

= 
O

ffs
et

O
.U

.L
.

O
H

O
/S

= 
N

ai
l &

 D
is

c
= 

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
N

/D
N

/A

   
   

 E
as

em
en

t

= 
Fl

or
id

a 
P

ow
er

 &
 L

ig
ht

= 
Fi

re
 H

yd
ra

nt
F.

H
.

= 
Fo

un
d 

FD
.

= 
M

on
um

en
t L

in
e

= 
M

et
al

 F
en

ce

M LM
.F

.

= 
Fo

un
d 

Iro
n 

P
ip

e

= 
Fo

un
d 

Iro
n 

R
eb

ar
FP

L
F.

I.P
.

F.
I.R

.

= 
D

ril
l H

ol
e

D
H

= 
E

nc
ro

ac
hm

en
t

= 
D

ra
in

ag
e 

&
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 

E
nc

.

D
M

E

= 
D

el
ta

= 
D

ia
m

et
er

DLE
G

E
N

D

= 
C

ha
tta

ho
oc

he
e

C
ha

tta
. = 

C
en

te
r L

in
e

= 
C

le
ar

= 
C

ha
in

 L
in

k 
Fe

nc
e

C
LF

C
L.

C L

= 
C

ho
rd

= 
C

on
cr

et
e 

B
lo

ck
 S

tru
ct

ur
e

C
H

C
B

S

= 
A

sp
ha

lt
A

S
P

H

= 
C

at
ch

 b
as

in

= 
B

en
ch

 M
ar

k

C
B

B
M

= 
A

rc
A

= 
M

an
ho

le
M

.H
.

= 
W

at
er

 V
al

ve
W

.V
.

= 
P

oi
nt

 o
f T

an
ge

nc
y

P
T

= 
R

ad
iu

s
R

= 
E

le
ct

ric
 B

ox
E

.B
.

= 
B

ea
rin

g
B

R
G

  C
ur

va
tu

re

= 
Fi

ni
sh

 F
lo

or
F.

F.

= 
M

ea
su

re
d

M
= 

Li
gh

t P
ol

e
L.

P
.

= 
D

en
ot

es
 S

po
t 

  E
le

va
tio

ns
 T

ak
en

B
O

U
N

D
A

R
Y

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

.
I H

E
R

E
B

Y
 C

E
R

TI
FY

: t
ha

t t
hi

s 
su

rv
ey

 m
ee

ts
 th

e
st

an
da

rd
s 

of
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

as
 s

et
 fo

rth
 b

y 
th

e
FL

O
R

ID
A

 B
O

A
R

D
 O

F 
P

R
O

FE
S

S
IO

N
A

L 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
O

R
S

A
N

D
 M

A
P

P
E

R
S

 in
 c

ha
pt

er
 5

J-
17

  F
lo

rid
a 

A
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e
C

od
e,

 p
ur

su
an

t t
o 

S
ec

tio
n 

 4
72

.0
27

 F
lo

rid
a 

S
ta

tu
te

s.
N

ot
 v

al
id

 u
nl

es
s

it 
be

ar
s 

th
e

si
gn

at
ur

e 
an

d 
th

e
or

ig
in

al
 ra

is
ed

  s
ea

l
of

 F
lo

rid
a 

 li
ce

ns
ed

S
ur

ve
yo

r  
an

d
M

ap
pe

r.

R
E

N
E

 A
IG

U
E

S
V

IV
E

S
10

/1
1/

19
P

R
O

FE
S

S
IO

N
A

L 
  S

U
R

V
E

Y
O

R
   

A
N

D
M

A
P

P
E

R
 N

o.
 4

32
7.

  S
ta

te
 o

f F
lo

rid
a.

= 
P

oi
nt

 o
f C

om
po

un
d

P
.C

.C
.    

C
ur

va
tu

re

= 
C

at
ch

 b
as

in
C

A
TV

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
:

Fi
el

d 
D

at
e

1"
=

S
ca

le
:

19
-2

44
36

D
ra

w
n 

by
:

D
rw

g.
 N

o.
10

/0
9/

19
15

'
D

.A
.

N
/A

 
 (r

ef
er

en
ce

) 
 N

/A

P
h.

 3
05

-3
85

-0
38

5 
~ 

30
5.

22
0.

24
24

  L
.B

. N
o.

 6
86

7
fa

st
su

rv
ey

@
ao

l.c
om

 ~
 a

aa
su

rv
ey

@
ao

l.c
om

S
ur

ve
yo

rs
, M

ap
pe

rs
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

P
la

nn
er

s
97

89
 S

un
se

t D
riv

e,
 M

ia
m

i, 
FL

 3
31

73

A
lv

ar
ez

, A
ig

ue
sv

iv
es

 a
nd

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.



IN
TE

R
IO

R
R

E
M

O
D

E
LI

N
G

IN
TE

R
IO

R
R

E
M

O
D

E
LI

N
G

1385 Coral Way, Suite 404         Miami, Florida 33145  Phone: (305) 285-4343     Fax: (305) 285-4330

J C D  A R C H I T E C T , I n c .

D e s i g n   &   D e v e l o p m e n t

ARCHITECT, INC.

Designs are subject to modification or change as required by actual measurements, standard industry practices in light of existing structural and other conditions, applicable bldg. codes, and the like. These plans are and shall remain the property of Mr-David and shall not be sold or reproduced without its prior written consent. Mr-David shall be notified of any changes req'd by actual measurements, etc. as aforesaid prior to submission of any phase for bid or construction.

Jo
b

 N
o
.

S
e
a
l

S
c
a
le

D
a
te

S
h
e
e
t 
N

o
.

Architecture  Interiors     Planning   Construction

R
e
vi

si
o
n
s

A
A

-2
6
0
0
1
5
6
0

J U A N  C .  D A V I D  R . A .  # 0 0 1 5 3 4 4

L E E D  A C C R E D I T E D  P R O F E S S I O N A L
 1

2
.1

7
.1

9
 1

S
T
. 

IS
S

U
E

A
-0S
H

O
W

NSURFSIDE ,FL. 33154
9481 BAY DR.

CAROLYN BAUMEL

ADD. & INT. REMODELING (PHASE II)



1385 Coral Way, Suite 404         Miami, Florida 33145         Phone: (305) 285-4343          Fax: (305) 285-4330

J C D  A R C H I T E C T ,  I n c .

D e s i g n   &   D e v e l o p m e n t  

ARCHITECT, INC.

Designs are subject to modification or change as required by actual measurements, standard industry practices in light of existing structural and other conditions, applicable bldg. codes, and the like. These plans are and shall remain the property of Mr-David and shall not be sold or reproduced without its prior written consent. Mr-David shall be notified of any changes req'd by actual measurements, etc. as aforesaid prior to submission of any phase for bid or construction.

Jo
b

 N
o
.

S
e
a
l

S
c
a
le

D
a
te

S
h
e
e
t 
N

o
.

Architecture            Interiors             Planning            Construction

R
e
vi

si
o
n
s

A
A

-2
6
0
0
1
5
6
0

J U A N  C .  D A V I D  R . A .  # 0 0 1 5 3 4 4

L E E D  A C C R E D I T E D  P R O F E S S I O N A L

     
  
 1

2
.1

7
.1

9
 1

S
T
. 
IS

S
U

E

A
-1S
H

O
W

NSURFSIDE ,FL. 33154
9481 BAY DR.

CAROLYN BAUMEL

ADD. & INT. REMODELING (PHASE II)



   
 W

in
d 

V
el

oc
ity

 (m
ph

)
17

5
   

  C
om

pa
ny

JC
D

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T,

 IN
C

.

   
  P

re
pa

re
d 

B
y

E
m

pl
oy

ee
   

 E
xp

os
ur

e 
C

at
eg

or
y

D
   

 D
ir

ec
tio

na
lit

y 
Fa

ct
or

 ( 
kd

 )
.8

5
   

  C
lie

nt
 N

am
e

 C
A

R
O

LY
N

 B
A

U
M

E
L

   
  J

ob
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
   

 M
ea

n 
R

oo
f H

ei
gh

t (
ft

)
   

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
W

id
th

 (f
t)

   
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

Le
ng

th
 (f

t)
   

 R
oo

f S
lo

pe
  (

X
:1

2)
   

  J
ob

 N
um

be
r

 O
P

E
N

IN
G

 
 O

P
E

N
IN

G
 

LO
C

A
TI

O
N

O
P

E
N

IN
G

M
A

X
IM

U
M

 P
O

S
IT

IV
E

M
A

X
IM

U
M

 N
E

G
A

TI
V

E
 M

A
R

K
 

 D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 

ZO
N

E
E

LE
V

. (
ft

)
W

ID
TH

 (i
nc

he
s)

H
E

IG
H

T 
(in

ch
es

)
P

R
E

S
S

U
R

E
 (p

sf
)

P
R

E
S

S
U

R
E

 (p
sf

)

( V
E

R
S

IO
N

 1
.0

2 
)

O
P

E
N

IN
G

 D
IM

E
N

S
IO

N
S

FL
O

R
ID

A
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 C

O
D

E
,  

20
17

D
E

S
IG

N
 P

R
E

S
S

U
R

E
S

 F
O

R
 C

O
M

P
O

N
E

N
TS

 &
 C

LA
D

D
IN

G

 W
A

LL
 O

P
E

N
IN

G
S

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 D
A

TA
JO

B
 IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N

S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E
S

IN
TE

R
N

A
TI

O
N

A
L,

 L
LC

48
.6

1
-5

2.
73

-5
6.

48

R
E

M
O

D
E

LI
N

G
A

D
D

. &
 IN

TE
R

IO
R

W
id

th
 o

f E
nd

 Z
on

e 
(a

) i
n 

Fe
et

 =
 3

.9
8

A
TY

P
IC

A
L 

W
IN

D
O

W
4

5.
00

37
.0

38
.0

B
TY

P
IC

A
L 

W
IN

D
O

W
5

5.
00

11
1.

0
51

.0

D
5

5.
00

74
.0

50
.0

E
4

5.
00

36
.5

39
.2

-5
9.

12
-5

2.
73

11
.5

8
39

.8
3

66
.5

8
3.

0

-5
2.

73
C

TY
P

IC
A

L 
W

IN
D

O
W

4
5.

00
37

.0
37

.0
44

.3
1

48
.6

1

45
.6

3
48

.6
1

D
4

5.
00

74
.0

50
.0

-4
9.

75
45

.6
3

TY
P

IC
A

L 
W

IN
D

O
W

TY
P

IC
A

L 
W

IN
D

O
W

TY
P

IC
A

L 
W

IN
D

O
W

48
.6

1
-6

5.
08

-5
6.

33
9

5
5.

00
18

.0
80

.0
10

5
5.

00
72

.0
80

.0
44

.2
3

TY
P

IC
A

L 
D

O
O

R
TY

P
IC

A
L 

D
O

O
R

F
4

5.
00

36
.7

51
.2

-4
0.

37
36

.2
5

TY
P

IC
A

L 
W

IN
D

O
W

1385 Coral Way, Suite 404         Miami, Florida 33145         Phone: (305) 285-4343          Fax: (305) 285-4330

J C D  A R C H I T E C T ,  I n c .

D e s i g n   &   D e v e l o p m e n t  

ARCHITECT, INC.

Designs are subject to modification or change as required by actual measurements, standard industry practices in light of existing structural and other conditions, applicable bldg. codes, and the like. These plans are and shall remain the property of Mr-David and shall not be sold or reproduced without its prior written consent. Mr-David shall be notified of any changes req'd by actual measurements, etc. as aforesaid prior to submission of any phase for bid or construction.

Jo
b

 N
o
.

S
e
a
l

S
c
a
le

D
a
te

S
h
e
e
t 
N

o
.

Architecture            Interiors             Planning            Construction

R
e
vi

si
o
n
s

A
A

-2
6
0
0
1
5
6
0

J U A N  C .  D A V I D  R . A .  # 0 0 1 5 3 4 4

L E E D  A C C R E D I T E D  P R O F E S S I O N A L

     
  
 1

2
.1

7
.1

9
 1

S
T
. 
IS

S
U

E

A
-2S
H

O
W

NSURFSIDE ,FL. 33154
9481 BAY DR.

CAROLYN BAUMEL

ADD. & INT.  REMODELING )PHASE II)



1385 Coral Way, Suite 404         Miami, Florida 33145         Phone: (305) 285-4343          Fax: (305) 285-4330

J C D  A R C H I T E C T ,  I n c .

D e s i g n   &   D e v e l o p m e n t  

ARCHITECT, INC.

Designs are subject to modification or change as required by actual measurements, standard industry practices in light of existing structural and other conditions, applicable bldg. codes, and the like. These plans are and shall remain the property of Mr-David and shall not be sold or reproduced without its prior written consent. Mr-David shall be notified of any changes req'd by actual measurements, etc. as aforesaid prior to submission of any phase for bid or construction.

Jo
b

 N
o
.

S
e
a
l

S
c
a
le

D
a
te

S
h
e
e
t 
N

o
.

Architecture            Interiors             Planning            Construction

R
e
vi

si
o
n
s

A
A

-2
6
0
0
1
5
6
0

J U A N  C .  D A V I D  R . A .  # 0 0 1 5 3 4 4

L E E D  A C C R E D I T E D  P R O F E S S I O N A L

     
  
 1

2
.1

7
.1

9
 1

S
T
. 
IS

S
U

E

A
-3S
H

O
W

NSURFSIDE ,FL. 33154
9481 BAY DR.

CAROLYN BAUMEL

ADD. & INT.  REMODELING )PHASE II)



E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
A

L
 N

O
T

E
S

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
A

L
 S

Y
M

B
O

L
 L

E
G

E
N

D

N
O

T
E

S

N
O

T
E

S

N
O

T
E

S

N
O

T
E

S

N
O

T
E

S

N
O

T
E

S

N
O

T
E

S
N

O
T

E
S

 L
O

A
D

  
C

A
L
C

U
L
A
T
IO

N
 

P
N

L
"A

"

EX
TE

RI
O

R

1385 Coral Way, Suite 404         Miami, Florida 33145  Phone: (305) 285-4343     Fax: (305) 285-4330

J . C . D .  A R C H I T E C T  I N C .

D e s i g n   &   D e v e l o p m e n t

ARCHITECTS, INC.

Designs are subject to modification or change as required by actual measurements, standard industry practices in light of existing structural and other conditions, applicable bldg. codes, and the like. These plans are and shall remain the property of Mr-David and shall not be sold or reproduced without its prior written consent. Mr-David shall be notified of any changes req'd by actual measurements, etc. as aforesaid prior to submission of any phase for bid or construction.

Jo
b

 N
o
.

S
e
a
l

S
c
a
le

D
a
te

S
h
e
e
t 
N

o
.

Architecture  Interiors     Planning   Construction

R
e
vi

si
o
n
s

A
A

-2
6
0
0
1
5
6
0

J U A N  C .  D A V I D A . R .  # 0 0 1 5 3 4 4
L E E D  A C C R E D I T E D  P R O F E S S I O N A L

 1
2
.1

7
.1

9
 1

S
T
. 

IS
S

U
E

E
-1S
H

O
W

NSURFSIDE ,FL. 33154
9481 BAY DR.

CAROLYN BAUMEL

ADD. & INT. REMODELING (PHASE II)





  
  
  
  
G

E
N

E
R

A
L
 P

L
U

M
B

IN
G

 N
O

T
E
S

 

S
IT

E
 IN

V
E

S
T

IG
A

T
IO

N
 N

O
T

E

1385 Coral Way, Suite 404         Miami, Florida 33145         Phone: (305) 285-4343          Fax: (305) 285-4330

J C D  A R C H I T E C T ,  I n c .

D e s i g n   &   D e v e l o p m e n t  

ARCHITECT, INC.

Designs are subject to modification or change as required by actual measurements, standard industry practices in light of existing structural and other conditions, applicable bldg. codes, and the like. These plans are and shall remain the property of Mr-David and shall not be sold or reproduced without its prior written consent. Mr-David shall be notified of any changes req'd by actual measurements, etc. as aforesaid prior to submission of any phase for bid or construction.

Jo
b

 N
o
.

S
e
a
l

S
c
a
le

D
a
te

S
h
e
e
t 
N

o
.

Architecture            Interiors             Planning            Construction

R
e
vi

si
o
n
s

A
A

-2
6
0
0
1
5
6
0

J U A N  C .  D A V I D  R . A .  # 0 0 1 5 3 4 4

L E E D  A C C R E D I T E D  P R O F E S S I O N A L

     
  
 1

2
.1

7
.1

9
 1

S
T
. 
IS

S
U

E

P
-1S
H

O
W

NSURFSIDE ,FL. 33154
9481 BAY DR.

CAROLYN BAUMEL

ADD. & INT.  REMODELING (PHASE II)



LE
G

EN
D

:

1385 Coral Way, Suite 404         Miami, Florida 33145         Phone: (305) 285-4343          Fax: (305) 285-4330

J C D  A R C H I T E C T ,  I n c .

D e s i g n   &   D e v e l o p m e n t  

ARCHITECT, INC.

Designs are subject to modification or change as required by actual measurements, standard industry practices in light of existing structural and other conditions, applicable bldg. codes, and the like. These plans are and shall remain the property of Mr-David and shall not be sold or reproduced without its prior written consent. Mr-David shall be notified of any changes req'd by actual measurements, etc. as aforesaid prior to submission of any phase for bid or construction.

Jo
b

 N
o
.

S
e
a
l

S
c
a
le

D
a
te

S
h
e
e
t 
N

o
.

Architecture            Interiors             Planning            Construction

R
e
vi

si
o
n
s

A
A

-2
6
0
0
1
5
6
0

J U A N  C .  D A V I D  R . A .  # 0 0 1 5 3 4 4

L E E D  A C C R E D I T E D  P R O F E S S I O N A L

     
  
 1

2
.1

7
.1

9
 1

S
T
. 
IS

S
U

E

P
-2S
H

O
W

NSURFSIDE ,FL. 33154
9481 BAY DR.

CAROLYN BAUMEL

ADD. & INT.  REMODELING (PHASE II)



COPIES OF SITE 
PLANS ARE 

AVAILABLE AT 
THE TOWN

CLERK'S OFFICE. 

PLEASE CALL 305-861-4863 FOR MORE 
INFORMATION OR EMAIL TOWN 

CLERK SANDRA NOVOA AT 
SNOVOA@TOWNOFSURFSIDEFL.GOV 



To: Planning & Zoning Board   

From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 

Date: 01/30/2020 

Subject: Eden Surfside, LLC Site Plan Amendment  

The agent for the applicant, Neisen Kasdin of Akerman, LLP on behalf of the owner, Eden Surfside, 
LLC is proposing a site plan amendment to allow for the total demolition and replacement of the 
façade of the historic building located at 9340 Collins Avenue.  

The site plan was originally approved on February 26, 2019 and included preservation of the 
western 10 feet of the historic building’s façade. The applicant has indicated that through the 
preparation of the construction plans, it was discovered that the façade would be compromised. 
The applicant has requested a complete demolition and rebuilding of the historic façade to the 
Miami-Dade Historic Preservation Board (HPB). This request has been granted by HPB and revised 
certificate of appropriateness and remediation plan have been issued.   

The Planning and Zoning Board is requested to provide a recommendation to the Town 
Commission. Historic preservation is governed by Miami-Dade County, therefore, the staff 
recommendation is provided by County Staff in a letter to the applicant dated December 23, 2019 
and attached herein.  

ITEM 5A























































































































COPIES OF SITE 
PLANS ARE 

AVAILABLE AT 
THE TOWN

CLERK'S OFFICE. 

PLEASE CALL 305-861-4863 FOR MORE 
INFORMATION OR EMAIL TOWN 

CLERK SANDRA NOVOA AT 
SNOVOA@TOWNOFSURFSIDEFL.GOV 



,@,.
TOWN OF SURFSIDE

GENERAL VARIANCE APPLICATION

A complete submittal includes all items on the "Submission Checklist for General Vaiiance Application"
document as well as completing this application in full. The owner and agent must sign the application with the
appropriate supplemental documentation attached. Please print legibly in ink or type on this application form.

PHONE / FAX 917-902-6876. c/o Alex Sapi

AGENT'S NAME lan Dunn

ADDRESS 200 S. Biscavne Blvd. Suite 2720. Miami. FL 33131

PHONE / FAX 954-608-3287

ZONING CATEGORY H40 and H

DEscRlPT|oN-oFVariancefor|ocationofFPLuti|i
VARIANCE REQUESTED 

-

(please use separate sheet) lntent for additional information.

INTERNAL USE ONLY

Date Submitted

Report Completed

Comments

Project Number

Date

Lot Coverage N/A for this application.

SIGNATU

Town of Surfside - General Variance Application



TOWN OF SURFSIDE
SUBMISSION CHECKLIST

GEN ERAL VARIANCE APPLICATION

Project Name

Review Date

Ar*< Su,r€siJr Proiect Number

SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS FOR REVIEW (Permit clerk shall initial if item has been
submitted):
I

El Completed'General Variance Application' form
I

El Statements of ownership and control of the property, executed and sworn to by the o\,vner or
owners of one hundred (100) percent of the property described in the application, or by
tenant or tenants with the olvners'written, swom @nsent, or by duly authorized agents
evidenced by a written power of attorney if the agent is not a member of the Florida Bar.

N tr\r," written consent of all utilities and/or easement holders if the proposed work encroaches
into any easements

I
d Sur"y less than one (1) year old (including owne/s afiidavit that no changes have occuned

since the date of the survey). A survey over one (1) year is sufficient as long as the property
has not changed ownership and the owner provides an affidavit that no changes change
occuned since the date of the survey.

I
M Recent photographs of the subject property and all abutting, diagonal and ftonting properties

visible ftom the street. (to be provided prior to Design Review Board Meeting)
I

d Site Plan (Minimum scale of 1" = 20').
/ Ten (10) full sized sets of complete design development drawings (24" x 36' sheets)

signed and sealed
/ Eight (8) reduced sized copies of the plans (11" x 17" sheets) (to be provided prior to

Design Review Board Mectirg)
Please show / orovide the followino:

Tabulations of total square footage, lot coverage, setbacks and acreage
Entire parcel(s) with dimensions and lot size in square feet

Existing and proposed buildings with square footage
Buildings to be removed
Setbacks
Dimensions and locations of all existing and proposed rightof-ways, easements and

street frontage, including sidewalks, curb and gutter and planting strips
All existing and proposed site improvements, including, but not limited to, all utilities,

retaining walls, fences, decks and patios, driveways and sidewalks, signs, parking areas,
and erosion control features

Location of all existing and proposed trees, vegetiation, palms and note tree species
Locations and dimensions of parking spaces and lot layout

Page 1 of 2 
To,,vn af surfside * submissicn checklist - Gene ral varrance Applicatron



,.-zg{-Ri-
af.6$RFsrDe\

,r@@&;

| '-$w#7'
d n map indicating the general location of the property.

I
I

El Written Narrative of request that addresses each of the following standards of review:
1. Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, structure,

or building involved, and which are not applicable to other lands, structures, or
buildings in the same zoning district;

2. The specialconditions and circumstances do not result ftom the actions of the
applicant or a prior owner of the property;

3. Literal interpretation of the provisions of the Town Code deprives the applicant of
rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning district under the
terms of the Town Code and results in unnecessary and undue hardship on the
applicant;

4. The hardship has not been deliberately or kno,vingly created or sufiered to establish
a use or structure which is not othenrvise consistent with the Town of Surfside
Comprehensive Plan or the Town Code;

5. An applicanfs desire or ability to achieve greater financial retum or maximum
financial retum ftom his property does not constitute hardship;

6. Granting the variance application conveys the same treatment to the applicant as to
the owner of other lands, buildings, or structures in the same zoning district;

7. The requested variance is the minimum variance that makes possible the reasonable
use of the land, building, or structure; and

8. The requested variance is in harmony with the general intent and purpose of the
Town of Surbide Comprehensive Plan and the Town Code, is not injurious to the
neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public safety and welfare, is compatible
with the neighborhood, and will not substantially diminish or impair property values

t within the ne(Thborhood.I
S Sucn additional data, maps, plans, or statements as the Town may require to fully describe

and evaluate the particular proposed plan.

Page 2 of 2
Town of SurfsicJe - Submissiun Checklist - G*neral Variance Applicatinn



Tenant or Owner Affidavit

l, , being first dulY sworn,

depose and say that I am the owner/tenant of the property described and which is the subject matter of
the proposed hearing; that all the answers to the questions in this application, and all sketch data and

other supplementary matter attached to and made a part of the application are honest and true to the

best of my knowledge and belief. I understand this application must be completed and accurate before a

hearing can be advertised. In the event that I or any one appearing on my behalf is found to have made

a material misrepresentation, either oral or written, regardino this aoolication, I understand that any

development action may be voidable at the option of the Town of Surfside

Print Name of Petitioner Signature of Petitioner

STATE OF COUNTY OF

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of 

-, 

20. - , , Oy

who is personally known to me or who has produced

as identification and who (did) (did not) take an oath.

Printed Name of Notary Public

My Commission Expires:

Attornev Affidavit

l, carter N' McDowell ' being first

our@attamaStateofF|oridaAttorneyatLaw,and|amtheAttorneyforthe
Owner/Applicant of the property described and which is the subject matter of the proposed hearing; that

all the answers to the questions in this application, and all sketch data and other supplementary matter

attached to and made a part of this application are honest and true to the best of my knowledge and

belief. I understand this application must be complete and accurate before a hearing can be advertised.

In the event that I or any one appearing on my behalf is found to have made a material

misrepresentation, either oral or written, regarding this application, I understand that vaflance,

special exception or plat approval shall be voidable at the option

Carter N. McDowell
Print Name of Petitioner

srATE oF Florida couNTy oF Miami-Dade

Signature of Notary Public

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means e1 K pnysical presence or.-.online notarization, this
gth day df lanuary, 2020, by Carter N. MCDowell, who is personally knorivn to me and who (did) (did not) take an oath.

Printed Name of Notary Public

My Commission Expires:
eos Esllf,Rmnmlo$Ptz

Cornrbitn | fiG 22?E?l

Er*ocJdtZl,20I|
PrOf nlf,ftiltglsrtr



Gomoanv Affidavit

l, Alex Sapir on behalf of SC 8955 LLC, being first duly sworn, depose and say that I am the President of
the aforesaid company, and as such have been authorized by the company to file this application for public
hearing; that all answers to the questions in said application and all sketches, data and other
supplementary matter attached to and made a part of this application are and true to the best of our
knowledge and belief; that said company is the owner/tenant of the described herein and which is
the subject matter of the proposed hearing. We understand that application must be complete and
accurate before a hearing can be advertised. In the event that any one appearing on our behalf is

written, regarding this application, Ifound to have made a material misrepresentation, either
understand that any development action may be voidable at of the Town of Surfside.

Aiex q APIR
Print Name of Petitioner

STATE OF Ftnp_inF

My Commission Expires: 03 llOllnl$

? :"lR ' ;'r.,a
Signatufe of Notary Public

Petitioner

COUNTY OF

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of M physical presence or tr online
notarization, this t {'t day of January,2O20, by Alex Sapir as the President of SC 8955 LLC, who is
pelsqtally known to me or wtto has produced _ as identification and who (did) (did not) take an
oath.



Disclosure of lnterest

lf the property, which is the subject of the application, is owned or leased by a CORPORATION, list the
principal stockholders and the percentage of stock owned by each. Note: where the principal officers or
stockholders consist of another corporation(s), trustee(s), partnership(s) or other similar entities, further
disclosure shall be required which discloses the identity of the individual (s) (natural persons) having the
ultimate ownership interest in the aforementioned entity.

sc 8955 lLC
Company Name

Name, Address and ffice Percentage of Stock

75%

-IT[F6
t2.5%

-mur12.5%.-Im9r
lf the property vfiich is the subject of the application is owned or leased by a TRUSTEE, list the
beneficiaries of the trust and the percentage of interest held by each. [Nde: where the beneficiary (ies)
consist of corporatbn (s), another trust(s), partnership(s) or other similar entities, further disclosure shall
be required which discloses the identity of the individual(s) (natural persons) having the ultimate
ownership interest in the aforementioned entity.l

Trust Name

Name, Address and Office Percentiage of Stock

lf the property which is the subjec* of the application is owned or leased by a PARTNERSHIP or
LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, list the principals of the partnership, including general and limited parfters,
and the percentage of ownership held by each. [Note: where the partners(s) consist of another
partnership(s), corporation(s), trust(s), or other similar entities, further disclosure shall be required wttich
discloses the identity of the individual(s) (natural persons) having the ultimate ownership intercst in the
aforementioned entity.l

Partnership of Limited Partnership Name

Name, Address Percentage of Ownership



lf there is a CONTRACT FOR PURCHSE, whether contingent on this application or not, and whether a
Corporation, Trustee, or Partnership, list the names of the contract purchasers below, including the
principal officers, stockholders, beneficiaries, or partners. [Note: where the principal officers,
stockholders, beneficiaries, or partners consist of another corporation, trust, partnership, or other similar
entities, further disclosure shall be required which discloses the identity of the individual(s) (natural
person) having the ultimate ownership interest in the aforementioned entityl.

Name Date of Contract

Percentage of Interest

lf any contingency clause or contract terms involve additional parties, list all individuals or officers, if a
corporation, partnership, or trust.

For any changes or changes in contracts for purchase subsequent to the date of the
application, but to the date of final public hearing, a supplemental disclosure of interest shall be

Name and Address

filed. The
and belief.

full disclosure of all parties of interest in this application to the best of my knowledge

Alex Sapir on behalf of SC 8955 LLC

STATE Ft 
^n-\r'A

Print Name of Applicant

COUNTY OF uar nsar - D Aotr

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of M physical presence or D online
notarization, this 6 M day of January, 2020, by Alex Sapir as the President of SC 8955 LLC, who is
personally known to me or who has produced _ as identification and who (did) (did not) take an
oath.

My Commission Expires: 03lt0lLc.ll|.

Note: Disclosure shall not be required of any entity,
established securities market in the United States or other country; or of any entity, the ownership interest of which

are held in a limited partnership consisting of more than 5,000 separate interest and where no one person or

entity holds more than a total of 5% of the ownership interest in the limited partnership.

Cr'r13 Not ryPublicStrttotFtorid.j?1Jl EmiliKeden Arencibia

?ind' Hlp',i$1i3o?'o'*"









W
1

W
A

W
1

.
1

W
2

W
2

.
1

W
3

W
3

.
1

W
4

W
5

W
B

W
C

W
D

W
E

W
F

1
5
'
-
8
"

5
'
-
9
"

8
5
'
-
1
"

8
'
-
8
"

1
8
'
-
8
"

1
8

'
-
9

"

20'-7"

128'-5"

29'-5"28'-4"27'-5"22'-8"

1
0
'
-
3
"

7
'
-
4
"

FRONT SETBACK = 20'-0"

S
I
D

E
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 
=

 
1

0
'
-
0

"

S
I
D

E
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 
=

 
1

0
'
-
0

"

S
I
D

E
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 
=

 
1

0
'
-
0

"

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 
L

I
N

E
=

 
2

3
4

'
-
5

"

S
8

6
°
5

5
'
5

8
"
W

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 
L

I
N

E
=

 
1

1
5

'
-
0

"

N
8

6
°
5

5
'
5

8
"
E

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 
L

I
N

E
=

 
1

2
2

'
-
1

1
"

S
8

6
°
5

5
'
5

8
"
W

PROPERTY LINE= 50'-0"

S03°05'32"E

PROPERTY LINE= 150'-1"

S04°25'48"E

PROPERTY LINE= 100'-0"

N03°05'32"W

D
N

U
P

ROUGH  OPENING
@ MAIN & TOP FLR.

gov

L1
L3

L2
L4

L CAR C

1

A
4

.
1

1

2

A
4

.
1

1

2

A
4

.
1

0

D

A
5

.
4

1

D

A
5

.
4

1

A

A
5

.
4

0

B

A
5

.
4

0

A

A
5

.
4

0

B

A
5

.
4

0

1

A
4

.
1

0

C

A
5

.
4

1

C

A
5

.
4

1

D
N

U
P

P
R

I
V

A
T

E

G
A

R
A

G
E

1
-
0
7

S
T

A
I
R

 
1

N
O

R
T

H

S
T

1
-
0

1

E
L
E

V
A

T
O

R
 

#
 
1

E
L

E
V

A
T

O
R

L
O

B
B

Y

1
-
0

1

P
R

I
V

A
T

E

G
A

R
A

G
E

1
-
0

3

P
R

I
V

A
T

E

G
A

R
A

G
E

1
-
0
8

P
R

I
V

A
T

E

G
A

R
A

G
E

1
-
0
2

P
R

I
V

A
T

E

G
A

R
A

G
E

1
-
0
6

P
R

I
V

A
T

E

G
A

R
A

G
E

1
-
0

4

1
5

 
S

P
A

C
E

S

S
T

O
R

A
G

E

1
-
0

5

S
T

A
I
R

 
2

S
O

U
T

H

S
T

2
-
0

1

O
N

E
 
W

A
Y

D
R

I
V

E
 
A

I
S

L
E

O
N

E
 
W

A
Y

D
R

I
V

E
 
A

I
S

L
E

F
R

O
M

 
B

E
L

O
W

1
-
0
8
A

1
-
0
7
B

1
-
0
6
B

1
-
0
7
A

1
-
0
6
A

1
-
0
2

A

1
-
0
3

B

1
-
0
4

B

1
-
0

3
A

1
-
0

4
A

1
-
0
5

S
T

2
-
0
1

B

S
T

1
-
0
1

A

1
-
0

1
B

1
-
0

1
A

S
T

2
-
0
1

A

U
P

6
"
 
D

I
A

.
 
C

O
N

C
.
 
F

I
L

L
E

D
 
S

T
L

.

B
O

L
L

A
R

D
 
T

Y
P

.
 
S

E
E

D
E

T
A

I
L

 
1

1
 
S

H
E

E
T

 
A

7
.
2

0

6
"
 
C

O
N

C
.

C
U

R
B

6
"
 
C

O
N

C
.

C
U

R
B

6
"
 
C

O
N

C
.

C
U

R
B

6
"
 
C

O
N

C
.

C
U

R
B

R

2

2

'

-

0

"

R

6

'

-

4

"

F
.
E

.

F
.
E

.

F
.
E

.

F
.
E

.

F
.
D

.

R

4

'

-

4

"

R

6

'

-

4

"

R

2

2

'

-

0

"

K

K

F
B

B

B

A

A
1

A

A

G
4

H
1

H
1

H
1

H
1

H
1

H
1

H
1

A
1

B

G
3

B

A
1

A
A

A

A
1

A
1

A
1

H
1

B
1

C

C

C

A
1

A
1

H
3

A
1

F
.
E

.

B

B

B

G
3

A
1

H
2

H
1

H
2

H
2

H
1

H
1

H
1

H
1

H
1

H
1

H
1

H
1

H
1

H
1

H
1

A

G
2

G
2

G
4

H
1

2

A
5

.
5

0

2

A
1

4
.
1

0

H
1

G
4

A
1

H
3

H
3

H
3

H
3

H
3

A
1

A
1

H
3

H
3

H
3

H
3

H
3

H
3

A
1

A
1

B
1

B
1

B
1

H
1

H
1

H
1

H
1

H
1

H
1

H
1

H
1

H
1

H
1

C

C

H
1

H
1

H
1

H
1

H
1

H
1

H
1

C

H
1

A
1

R

8

'

-

0

"

8
9

'
-
4

"

3
'
-
9

"
2

'
-
9

"
1

8
'
-
4

"
6

"

129'-3"

5"

9'-8

1

2

"
11'-7

1

2

"

9'-7" 5"

9'-4

1

2

"

2'-0"

1'-2

1

2

"

8'-3"8"

4'-3

1

2

"

8"

2
2

'
-
0

"
8

"
1

9
'
-
1

0
"

8
"

2
0

'
-
0

"

3'-4"

M.O.

11"16'-0"2'-10"16'-0"2'-1"8'-0"1'-6"

4'-4

1

2

"

1'-4"2'-8"16'-1"2'-1"8'-0"1'-6"

18'-6

1

2

"

10'-0"1'-10"3'-4"

M.O.

8'-0"1'-9"16'-0"9"9'-4"4'-0"

2
2

'
-
0

"
8

"
1

9
'
-
1

0
"

8
"

7
'
-
1

0

1 2

"

1
'
-
1

0

1 2

"

1'-0

1

2

"

2
'
-
9

"
4

9
'
-
4

"

8
9

'
-
0

"

3
'
-
5

"
6

"

18'-9"4" 15'-1"4"

129'-3"

5" 4'-5"
14'-0"

38'-9

1

2

"

5"

6
'
-
4

"

2"

3
'
-
7

1

2

"

1
4

'
-
8

"

8'-0" 8"

4
9

'
-
4

"

14'-0"

57'-2

1

2

"

1
5

'
-
0

"
1

8
'
-
0

"

12'-11

1

2

"

11'-1"

13'-3

1

2

"

11'-1"

13'-3

1

2

"

11'-1"

13'-3

1

2

"

11'-5"

23'-9

1

2

"

2"

8
"

2
0

'
-
0

"
8

"
1

5
'
-
0

"

4
"

5
'
-
1

0
"

8" 9'-9" 8"

4'-4

1

2

"

8" 9'-9" 8" 8'-4" 8" 9'-9" 8"

13'-3

1

2

"

8"
2"

4'-5" 8" 4'-10" 8"

20'-0" 5"

1'-0"

3'-4"

M.O.

8" 5'-6"
4"

1'-7"

13'-3

1

2

"33'-6

1

2

"

8"

18'-6

1

2

"

4"4"

17'-9

1

2

"

8
"

10'-0"

8'-0"1'-9"16'-0"1'-4"5'-5"8"16'-3"

6'-4"

8"

1
'
-
6

"

6'-4"

16'-3"

8
'
-
6

1

2

"

8
"

1
3

'
-
7

1

2

"

8
"

8
"

7
"

8'-8"2'-9"

6
'
-
7

"

4
'
-
3

1

2

"

4
'
-
1

"

2'-9"4'-0"4'-0"4'-0"

1
6

'
-
8

"

6
"

6
"
 
D

I
A

.
 
C

O
N

C
.
 
F

I
L

L
E

D
 
S

T
L

.

B
O

L
L

A
R

D
 
T

Y
P

.
 
S

E
E

D
E

T
A

I
L

 
1

1
 
S

H
E

E
T

 
A

7
.
2

0

8
"

2
'
-
4

"
8

"

8
"

H
2

H
2

4
"
 
W

I
D

E
 
P

A
I
N

T
E

D

P
A

R
K

I
N

G
 
S

T
R

I
P

P
I
N

G

(
T

Y
P

.
)

4
"
 
W

I
D

E
 
P

A
I
N

T
E

D

P
A

R
K

I
N

G
 
S

T
R

I
P

P
I
N

G

(
T

Y
P

.
)

C

C

8"

T
W

O
 
W

A
Y

D
R

I
V

E
 
A

I
S

L
E

T
O

 
A

B
O

V
E

R

9

'

-

5

1

2

"

R

9

'

-

5

1

2

"

9
'
-
7

"

7
"

1'-0" 1'-0"

F
P

L
 
E

Q
U

I
P

M
E

N
T

O
N

 
H

O
U

S
E

K
E

E
P

I
N

G

P
A

D

F
.
D

.

F
.
D

.

F
.
D

.

F
.
D

.

F
.
D

.

S
L
O

P
E

 
1
"
 
T

O
 
D

O
O

R

(
T

Y
P

 
A

T
 
P

R
I
V

A
T

E

G
A

R
A

G
E

S
)

S
L
O

P
E

 
1
"
 
T

O
 
D

O
O

R

(
T

Y
P

 
A

T
 
P

R
I
V

A
T

E

G
A

R
A

G
E

S
)

S
L
O

P
E

 
1
"
 
T

O
 
D

O
O

R

(
T

Y
P

 
A

T
 
P

R
I
V

A
T

E

G
A

R
A

G
E

S
)

S
L
O

P
E

 
1
"
 
T

O
 
D

O
O

R

(
T

Y
P

 
A

T
 
P

R
I
V

A
T

E

G
A

R
A

G
E

S
)

S
L
O

P
E

 
1
"
 
T

O
 
D

O
O

R

(
T

Y
P

 
A

T
 
P

R
I
V

A
T

E

G
A

R
A

G
E

S
)

S
L
O

P
E

 
1
"
 
T

O
 
D

O
O

R

(
T

Y
P

 
A

T
 
P

R
I
V

A
T

E

G
A

R
A

G
E

S
)

56'-10"

@15.58%

1
0
'
 
R

A
M

P
 
@

 
7
.
5
%

5
6
'
-
1
0
"
 
R

A
M

P
 
@

 
1
5
.
5
4
%

1
0
'
 
R

A
M

P
 
@

 
7
.
5
%

5
0
'
-
3
"
 
R

A
M

P
 
@

 
1
5
.
5
8
%

M
I
N

I
M

U
M

8
'
-
2

"
 
C

L
G

 
H

T

F
O

R
 
A

D
A

 
V

A
N

A
C

C
E

S
S

M
I
N

I
M

U
M

8
'
-
2

"
 
C

L
G

 
H

T

F
O

R
 
A

D
A

 
V

A
N

A
C

C
E

S
S

U
P

D
N

1
'
-
8

"
3

'
-
4

"

M
.
O

.

8
"

1
3

'
-
0

"
4

'
-
0

"

G
A

R
A

G
E

1
-
0
0

1
-
0

0

K

M
I
N

I
M

U
M

8
'
-
2

"
 
C

L
G

 
H

T

F
O

R
 
A

D
A

 
V

A
N

A
C

C
E

S
S

H
1

1
-
0
6
C

8" 5'-5"

7
"

9'-3"

1
'
-
1

"

3
1

2
9

2
0

2
8

2
6

2
5

2
4

2
32

1

2
2

3
0

4
'
-
5

1

2

"

3
'
-
9

"

3'-3"

1'-6"

1
0

'
-
0

"
3

'
-
9

"

7

1

2

"

4'-4"3'-8"

1
6

'
-
8

"

1
9

2
7

18'-3

1

2

"

17'-7

1

2

"

S
L
O

P
E

 
1
"
 
T

O
 
D

O
O

R

(
T

Y
P

 
A

T
 
P

R
I
V

A
T

E

G
A

R
A

G
E

S
)

S
L
O

P
E

 
1
"
 
T

O
 
D

O
O

R

(
T

Y
P

 
A

T
 
P

R
I
V

A
T

E

G
A

R
A

G
E

S
)

1
7

1
8

L
O

B
B

Y
 
L
E

V
E

L
 
F

.
F

.
E

.

+
1
2
'
-
1
0
"
 
N

G
V

D

0
7

0
7

3'-4"

M.O.

5'-2"

4
2

"
 
H

I
G

H
 
C

O
N

C
.
 
W

A
L

L

(
T

Y
P

.
)
.

A
1

0
7

A
1

4
2

"
 
H

I
G

H
 
C

O
N

C
.
 
W

A
L

L

(
T

Y
P

.
)
.

0
7

4'-0"

"
J
"
 
B

O
X

 
F

O
R

 
A

D
A

D
O

O
R

 
P

U
S

H
 
P

L
A

T
E

2

A
5
.
5
1

2

A
3
.
5
2

S
L

O
P

E
D

 
W

A
L

K
W

A
Y

SLOPED

WALKWAY

T
.
O

.
 
F

I
N

I
S

H
 
@

 
L
A

N
D

I
N

D
G

+
1
2
'
-
8
"
 
N

G
V

D

T
.
O

.
 
F

I
N

I
S

H
 
@

 
L
A

N
D

I
N

D
G

+
1
2
'
-
4
"
 
N

G
V

D

F
L
U

S
H

 
T

O
 
S

I
D

E
W

A
L
K

+
1
1
'
-
8
"
 
N

G
V

D

4
'
-
0

"

M
I
N

.

3
"

6
'
-
7
"

6
'
-
8

1 2

"

1
2

8
'
-
0
"

7
'
-
8
 

3

8

"

3

A
3

.
5

2

1
'
-
0

"
1

'
-
1

"

1
 
R

U
N

 
@

1
3

"

1
'
-
0
"

T
.
O

.
 
F

I
N

I
S

H
 
@

 
L
A

N
D

I
N

G

+
1
3
'
-
7
 
1
/
2
"
 
N

G
V

D

T
.
O

.
 
F

I
N

I
S

H
 
@

 
W

A
L
K

W
A

Y

+
1
2
'
-
8
 
1
/
2
"
 
N

G
V

D

S
T

2
-
0

1
B

T
.
O

.
 
F

I
N

I
S

H
 
@

 
L
A

N
D

I
N

D

+
1
2
'
-
8
"
 
N

G
V

D

M
A

X
 

1

2

"

11"

2 RISERS @ 5.5" EA.

2'-10"

T
.
O

.
 
F

I
N

I
S

H
 
@

 
L

A
N

D
I
N

G

+
1

3
'
-
7

 
1

/
2

"
 
N

G
V

D

T
.
O

.
 
F

I
N

I
S

H
 
@

 
W

A
L

K
W

A
Y

+
1

2
'
-
8

 
1

/
2

"
 
N

G
V

D

S
L
O

P
E

A
L
L
 
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
S

 
A

N
D

 
W

R
I
T

T
E

N
 
M

A
T

E
R

I
A

L
 
A

P
P

E
A

R
I
N

G
 
H

E
R

E
I
N

C
O

N
S

T
I
T

U
T

E
 
T

H
E

 
O

R
I
G

I
N

A
L
 
A

N
D

 
U

N
P

U
B

L
I
S

H
E

D
 
W

O
R

K
 
O

F
 
K

O
B

I

K
A

R
P

 
A

I
A

,
 
A

N
D

 
M

A
Y

 
N

O
T

 
B

E
 
D

U
P

L
I
C

A
T

E
D

,
 
U

S
E

D
,
 
O

R
 
D

I
S

C
L
O

S
E

D

W
I
T

H
O

U
T

 
T

H
E

 
E

X
P

R
E

S
S

 
W

R
I
T

T
E

N
 
C

O
N

S
E

N
T

 
O

F
 
K

O
B

I
 
K

A
R

P

A
R

C
H

I
T

E
C

T
U

R
E

 
 
&

 
I
N

T
E

R
I
O

R
 
D

E
S

I
G

N
,
 
I
N

C
.
 
A

I
A

.
 
(
c
)
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 
B

Y
:

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

 
/
 
S

U
B

M
I
S

S
I
O

N
S

ABCE

1
2

3
4

ARCHITECTURE

INTERIOR DESIGN

PLANNING

AIA     ASID     NCARB

2915 Biscayne Boulevard

Suite 200

Miami, Florida 33137

O: 305.573.1818

F: 305.573.3766

WWW.KOBIKARP.COM

D

ABCE D

6
5

1
2

3
4

6
5

8955 COLLINS

8955 COLLINS AVENUE

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA

1
5
3
2

2
0
1
6

A
S

R
R

 
S

U
Z

E
R

 
8
9
5
5
 
L
L
C

O
W

N
E

R

2
6

1
 
M

A
D

I
S

O
N

 
A

V
E

N
U

E
,
 
2

7
T

H
 
F

L
O

O
R

M
i
a

m
i
 
F

l
o

r
i
d

a
 
3

3
1

3
0

N
E

W
 
Y

O
R

K
,
 
N

Y
 
1

0
0

1
7 K

K
A

I
D

N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

 
2

0
1

6

ARCHITECT

LIC.# AR0012578

C
I
T

T
E

R
I
O

-
V

I
E

L
 
&

 
P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S

3
7
 
W

 
2

0
t
h

 
S

T
R

E
E

T
,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
1
2
0
9

N
E

W
 
Y

O
R

K
,
 
N

Y
 
1

0
0
1
1

6
4
6
-
8
8

2
-
8
7
0
4

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 
D

E
S

I
G

N
E

R

O
C

E
A

N
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G

3
3
3
 
N

E
 
2
4
t
h
 
S

T
R

E
E

T
,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
4

0
8

M
I
A

M
I
,
 
F

L
.
 
3

3
1
3
7

C
I
V

I
L

 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R

E
N

E
A

 
G

A
R

D
E

N
 
D

E
S

I
G

N

7
5
8
0

 
N

E
 
4
t
h
 
C

O
U

R
T

,
 
S

T
U

D
I
O

 
1
0

5

M
I
A

M
I
,
 
F

L
 
3
3
1
3

7

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T

F
R

A
N

Y
I
E

 
E

N
G

I
N

N
E

R
S

1
0
6
1

0
 
N

W
 
2
7

t
h

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

M
I
A

M
I
,
 
F

L
 
3
3
1
7

2

M
E

P
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
S

T
H

O
R

T
H

O
N

 
T

O
M

A
S

E
T

T
I

1
0
1
 
N

E
 
3
r
d
 
A

V
E

N
U

E
,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
1
1
7

0

F
T

 
L
A

U
D

E
R

D
A

L
E

,
 
F

L
 
3
3
3

0
1

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

A
L
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
S

M
O

F
F

A
T

T
 
&

 
N

I
C

H
O

L

2
9
3
7

 
S

W
 
2
7
t
h
 
A

V
E

N
U

E
,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
1
0

1
A

C
O

C
O

N
U

T
 
G

R
O

V
E

,
 
F

L
 
3
3

3
0
1

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R

7
8
6
-
2
5

3
-
5
2
6
2

3
0
5
-
5
7

6
-
6
7
0
2

3
0
5
-
5
9

2
-
1
3
6
0

9
5
4
-
9
0

3
-
9
3
0
0

3
0
5
-
2
3

0
-
1
9
2
4

5

B
L
D

G
 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

0
6
-
3
0
-
2
0
1
7

6

F
I
R

E
 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

1
0
-
0
3
-
2
0
1
7

7
R

E
V

. T
O

 P
E

R
M

IT
 S

E
T

07
-0

6-
20

18

12
Z

O
N

IN
G

 C
O

M
M

E
N

T
07

-2
3-

20
19

LEVEL 1 - FLOOR PLAN

WEST BUILDING

A
3
.
5
2

1

L
E

V
E

L
 
1

 
-
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N

L
E

V
E

L
 
1

+
1
3
'
-
8
"
 
N

G
V

D

N

A
3
.
5
9

A
3
.
5
3

E
N

L
A

R
G

E
D

 
P

L
A

N
S

F
.
P

.

S
H

E
E

T

R
.
C

.
P

.

A
R

E
A

E
L
E

V
.
 
L
O

B
B

Y

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N
 
N

O
T

E
S

1
.

R
E

F
E

R
 
T

O
 
S

H
E

E
T

 
A

6
.
1

0
 
A

N
D

 
S

H
E

E
T

 
A

6
.
1

1
 
F

O
R

 
W

A
L

L
 
A

N
D

 
P

A
R

T
I
T

I
O

N
 
T

Y
P

E
S

,
 
A

N
D

 
F

O
R

W
A

L
L

 
A

N
D

 
P

A
R

T
I
T

I
O

N
S

 
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

 
D

E
T

A
I
L

S
.

2
.

D
O

O
R

 
T

A
G

S
 
-
 
R

E
F

E
R

 
T

O
 
S

H
E

E
T

 
S

E
R

I
E

S
 
A

8
.
0

0
.

3
.

W
I
N

D
O

W
 
T

A
G

S
 
-
 
R

E
F

E
R

 
T

O
 
S

H
E

E
T

 
S

E
R

I
E

S
 
A

8
.
2

0
.

4
.

G
L

A
Z

I
N

G
 
S

Y
S

T
E

M
 
-
 
R

E
F

E
R

 
T

O
 
S

H
E

E
T

 
S

E
R

I
E

S
 
8

.
4

0
.

5
.

L
E

V
E

L
 
N

G
V

D
 
R

E
F

E
R

S
 
T

O
 
T

O
P

 
O

F
 
S

L
A

B
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N
.
 
F

I
N

I
S

H
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N
 
T

O
 
B

E
 
2

"

A
B

O
V

E
 
T

O
P

 
O

F
 
S

L
A

B
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N
 
U

.
O

.
N

.

6
.

F
I
N

I
S

H
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N
 
O

F
 
L

E
V

E
L

 
1

 
T

O
 
B

E
 
3

"
 
A

B
O

V
E

 
T

O
P

 
O

F
 
S

L
A

B
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N
.

7
.

G
C

 
T

O
 
P

R
O

V
I
D

E
 
S

O
U

N
D

 
I
N

S
U

L
A

T
I
O

N
 
I
N

 
A

L
L

 
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

S
,
 
B

A
T

H
R

O
O

M
S

,
 
L

A
U

N
D

R
Y

R
O

O
M

S
,
 
A

C
 
C

L
O

S
E

T
S

 
&

 
D

E
M

I
S

I
N

G
 
P

A
R

T
I
T

I
O

N
S

.

8
.

A
L

L
 
C

O
V

E
R

E
D

 
B

A
L

C
O

N
Y

 
S

L
A

B
S

 
A

R
E

 
S

L
O

P
E

D
 
A

 
M

I
N

I
M

U
M

 
O

F
 
1

/
8

 
"
 
P

E
R

 
F

O
O

T
 
U

N
L

E
S

S

O
T

H
E

R
W

I
S

E
 
N

O
T

E
D

.

9
.

A
L

L
 
F

I
R

E
 
R

A
T

E
D

 
W

A
L

L
S

 
S

H
A

L
L

 
B

E
 
I
D

E
N

T
I
F

I
E

D
 
A

B
O

V
E

 
T

H
E

 
C

E
I
L

I
N

G
 
L

I
N

E
.

1
0

.
G

.
C

.
 
T

O
 
M

A
I
N

T
A

I
N

 
M

I
N

I
M

U
M

 
C

L
E

A
R

 
H

E
I
G

H
T

 
O

F
 
7

'
-
6

"
 
F

R
O

M
 
A

L
L

 
O

B
S

T
R

U
C

T
I
O

N
S

T
H

R
O

U
G

H
O

U
T

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
G

A
R

A
G

E
.

1
1

.
P

R
O

T
E

C
T

 
A

L
L

 
E

X
P

O
S

E
D

 
P

I
P

I
N

G
 
I
N

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
A

R
E

A
S

 
E

X
P

O
S

E
D

 
T

O
 
T

R
A

F
F

I
C

.
 
R

E
F

E
R

 
T

O

M
E

P
 
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
S

 
F

O
R

 
L

O
C

A
T

I
O

N
S

.

1
2

.
P

R
O

V
I
D

E
 
M

I
N

I
M

U
M

 
C

L
E

A
R

 
H

E
I
G

H
T

 
O

F
 
9

8
"
 
F

R
O

M
 
G

A
R

A
G

E
 
E

N
T

R
A

N
C

E
 
T

O
 
V

A
N

A
C

C
E

S
S

I
B

L
E

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
S

P
A

C
E

 
A

S
 
P

E
R

 
F

B
C

 
1

1
-
4

.
6

.
5

1
3

.
A

L
L

 
T

E
R

R
A

C
E

S
 
T

O
 
B

E
 
F

I
N

I
S

H
E

D
 
W

I
T

H
 
A

 
P

O
L

Y
U

R
E

T
H

A
N

E
 
W

A
T

E
R

P
R

O
O

F
 
M

E
M

B
R

A
N

E

S
Y

S
T

E
M

 
-
 
T

R
E

M
C

O
 
"
V

U
L

K
E

N
 
3

6
0

/
3

5
1

"
 
O

R
 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 
E

Q
U

A
L

.

1
4

.
G

.
C

.
 
T

O
 
P

R
O

V
I
D

E
 
C

O
L

U
M

N
 
G

U
A

R
D

S
 
A

T
 
A

L
L

 
S

Q
U

A
R

E
 
O

R
 
R

E
C

T
A

N
G

U
L

A
R

 
C

O
L

U
M

N
S

 
A

N
D

A
T

 
A

L
L

 
E

X
P

O
S

E
D

 
M

A
S

O
N

R
Y

 
C

O
R

N
E

R
S

.
 
R

E
F

E
R

 
T

O
 
D

E
T

A
I
L

S

1
5

.
A

L
L

 
D

I
M

E
N

S
I
O

N
S

 
A

R
E

 
T

O
 
F

A
C

E
 
S

T
U

D
,
 
F

A
C

E
 
O

F
 
M

A
S

O
N

R
Y

 
W

A
L

L
,
 
O

R
 
E

D
G

E
 
O

F
 
S

L
A

B

F
O

R
 
C

U
R

T
A

I
N

 
W

A
L

L
 
(
U

.
O

.
N

.
)

1
6

.
G

.
C

.
 
T

O
 
U

S
E

 
D

E
N

S
H

I
E

L
D

 
I
N

 
A

L
L

 
W

E
T

 
A

R
E

A
S

 
(
U

.
O

.
N

.
)

1
7

.
A

L
L

 
P

L
U

M
B

I
N

G
 
F

I
X

T
U

R
E

S
 
S

H
A

L
L

 
C

O
N

F
O

R
M

 
T

O
 
T

H
E

 
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
S

 
S

E
T

 
F

O
R

T
H

 
I
N

 
T

H
E

F
B

C
,
 
P

L
U

M
B

I
N

G
 
-
 
C

H
A

P
T

E
R

 
4

.

1
8

.
G

.
C

.
 
T

O
 
P

R
O

V
I
D

E
 
D

A
D

E
 
C

O
U

N
T

R
Y

 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 
W

A
T

E
R

P
R

O
O

F
I
N

G
 
F

O
R

 
E

X
P

O
S

E
D

 
S

L
A

B
S

,

W
A

L
K

W
A

Y
S

,
 
B

A
L

C
O

N
I
E

S
 
&

 
S

T
A

I
R

S
.
 
A

T
 
B

A
L

C
O

N
I
E

S
,
 
W

A
T

E
R

P
R

O
O

F
I
N

G
 
M

E
M

B
R

A
N

E

S
H

A
L

L
 
E

X
T

E
N

D
 
U

N
D

E
R

 
S

L
I
D

I
N

G
 
D

O
O

R
 
T

R
A

C
K

.

N
O

T
E

:

H
A

T
C

H
E

D
 
A

R
E

A
 
=

 
M

I
N

I
M

U
M

8
'
-
2
"
 
C

E
I
L
I
N

G
 
H

E
I
G

H
T

 
F

O
R

A
D

A
 
V

A
N

 
A

C
C

E
S

S

0
7

2

E
X

T
E

R
I
O

R
 
S

T
A

I
R

 
P

L
A

N

3

E
X

T
E

R
I
O

R
 
S

T
A

I
R

 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1/8" =1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1/2" =1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1/2" =1'-0"



FPL Transformer Setback from Property Line 



cgrimm
Typewritten Text
Previously Approved Ground Floor Plan



89
55

 c
ol

lin
s 

av
e 

| 
w

es
t l

ot
 |

 p
la

nt
in

g 
pl

an

w
es

t l
ot

 la
nd

sc
ap

e 
ar

ea
: 8

,4
29

 s
q.

 ft
.

w
es

t l
ot

 to
ta

l a
re

a:
 2

39
28

 s
q.

 ft
.

ga
rd

en
 d

es
ig

n
W

1

W
A

W
1.1

W
2

W
2.1

W
3

W
3.1

W
4

W
5

W
B

W
C

W
D

W
E

W
F

D
N

U
P

ROUGH  OPENING
@ MAIN & TOP FLR.

gov

L1
L3

L2
L4

L CAR C

D
N

U
P

MATCHLINE L-504

MATCHLINE L-503

TR
A

14
3

FI
M 29

PO
T

13

C
G

3
68

TH
G

52

TH
G

25

TR
C

57

TH
G

22

C
G

2
4

TH
G

48

TH
G

13TH
G

13TH
G

13 PO
T

95 FI
M

15
5

TR
A

20
7

C
G

3
22

C
R

N 6
C

R
N

29

C
R

N
11

PO
T

89
C

YF 21
5

ER
L

39
3

C
YF 10

4
ER

L
37

2
FI

M
19

6

C
G

2
6

C
G

2
6

C
G

2
7

C
G

3
43 C
G

3
10

C
G

2
4

C
G

2
4

C
G

1
11

TR
A3

24
0

SO
D

12
28

 S
F

C
G

1
3

C
G

1
9

FI
M 25

C
G

1
6 FI

M 7

PO
T

49

TR
A3

14
3

TR
A3

14
3

TR
A3

14
3

C
G

2
7

FU
TU

R
E 

LO
C

AT
IO

N
FO

R
 S

C
U

LP
TU

R
E

13

X
X
X

UNDERSTORY PLANTING PLAN - WEST LOT

L-
50

3

W
ES

T 
LO

T
1

Sc
al

e:
 1

/8
" =

 1
'-0

"

AL
L 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S 

AN
D

 W
R

IT
TE

N
 M

AT
ER

IA
L 

AP
PE

AR
IN

G
 H

ER
EI

N
C

O
N

ST
IT

U
TE

 T
H

E 
O

R
IG

IN
AL

 A
N

D
 U

N
PU

BL
IS

H
ED

 W
O

R
K 

O
F 

KO
BI

KA
R

P 
AI

A,
 A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 D
U

PL
IC

AT
ED

, U
SE

D
, O

R
 D

IS
C

LO
SE

D
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
EX

PR
ES

S 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

KO
BI

 K
AR

P
AR

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

E 
 &

 IN
TE

R
IO

R
 D

ES
IG

N
, I

N
C

. A
IA

. (
c)

 _
__

__
__

_

D
AT

E:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

/ S
U

BM
IS

SI
O

N
S

ABCE

1
2

3
4

ARCHITECTURE
INTERIOR DESIGN

PLANNING

AIA     ASID     NCARB
2915 Biscayne Boulevard

Suite 200
Miami, Florida 33137

O: 305.573.1818
F: 305.573.3766

WWW.KOBIKARP.COM

D

ABCE D

6
5

1
2

3
4

6
5

8955 COLLINS
8955 COLLINS AVENUE

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA15
32

20
16

AS
R

R
 S

U
ZE

R
 8

95
5 

LL
C

O
W

N
ER

26
1 

M
AD

IS
O

N
 A

VE
N

U
E,

 2
7T

H
 F

LO
O

R
M

ia
m

i F
lo

rid
a 

33
13

0
N

EW
 Y

O
R

K,
 N

Y 
10

01
7 KK

AI
D

N
O

VE
M

BE
R

 2
01

6ARCHITECT
LIC.# AR0012578

C
IT

TE
R

IO
-V

IE
L 

& 
PA

R
TN

ER
S

37
 W

 2
0t

h 
ST

R
EE

T,
 S

U
IT

E 
12

09
N

EW
 Y

O
R

K,
 N

Y 
10

01
1

64
6-

88
2-

87
04

PR
O

JE
C

T 
D

ES
IG

N
ER

O
C

EA
N

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

33
3 

N
E 

24
th

 S
TR

EE
T,

 S
U

IT
E 

40
8

M
IA

M
I, 

FL
. 3

31
37

C
IV

IL
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R

EN
EA

 G
AR

D
EN

 D
ES

IG
N

75
80

 N
E 

4t
h 

C
O

U
R

T,
 S

TU
D

IO
 1

05
M

IA
M

I, 
FL

 3
31

37

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

AR
C

H
IT

EC
T

FR
AN

YI
E 

EN
G

IN
N

ER
S

10
61

0 
N

W
 2

7t
h 

ST
R

EE
T

M
IA

M
I, 

FL
 3

31
72

M
EP

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

S

TH
O

R
TH

O
N

 T
O

M
AS

ET
TI

10
1 

N
E 

3r
d 

AV
EN

U
E,

 S
U

IT
E 

11
70

FT
 L

AU
D

ER
D

AL
E,

 F
L 

33
30

1

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

AL
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
S

M
O

FF
AT

T 
& 

N
IC

H
O

L
29

37
 S

W
 2

7t
h 

AV
EN

U
E,

 S
U

IT
E 

10
1A

C
O

C
O

N
U

T 
G

R
O

VE
, F

L 
33

30
1

C
O

AS
TA

L 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

78
6-

25
3-

52
62

30
5-

57
6-

67
02

30
5-

59
2-

13
60

95
4-

90
3-

93
00

30
5-

23
0-

19
24

1 2
.

.

3
.

.

4
.

.

5
BL

D
G

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

06
-3

0-
20

17

6
FI

R
E 

C
O

M
M

EN
TS

10
-0

3-
20

17

7
R

E
V

. T
O

 P
E

R
M

IT
 S

E
T

07
-0

6-
20

18

8
O

W
N

E
R

 C
H

A
N

G
E

S
08

-2
4-

18

9
R

E
V

. T
O

 P
E

R
M

IT
 S

E
T

11
-0

5-
18

10
R

E
V

. T
O

 P
E

R
M

IT
 S

E
T

05
-0

7-
19

11
.R

E
V

. T
O

 P
E

R
M

IT
 S

E
T

.0
8-

27
-2

01
9

12
   

   
O

W
N

E
R

  R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
09

-2
4-

20
19

13
P

LA
N

T
IN

G
 R

E
V

IS
IO

N
12

-1
1-

20
19

14
.

15
.

.

16
.

.

17
.

.

18
.

.

19
.

.

20
.

.

21
.

.

22
.

.

23 24

SC
AL

E:
 1

/8
"=

1'

16
''

8'
'

4'
'

0'

PROGRESS SET 12-11-2019

collins ave.

harding ave.

si
te

 tr
ia

ng
le

 F
PL

 tr
an

sf
or

m
er

s
se

e 
pl

an
 a

tta
ch

ed

SY
M

B
O

L
Q

TY
SC

IE
N

TI
FI

C
 N

A
M

E 
C

O
M

M
O

N
 N

A
M

E
N

A
TI

VE
D

B
H

H
EI

G
H

T
C

A
N

O
PY

/S
PR

EA
D

E
F

28
E

ug
en

ia
 fo

et
id

a
S

pa
ni

sh
 S

to
pp

er
Y

es
1.

5"
10

'
4.

5'
 S

P
C

R
9

C
lu

si
a 

ro
se

a
P

itc
h 

A
pp

le
Y

es
2"

12
'

5'
 S

P
ID

13
Ile

x 
ca

ss
in

e
D

ah
oo

n 
H

ol
ly

Y
es

2.
5"

14
'

6'
 S

P
M

F
10

M
yr

ci
an

th
es

 fr
ag

ra
ns

S
im

ps
on

 S
to

pp
er

Y
es

2"
12

'
5'

 S
P

TO
TA

L
60

P
D

7
P

ho
en

ix
 d

ac
ty

lif
er

a 
'M

ed
jo

ol
'

M
ed

jo
ol

 D
at

e 
P

al
m

N
o

35
'

16
' S

P
S

P
1

13
S

ab
al

 P
al

m
et

to
S

ab
al

 P
al

m
Y

es
25

'
6'

 S
P

S
P

2
11

S
ab

al
 P

al
m

et
to

S
ab

al
 P

al
m

Y
es

35
'

7'
 S

P
S

P
3

12
S

ab
al

 P
al

m
et

to
S

ab
al

 P
al

m
Y

es
40

'
8'

 S
P

TO
TA

L
43

C
G

1
29

C
lu

si
a 

gu
tti

fe
ra

S
m

al
l L

ea
f C

lu
si

a
N

o
N

/A
4'

N
/A

C
G

2
38

C
lu

si
a 

gu
tti

fe
ra

S
m

al
l L

ea
f C

lu
si

a
N

o
N

/A
6'

N
/A

C
G

3
14

3
C

lu
si

a 
gu

tti
fe

ra
S

m
al

l L
ea

f C
lu

si
a

N
o

N
/A

2'
N

/A
C

R
N

46
C

lu
si

a 
ro

se
a 

"n
an

a"
 

D
w

ar
f P

itc
h 

A
pp

le
N

o
N

/A
24

"
N

/A
C

Y
F

31
9

C
yr

to
m

iu
m

 fa
lc

at
um

Ja
pa

ne
se

 H
ol

ly
 F

er
n

N
o

N
/A

18
"

18
"

E
R

L
76

5
E

rn
od

ea
 li

tto
ra

lis
G

ol
de

n 
C

re
ep

er
Y

es
N

/A
18

"-
20

"
18

"
FI

M
41

2
Fi

cu
s 

m
ic

ro
ca

rp
a 

'G
re

en
 Is

la
nd

'
G

re
en

 Is
la

nd
 F

ic
us

N
o

N
/A

24
"

24
"

P
O

T
24

6
P

itt
os

po
ru

m
 to

bi
ra

 'V
ar

ie
ga

ta
'

Ja
pa

ne
se

 P
itt

os
po

ru
m

N
o

N
/A

24
"

24
"

TR
A

35
0

Tr
ac

he
lo

sp
er

m
um

 a
si

at
ic

um
A

si
at

ic
 J

as
m

in
e

N
o

N
/A

12
"

12
"

TR
A

3
66

9
Tr

ac
he

lo
sp

er
m

um
 a

si
at

ic
um

A
si

at
ic

 J
as

m
in

e
N

o
N

/A
8"

12
"

TO
TA

L
30

17

TH
G

19
4

Th
un

be
rg

ia
 g

ra
nd

ifl
or

a
S

ky
 V

in
e

N
o

N
/A

3'
 T

re
lli

s
12

"
TR

C
57

Tr
ac

he
lo

sp
er

m
um

 ja
sm

in
oi

de
s

C
on

fe
de

ra
te

 ja
sm

in
e

N
o

N
/A

3'
 T

re
lli

s
35

" a
t b

ot
to

m
TO

TA
L

25
1

ss
12

28
S

te
no

ta
ph

ru
m

 s
ec

un
da

tu
m

S
t. 

A
ug

us
tin

e
Y

es
N

/A

SH
R

U
B

S 
A

N
D

 G
R

O
U

N
D

C
O

VE
R

S

VI
N

ES

SO
D

W
ES

T 
LO

T 
N

A
TI

V
E

 P
E

R
C

E
N

TA
G

E

TR
EE

S

PA
LM

S

W
ES

T 
LO

T 
PL

A
N

TI
N

G
 S

C
H

ED
U

LE
 

PR
O

VI
D

ED
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

50
%

12
8

16
TR

E
E

S
/P

A
LM

S
S

H
R

U
B

S
91

4
4475

%



89
55

 c
ol

lin
s 

av
e 

| 
w

es
t l

ot
 |

 c
an

op
y 

pl
an

M
ED

JO
O

L 
D

AT
E 

PA
LM

(P
ho

en
ix 

da
ct

yl
ife

ra
 

‘M
ed

jo
ol

’)

D
A

H
O

O
N

 H
O

LL
Y

(Il
ex

 c
as

si
ne

)
D

A
H

O
O

N
 H

O
LL

Y
(Il

ex
 c

as
si

ne
)

C
O

LL
IN

S 
AV

E

ga
rd

en
 d

es
ig

n



89
55

 c
ol

lin
s 

av
e 

| 
w

es
t l

ot
| 

un
de

rs
to

ry
 p

la
n

G
RE

EN
 IS

LA
N

D
 F

IC
U

S,
 T

YP
.

(F
ic

us
 m

ic
ro

ca
rp

a 
‘G

re
en

 Is
la

nd
’)

SM
A

LL
 L

EA
F 

C
LU

SI
A

, T
YP

.
(C

lu
si

a 
gu

tt
ife

ra
)

BL
U

E 
SK

Y 
V

IN
E

(T
hu

nb
er

gi
a 

gr
an

di
flo

ra
)

A
SI

AT
IC

 JA
SM

IN
E

(Tr
ac

he
lo

sp
er

m
um

 a
si

at
ic

um
)

V
EH

IC
U

LA
R 

SI
TE

 T
RI

A
N

G
LE

JA
PA

N
ES

E 
PI

TT
O

SP
O

RU
M

(P
itt

os
po

ru
m

 to
bi

ra
 ‘V

ar
ie

ga
ta

’)

D
W

A
RF

 P
IT

C
H

 A
PP

LE
(C

lu
si

a 
ro

se
a 

na
na

)

ga
rd

en
 d

es
ig

n

C
O

LL
IN

S 
AV

E



M
ED

JO
O

L 
D

AT
E 

PA
LM

(P
ho

en
ix 

da
ct

yl
ife

ra
 ‘M

ed
jo

ol
’)

D
A

H
O

O
N

 H
O

LL
Y

(Il
ex

 c
as

si
ne

)

TR
EE

S
U

N
D

ER
ST

O
RY

D
W

A
RF

 P
IT

C
H

 A
PP

LE
(C

lu
si

a 
ro

se
a 

na
na

)
G

RE
EN

 IS
LA

N
D

 F
IC

U
S

(F
ic

us
 m

ic
ro

ca
rp

a 
‘G

re
en

 Is
la

nd
’)

A
SI

AT
IC

 JA
SM

IN
E

(Tr
ac

he
lo

sp
er

m
um

 a
si

at
ic

um
)

SM
A

LL
 L

EA
F 

C
LU

SI
A

(C
lu

si
a 

gu
tt

ife
ra

)
JA

PA
N

ES
E 

PI
TT

O
SP

O
RU

M
(P

itt
os

po
ru

m
 to

bi
ra

 ‘V
ar

ie
ga

ta
’)

89
55

 c
ol

lin
s 

av
e 

|w
es

t l
ot

| 
so

ut
he

as
t p

la
nt

 b
oa

rd

ga
rd

en
 d

es
ig

n



89
55

 c
ol

lin
s 

av
e 

|w
es

t l
ot

 |
 e

le
va

tio
n 

ga
rd

en
 d

es
ig

n

SE
E 

EN
LA

RG
EM

EN
T 

O
F 

EX
IS

TI
N

G

D
A

H
O

O
N

 H
O

LL
Y,

 T
YP

.
(Il

ex
 c

as
si

ne
)

M
ED

JO
O

L 
D

AT
E 

PA
LM

(P
ho

en
ix 

da
ct

yl
ife

ra
 

‘M
ed

jo
ol

’)

PI
TC

H
 A

PP
LE

(C
lu

si
a 

ro
se

a)
BL

U
E 

SK
Y 

V
IN

E
(T

hu
nb

er
gi

a 
gr

an
di

flo
ra

)

C
O

LL
IN

S 
AV

E.



89
55

 c
ol

lin
s 

av
e 

|w
es

t l
ot

 |
 e

xis
tin

g

ga
rd

en
 d

es
ig

n



89
55

 c
ol

lin
s 

av
e 

|w
es

t l
ot

 |
 e

xis
tin

g

ga
rd

en
 d

es
ig

n

C
O

LL
IN

S 
AV

E.

30
” 

M
A

X 
H

T.
 

A
LL

O
W

ED

SI
TE

 T
RI

A
N

G
LE























S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

’S
 N

O
T

E
S

:

P
ar

ce
l A

S
C

H
E

D
U

LE
 B

 II
 −

 P
A

R
T

 II

P
ar

ce
l B

S
C

H
E

D
U

LE
 B

 II
 −

 P
A

R
T

 II

P
ar

ce
l C

S
C

H
E

D
U

LE
 B

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

 II

S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

’S
 C

E
R

T
IF

IC
A

T
IO

N
:

"N
ot

 v
al

id
 w

ith
ou

t t
he

 s
ig

na
tu

re
 a

nd
 th

e 
or

ig
in

al
 r

ai
se

d 
se

al
 o

f a
 F

lo
rid

a 
Li

ce
ns

ed
 S

ur
ve

yo
r 

an
d 

M
ap

pe
r"

F
O

R
T

IN
, L

E
A

V
Y

, S
K

IL
E

S
, I

N
C

., 
LB

36
53

LO
C

A
T

IO
N

 S
K

E
T

C
H

N
O

T
 T

O
 S

C
A

LE

IN
D

IA
N

 C
R

E
E

K
 IS

LA
N

D
 R

O
A

D
   

 (
S

U
R

F
S

ID
E

 B
LV

D
. −

 9
1 

S
T

R
E

E
T

)

92
nd

 S
T

R
E

E
T

90
th

 S
T

R
E

E
T

88
th

 S
T

R
E

E
T

89
th

 S
T

R
E

E
T

COLLINS AVENUE  −  STATE ROAD A − 1 −A

HARDING   AVE.               STATE ROAD A−1−A

ABBOTT                   AVENUE

BAYRON                  AVENUE

CARLYLE                 AVENUE

DICKENS                  AVENUE

EMERSON                AVENUE

FROUDE                   AVENUE

88
th

 S
T

R
E

E
T

GRANADAAVENUE

BAY     DRIVE

BAY    D
RIVE

91
 S

T
R

E
E

T

INDIANCREEK
ISLAND

ROAD

BAYRON                  AVENUE

CARLYLE                 AVENUE

DICKENSAVENUE

EMERSONAVENUE

FROUDEAVENUE

GRANADAAVENUE

ABBOTTAVENUE

HAWTHORNEAVENUE

A T L A N T I C    O C E A N

90
T

H
  S

T
R

E
E

T
(P

U
B

LI
C

 R
IG

H
T

 O
F

 W
A

Y
)

(COLLINS DRIVE − PLAT  BOOK  10, PAGE  63)

ZONE X

ZONE AE (EL 8) NGVD 1929

(PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY)

2n
d 

A
M

E
N

D
E

D
 P

LA
T

 O
F

 N
O

R
M

A
N

D
Y

 B
E

A
C

H

P
LA

T
 B

O
O

K
 1

6 
P

A
G

E
 4

4

ELEVATION +11.50

HARDING   AVENUE

(PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY)
(1ST AVENUE − PLAT  BOOK  10, PAGE  63)

2 
S

T
O

R
Y

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

2 
S

T
O

R
Y

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

(N
O

T
 L

O
C

A
T

E
D

)

N
O

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S
V

A
C

A
N

T

F
O

U
N

D
 1

/2
" 

P
IP

E
 &

 C
A

P
LB

36
53

 (
5/

23
/1

6)
F

O
U

N
D

 1
/2

" 
P

IP
E

N
O

 I.
D

. (
5/

23
/1

6)

F
O

U
N

D
 N

A
IL

 &
 D

IS
K

LB
36

53
 (

5/
23

/1
6)

T
R

U
E

 C
O

R
N

E
R

IN
A

C
C

E
S

S
IB

LE
(5

/2
3/

16
)

F
O

U
N

D
 N

A
IL

 &
 D

IS
K

LB
36

53
 (

7/
3/

15
)

F
O

U
N

D
 N

A
IL

 &
 D

IS
K

LB
36

53
 (

7/
3/

15
)

N
86

°5
5’

58
"E

11
5.

00
’

S
86

°5
5’

58
"W

23
4.

41
’

S03°05’32"E50.02’

F
O

U
N

D
 N

A
IL

 &
 D

IS
K

4.
0’

 O
F

F
S

E
T

LB
36

53
 (

5/
23

/1
6)

F
O

U
N

D
 N

A
IL

 &
 D

IS
K

4.
0’

 O
F

F
S

E
T

LB
36

53
 (

5/
23

/1
6)

F
O

U
N

D
 N

A
IL

 &
 D

IS
K

LB
36

53
 (

5/
23

/1
6)

E
LE

V
A

T
IO

N
 +

7.
45

F
O

U
N

D
 S

P
IK

E
 &

 D
IS

K
LB

36
53

 (
5/

23
/1

6)
E

LE
V

A
T

IO
N

 +
11

.4
8

N03°05’32"W               100.03’

S04°25’48"E

150.09’

S
86

°5
5’

58
"W

   
   

  1
22

.9
1’

100.06’

50.03’

FOUND NAIL & DISK
LB3653 (5/23/16)

S04°25’48"E
100.02’

A
R

E
A

 U
N

D
E

R

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

A
R

E
A

 U
N

D
E

R

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

(COLLINS DRIVE − PLAT  BOOK  10, PAGE  63)

(PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY)

LE
G

A
L 

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
:

L 
E

 G
 E

 N
 D

R

w
w

w
.c

al
ls

un
sh

in
e.

co
m

HARDING   AVENUE

8926  &  8955  COLLINS  AVE.  &  8943  HARDING  AVE.
TOWN  OF  SURFSIDE,  MIAMI−DADE  COUNTY,  FLORIDA

7/
2/

15
 &

 1
2/

28
/1

5

1"
 =

 2
0’

G
E

M

15
17

85

12
05

95

20
15

−0
60

−2

1
2

8/
12

/1
9 

5:
32

p



COPIES OF SITE 
PLANS ARE 

AVAILABLE AT 
THE TOWN

CLERK'S OFFICE. 

PLEASE CALL 305-861-4863 FOR MORE 
INFORMATION OR EMAIL TOWN 

CLERK SANDRA NOVOA AT 
SNOVOA@TOWNOFSURFSIDEFL.GOV 



MEMORANDUM 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 

Thru: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 

From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 

CC: Lillian Arango, Town Attorney  

Date: January 30, 2020 

Re: ARTE Variance  

Request 

The property owner, SC 8955 LLC, is requesting a variance from the Town of Surfside Zoning 
Code for the property located at 8926 Collins Avenue. The applicant is requesting approval to 
allow for the existing Florida Power & Light (“FPL”) utility transformers to remain in their current 
location on site. The current location of the utility transformers encroaches three feet five inches 
(3’5”) into the required 10-foot landscaped buffer area, where only landscape ground cover is 
permitted.   Accordingly, the Applicant requests the issuance of a general variance permitting 
a maximum three feet five inch (3’5”) encroachment to allow the two existing pieces of FPL 
equipment to continue to occupy approximately 40 square feet of the required 1,500 square-
foot landscape buffer along Collins Avenue.  

The request is to be granted a variance from Section 90.91-2(1), Required Buffer Landscaping 
Adjacent to Streets and Abutting Properties.  

Section 90-36(1)(a) allows for variances from certain code provisions including open spaces. 
Therefore, the applicant is permitted to apply for a variance from the required landscape buffer. 

Background 

The current state of the parcel is developed with a three-story parking garage containing 
amenities which serve the residential ARTE condominium project across Collins Avenue. The 
project, inclusive of the garage, received site plan approval from the Town Commission in 
January of 2017. The Applicant subsequently obtained a foundation permit and began initial 
construction of the garage in March of 2017. Following the commencement of foundation work, 
the Applicant engaged in discussions with FPL regarding the location of the necessary FPL 
transformers on the property. FPL mandated in May of 2017 that the transformers shall be 
located in their current location within the property’s southeast corner because FPL required 
direct access to the equipment from Collins Avenue.  As part of the review for TCO and Final 
CO for the building, the Town requires a final landscape inspection. The Town’s consulting 
landscape reviewer found that the FPL transformers are partially located within the required 
10-foot landscape buffer.  

ITEM 5B



  Page 2  

 
 
Location Map  
 
 

 
 
 

 
Variance Criteria 
 
(1)   Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, structure, 
or building involved, and which are not applicable to other lands, structures, or buildings 
in the same zoning district; 
 
The location of the transformers was not included by the applicant during the site plan 
review process and thus directed by FPL to place the transformer in its current location.  
 
 
(2)   The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the 
applicant or a prior owner of the property; 
 
The special conditions and circumstances are a direct result of the chosen location for the 
utility transformers dictated by FPL.  The applicant did not choose to place the FPL 
transformers in their current location, however, the applicant did not coordinate the 
location with FPL prior to construction of the buildings. Therefore, if the applicant had 
considered the transformer during the site plan process, it’s possible the location could 
have been modified, but this cannot be confirmed.  
 
 



  Page 3  

(3)   Literal interpretation of the provisions of the Town Code deprives the applicant of 
rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning district under the terms 
of the Town Code and results in unnecessary and undue hardship on the applicant; 
   
The literal interpretation of the landscaped buffer requirement to protect this additional 40 
square feet would prohibit the placement of the utility equipment in its required location, 
equipment which is necessary in the Town. FPL requires direct access to the equipment 
from Collins Avenue, the Applicant was directed by FPL to install the transformer in its 
current location, which encroaches into approximately 40 square feet of the 1,500 square-
foot landscaped buffer.  
 
(4)   The hardship has not been deliberately or knowingly created or suffered to establish 
a use or structure which is not otherwise consistent with the Town of Surfside 
Comprehensive Plan or the Town Code; 
 
The location of the utility transformers was determined by FPL. It was unknown by FPL 
that the placement of such equipment encroached into the required landscaped buffer, 
however, the applicant is required to incorporate the code requirements into all 
components of their application.  
 
(5)   An applicant's desire or ability to achieve greater financial return or maximum financial 
return from his property does not constitute hardship; 
 
The setback encroachment is not expected to increase or provide greater financial return. 
An applicant’s desire for a greater financial return and or maximum financial return does 
not constitute a hardship.  
 
 
(6)   Granting the variance application conveys the same treatment to the applicant as to 
the owner of other lands, buildings, or structures in the same zoning district; 
 
Granting the variance application would not convey the same treatment to the applicant 
as to the owner of other lands, buildings, or structures in the same zoning district as it will 
have a reduced buffer.  
 
(7)   The requested variance is the minimum variance that makes possible the reasonable 
use of the land, building, or structure; and 
 
The requested variance is the minimum variance possible to permit reasonable use of the 
garage, the location of the transformer being approximately six feet seven inches (6’7”) 
from the property line rather than 10 feet, a variance of three feet five inches (3’5”).  
 
(8)   The requested variance is in harmony with the general intent and purpose of the Town 
of Surfside Comprehensive Plan and the Town Code, is not injurious to the neighborhood, 
or otherwise detrimental to the public safety and welfare, is compatible with the 
neighborhood, and will not substantially diminish or impair property values within the 
neighborhood. 
 
The granting of the general variance is not consistent with the code because it reduces the 
required landscape buffer. As mitigation for this encroachment, the applicant is proposing 
extensive landscape treatments to reduce the visual impact. 
 



  Page 4  

 
Findings 
 
All of the criteria has not been met, however, the applicant has indicated that FPL has required 
this transformer and is proposing to mitigate the encroachment by landscape screening. The 
applicant has indicated that FPL has required the transformer in the existing location but it has 
not been confirmed that FPL would have required the transformer regardless of the location of 
the buildings in the approved site plan.  
 
Exhibits 

1. Application  
2. Site Plan  



IT
EM

 
O

U
TC

O
M

E 
N

EX
T 

ST
EP

S 
TE

N
TA

TI
VE

 
SC

H
ED

U
LE

 
CO

M
PL

ET
E 

FU
TU

RE
 P

Z 
DI

SC
U

SS
IO

N
 IT

EM
S 

U
pd

at
e 

to
 si

gn
 c

od
e 

N
ee

d 
to

 m
ak

e 
re

vi
sio

ns
 t

o 
th

e 
sig

n 
co

de
 i

nc
lu

di
ng

 l
im

iti
ng

 t
he

 o
ve

ra
ll 

al
lo

w
an

ce
s 

fo
r 

w
in

do
w

 s
ig

na
ge

 t
o 

on
e 

w
in

do
w

 o
r 

do
or

 r
at

he
r 

th
an

 
m

ul
tip

le
 

St
af

f t
o 

pr
ep

ar
e 

Fu
tu

re
 P

Z 

St
ep

ba
ck

 d
isc

us
sio

n 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
ha

s r
eq

ue
st

ed
 th

e 
PZ

 
bo

ar
d 

an
al

yz
e 

th
is 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

vi
su

al
 a

nd
 c

al
cu

la
tio

n 
of

 
vo

lu
m

e,
 h

ow
 m

uc
h 

sq
ua

re
 

fo
ot

ag
e 

do
es

 th
is 

eq
ua

te
 to

 

Fu
tu

re
 P

Z 

M
od

ifi
ca

tio
ns

 to
 th

e 
se

co
nd

 
st

or
y 

PZ
 R

eq
ue

st
s d

isc
us

sio
n 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
sid

e 
se

tb
ac

ks
, d

isc
us

sio
n 

of
 8

0%
 o

f 
2nd

 fl
oo

r  

Pr
ov

id
e 

te
xt

 to
 P

Z 
Jo

in
t M

ee
tin

g 
w

ith
 P

Z 
&

 C
om

m
iss

io
n 

 

Ti
nt

 o
f g

la
ss

 in
 B

us
in

es
s 

Di
st

ric
t 

DV
AC

 re
qu

es
te

d 
PZ

 a
na

ly
ze

 th
e 

cu
rr

en
t c

od
e 

 
DV

AC
 to

 a
na

ly
ze

 b
us

in
es

s d
ist

ric
t 

Fu
tu

re
 P

Z 

Sy
nt

he
tic

 tu
rf

 
Co

ns
id

er
 e

xp
an

sio
n 

of
 p

ro
po

se
d 

or
di

na
nc

e 
Pr

ov
id

e 
sa

m
pl

es
 a

nd
 e

xa
m

pl
e 

ci
ty

 
or

di
na

nc
e 

(i.
e.

 L
ig

ht
ho

us
e 

Po
in

t) 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 P

Z 

In
cr

ea
sin

g 
Fr

ee
bo

ar
d 

Fu
tu

re
 P

Z 
O

N
 F

U
TU

RE
 C

O
M

M
IS

SI
O

N
 A

G
EN

DA
 

Ag
gr

eg
at

ed
 L

ot
s 

PZ
 re

qu
es

te
d 

di
sc

us
sio

n 
an

al
yz

in
g 

im
pa

ct
s o

n 
lo

ts
 

Fu
tu

re
 C

om
m

iss
io

n 

La
nd

sc
ap

in
g 

in
 fr

on
t o

f 
fe

nc
es

 
PZ

 re
qu

es
te

d 
fe

nc
es

 a
lo

ng
 a

 R
O

W
 to

 
ha

ve
 la

nd
sc

ap
in

g 
 

Pr
op

os
e 

co
de

 a
m

en
dm

en
t t

o 
pr

op
os

e 
la

nd
sc

ap
in

g 
Fu

tu
re

 C
om

m
iss

io
n 

 

Ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

pa
tt

er
n 

PZ
 d

isc
us

sio
n 

on
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
sa

fe
ty

 
an

d 
w

al
ka

bi
lit

y 
Pi

lo
t p

ro
je

ct
 

O
ng

oi
ng

 
O

ng
oi

ng
 

Im
pa

ct
 fe

e 
di

sc
us

sio
n 

To
w

n 
is 

re
qu

es
tin

g 
a 

pr
op

os
al

 
fr

om
 a

 c
on

su
lta

nt
 to

 d
o 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 fe

e 
an

al
ys

is.
  

W
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

 o
n 

pr
op

os
al

 
CO

M
PL

ET
ED

 
Fr

ee
bo

ar
d 

&
 H

ei
gh

t 
PZ

 r
eq

ue
st

s 
di

sc
us

sio
n 

on
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 
fr

ee
bo

ar
d 

&
 h

ei
gh

t  
Jo

in
t m

ee
tin

g 
w

ith
 C

om
m

iss
io

n 
on

 8
-2

6-
19

- N
o 

ac
tio

n 

ITEM 6A



Pa
rk

in
g 

ne
ed

s  
Ev

al
ua

te
 if

 p
ar

ki
ng

 c
od

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 a

re
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

to
 b

e 
st

at
us

 q
uo

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
cu

rr
en

t r
id

e 
sh

ar
in

g 
tr

en
ds

 o
r i

f t
he

 n
ee

d 
w

ill
 b

e 
re

du
ce

d 
 

 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
ga

ve
 

di
re

ct
io

n 
no

t t
o 

m
ov

e 
fo

rw
ar

d 
w

ith
 a

ny
 

ac
tio

n 

 
N

o 
ac

tio
n 

Fe
nc

es
 &

 H
ed

ge
s i

n 
th

e 
fr

on
t o

f s
in

gl
e 

fa
m

ily
 

re
sid

en
ce

s 

Di
sc

us
sio

n 
on

 h
ed

ge
 h

ei
gh

t i
n 

th
e 

fr
on

t 
 

De
ce

m
be

r 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
– 

2nd
 

re
ad

in
g 

Fe
nc

es
 &

 
He

dg
es

 in
 th

e 
fr

on
t o

f s
in

gl
e 

fa
m

ily
 

re
sid

en
ce

s 

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
Pl

an
s 

Re
qu

ire
 

la
nd

sc
ap

e 
pl

an
s 

fo
r 

la
rg

e 
sc

al
e 

re
no

va
tio

ns
 

(r
en

ov
at

io
ns

 
af

fe
ct

in
g 

m
or

e 
th

an
 5

0%
 o

f t
he

 sq
ua

re
 

fo
ot

ag
e 

of
 th

e 
ho

us
e)

 

Re
qu

es
te

d 
Ro

ss
 to

 
at

te
nd

 
m

ee
tin

g 
to

 
di

sc
us

s 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t
s f

or
 

la
nd

sc
ap

e 
pl

an
s a

s w
el

l 
as

 th
e 

dr
ai

na
ge

 
re

vi
ew

 
pr

oc
es

s  

N
ov

em
be

r P
Z 

 
 

Ro
ss

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
de

ta
ils

. 
N

o 
fu

rt
he

r 
ac

tio
n 

re
qu

es
te

d.
  

Si
de

w
al

k 
ae

st
he

tic
s  

Pr
ep

ar
e 

di
sc

us
sio

n 
ite

m
 to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

if 
w

al
ka

bi
lit

y 
ca

n 
be

 im
pr

ov
ed

.  
Pr

ep
ar

e 
gr

ap
hi

cs
 

de
pi

ct
in

g 
8 

ft 
w

id
e 

sid
ew

al
k 

&
 

la
nd

sc
ap

e 
bu

ffe
r 

N
ov

em
be

r P
Z 

Si
de

w
al

k 
ae

st
he

tic
s  

N
o 

ac
tio

n 
 

Ag
gr

eg
at

io
n 

of
 S

in
gl

e 
Fa

m
ily

  
Re

qu
es

te
d 

by
 th

e 
To

w
n 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

Di
sc

us
s 

lim
ita

tio
ns

 
on

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
le

ng
th

 

Au
gu

st
 C

om
m

iss
io

n 
– 

Fi
rs

t R
ea

di
ng

 , 
N

ov
em

be
r s

ec
on

d 
re

ad
in

g 

 
Ad

op
te

d 



re
la

tin
g 

to
 

sin
gl

e 
fa

m
ily

 
lo

ts
, i

f 
ag

gr
eg

at
ed

.  
Re

sil
ie

nc
y 

St
ra

te
gy

 
PZ

 h
as

 re
qu

es
te

d 
st

af
f t

o 
pr

ep
ar

e 
a 

di
sc

us
sio

n 
ite

m
 w

as
 to

 im
pr

ov
e 

su
st

ai
na

bi
lit

y 
   

In
vi

te
 B

et
sy

 
W

he
at

on
 

fr
om

 M
ia

m
i 

Be
ac

h 
to

 
di

sc
us

s w
ha

t 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 M

ia
m

i 
Be

ac
h 

ha
s 

im
pl

em
en

te
d 

 

Fu
tu

re
 P

Z 
or

 
Su

st
ai

na
bi

lit
y 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
  

 
M

ov
e 

to
 

su
st

ai
na

bi
lit

y 
 

Pa
rk

in
g 

in
 S

in
gl

e 
Fa

m
ily

 
In

 o
rd

er
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 p
er

vi
ou

s a
re

as
, 

ev
al

ua
te

 if
 tw

o 
ve

hi
cl

es
 o

n 
a 

dr
iv

ew
ay

 a
re

 n
ee

de
d.

  

 
O

ct
ob

er
 P

Z 
 

 
N

o 
ac

tio
n 

U
pd

at
e 

on
 b

us
in

es
s d

ist
ric

t  
Fo

llo
w

 u
p 

w
ith

 P
Z 

to
 n

ot
ify

 th
e 

bo
ar

d 
of

 w
ho

 is
 w

or
ki

ng
 o

n 
st

ra
te

gi
es

 &
 a

ny
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
bu

sin
es

s d
ist

ric
t  

Di
sc

us
sio

n 
of

 
re

in
st

at
in

g 
DV

AC
 o

n 
O

ct
ob

er
 9

th
 

co
m

m
iss

io
n 

ag
en

da
  

O
ct

ob
er

 P
Z 

 
 

Co
m

pl
et

ed
 

W
ay

s t
o 

in
cr

ea
se

 p
er

vi
ou

s 
ar

ea
 o

f l
ot

s  
 

Pl
ac

e 
on

 P
Z 

ag
en

da
 fo

r d
isc

us
sio

n.
 

Pr
ov

id
e 

PZ
 w

ith
 c

ur
re

nt
 st

an
da

rd
s  

 
Se

pt
em

be
r P

Z 
 

 
N

o 
ac

tio
n 

 
 

Li
m

ita
tio

n 
on

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
le

ng
th

 in
 H

40
 &

 H
30

C 
Re

vi
sit

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
lim

ita
tio

ns
 a

s w
el

l a
s 

gr
ee

n 
w

al
ls 

to
 so

ft
en

 th
e 

br
ea

ks
 in

 
th

e 
bu

ild
in

g.
  

PZ
 R

ev
ie

w
. 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

he
ar

d 
on

 fi
rs

t 
re

ad
in

g,
 

M
ar

ch
 1

3 

Ap
ril

 P
Z 

 
 

Co
m

pl
et

ed
  

H4
0,

 
H3

0 
&

 
SD

B4
0 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
al

ly
 

Si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 

or
di

na
nc

e 
 

Re
vi

ew
 

w
ith

 
PZ

 
op

tio
ns

 
fo

r 
ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

al
ly

 
sig

ni
fic

an
t 

or
di

na
nc

e 
fo

r o
th

er
 zo

ni
ng

 d
ist

ric
ts

.  

PZ
 d

isc
us

sio
n 

 
M

ar
ch

 P
Z 

 
 

N
o 

ac
tio

n 

Gr
ee

n 
Ro

of
s 

 
Re

qu
es

te
d 

by
 th

e 
To

w
n 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 P

Z 
 

N
o 

ac
tio

n 



Ph
ot

ov
ol

ta
ic

 In
ce

nt
iv

es
 

Re
qu

es
te

d 
by

 th
e 

To
w

n 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
Di

sc
us

s 
re

qu
iri

ng
 

so
la

r p
an

el
s 

fo
r a

ll 
re

sid
en

tia
l 

pr
op

er
tie

s.
  

Fe
br

ua
ry

 P
Z 

 
N

o 
ac

tio
n 

 

Dr
iv

ew
ay

 
Pr

ep
ar

e 
co

de
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
th

at
 li

m
its

 
a 

dr
iv

ew
ay

 so
 th

at
 it

 d
oe

s n
ot

 e
xc

ee
d 

th
e 

fr
on

t p
la

ne
 o

f t
he

 h
om

e.
 

 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
 

 
Co

m
pl

et
e 

Gi
ve

 a
 fo

ot
, g

et
 a

 fo
ot

 
re

la
tin

g 
Se

a 
Le

ve
l R

ise
 

 - 
Fl

at
 R

oo
f v

s.
 P

itc
h 

ro
of

 
   

Pl
ac

e 
on

 a
ge

nd
a 

fo
r d

isc
us

sio
n 

on
 

re
fe

re
nd

um
 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

vi
su

al
s,

 
tim

el
in

e 
an

d 
cr

os
s s

ec
tio

n.
  

Fe
br

ua
ry

  C
om

m
iss

io
n 

 
2nd

 re
ad

in
g 

 
 

 
Co

m
pl

et
e 

 R
oo

f P
itc

h 
of

 S
in

gl
e 

Fa
m

ily
  

M
od

ify
 o

rd
in

an
ce

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ro

of
 

pi
tc

h 
ab

ov
e 

to
p 

of
 th

e 
tr

us
s a

s a
n 

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
al

 fe
at

ur
e 

Pr
ov

id
e 

sid
e 

by
 si

de
 

el
ev

at
io

n 
in

 
cu

rr
en

t c
od

e 
to

 th
e 

to
p 

of
 

th
e 

fla
t r

oo
f 

to
 

de
m

on
st

ra
te

 
it 

is 
3 

fe
et

 
ab

ov
e 

th
e 

to
p 

of
 a

 
pi

tc
he

d 
ro

of
.  

Fe
br

ua
ry

 C
om

m
iss

io
n 

2nd
 re

ad
in

g 
 

Co
m

pl
et

e 

Tr
el

lis
 

Re
vi

ew
 i

f 
a 

tr
el

lis
 a

tt
ac

he
d 

to
 t

he
 

ho
us

e 
is 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 

an
 

ac
ce

ss
or

y 
st

ru
ct

ur
e.

  

Th
is 

ha
s n

ot
 

be
en

 a
 

re
oc

cu
rr

in
g 

iss
ue

. 
Pr

ov
id

e 
di

re
ct

io
n 

if 
th

is 
is 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y.
  

Tr
el

lis
 

Re
vi

ew
 if

 a
 tr

el
lis

 
at

ta
ch

ed
 t

o 
th

e 
ho

us
e 

is 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 
an

 
ac

ce
ss

or
y 

st
ru

ct
ur

e.
  

Th
is 

ha
s n

ot
 

be
en

 a
 

re
oc

cu
rr

in
g 

iss
ue

. P
  



Av
er

ag
e 

sid
e 

se
tb

ac
k 

/M
as

sin
g 

M
od

ify
 o

rd
in

an
ce

 fo
r a

dd
iti

on
al

 si
de

 
se

tb
ac

ks
 o

n 
up

pe
r f

lo
or

s f
or

 si
ng

le
 

fa
m

ily
 h

om
es

 

Di
re

ct
io

n 
if 

th
is 

is 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y.

 
Th

e 
To

w
n 

ha
s a

lre
ad

y 
m

od
ifi

ed
 th

e 
co

de
 to

 
pr

oh
ib

it 
co

ve
re

d 
ba

lc
on

ie
s 

co
un

te
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 
se

tb
ac

ks
.  

Av
er

ag
e 

sid
e 

se
tb

ac
k 

/M
as

sin
g 

M
od

ify
 

or
di

na
nc

e 
fo

r 
ad

di
tio

na
l s

id
e 

se
tb

ac
ks

 o
n 

up
pe

r f
lo

or
s f

or
 

sin
gl

e 
fa

m
ily

 
ho

m
es

 

Th
e 

To
w

n 
ha

s 
al

re
ad

y 
m

od
ifi

ed
 th

e 
co

de
 to

 
pr

oh
ib

it 
co

ve
re

d 
ba

lc
on

ie
s 

co
un

te
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 
se

tb
ac

ks
.  

Sa
te

lli
te

 d
ish

es
 

Fu
rt

he
r r

ev
ie

w
  b

y 
st

af
f 

Di
re

ct
io

n 
if 

th
is 

is 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y.

 
Th

is 
iss

ue
 h

as
 

no
t c

om
e 

up
 

as
 a

 p
ro

bl
em

 
an

d 
it 

is 
no

t 
cl

ea
r i

f t
hi

s i
s 

st
ill

 d
es

ire
d 

to
 b

e 
re

gu
la

te
d.

  

Sa
te

lli
te

 d
ish

es
 

Fu
rt

he
r r

ev
ie

w
  

by
 st

af
f 

Th
is 

iss
ue

 h
as

 
no

t c
om

e 
up

 
as

 a
 p

ro
bl

em
 

an
d 

it 
is 

no
t 

cl
ea

r i
f t

hi
s i

s 
st

ill
 d

es
ire

d 
to

 b
e 

re
gu

la
te

d.
  

Co
m

m
er

ci
al

 w
as

te
 a

nd
 

re
cy

cl
in

g 
co

nt
ai

ne
r 

sc
re

en
in

g 

Sc
re

en
in

g 
fo

r c
on

ta
in

er
s, 

gr
ee

n 
sc

re
en

, v
eg

et
at

io
n,

 in
cl

ud
e 

pi
ct

ur
es

 
fr

om
 C

om
m

iss
io

ne
r K

lig
m

an
 

Dr
af

t c
od

e 
am

en
dm

en
t 

 
 

Di
d 

no
t m

ov
e 

fo
rw

ar
d 

Dr
iv

ew
ay

 m
at

er
ia

l 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 
M

od
ify

 c
od

e 
to

 a
llo

w
 st

am
pe

d 
co

nc
re

te
 a

nd
 c

on
cr

et
e 

sla
bs

 w
ith

 
de

co
ra

tiv
e 

ro
ck

 o
r g

ra
ss

 in
 b

et
w

ee
n 

Dr
af

t c
od

e 
am

en
dm

en
t 

 
 

Di
d 

no
t m

ov
e 

fo
rw

ar
d 

Pa
in

tin
g 

of
 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

 
To

w
n 

St
af

f t
o 

pr
ep

ar
e 

or
di

na
nc

e 
 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

or
di

na
nc

e 
fo

r 
co

m
m

iss
io

n 

 
 

Di
d 

no
t 

m
ov

e 
fo

rw
ar

d 
 



Re
sid

en
tia

l o
r c

om
m

er
ci

al
 

w
in

d 
tu

rb
in

e 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 
Pr

ep
ar

e 
or

di
na

nc
e 

re
gu

la
tin

g 
w

in
d 

tu
rb

in
es

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
hu

rr
ic

an
e 

pr
ec

au
tio

ns
, n

oi
se

 re
gu

la
tio

ns
, 

in
su

ra
nc

e 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
ns

 

Di
re

ct
io

n 
if 

th
is 

is 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y.

 
Th

is 
iss

ue
 h

as
 

no
t c

om
e 

up
 

as
 a

 p
ro

bl
em

 
an

d 
it 

is 
no

t 
cl

ea
r i

f t
hi

s i
s 

st
ill

 d
es

ire
d 

to
 b

e 
re

gu
la

te
d.

  

Re
sid

en
tia

l o
r 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 w
in

d 
tu

rb
in

e 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

or
di

na
nc

e 
re

gu
la

tin
g 

w
in

d 
tu

rb
in

es
 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
hu

rr
ic

an
e 

pr
ec

au
tio

ns
, 

no
ise

 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

, 
in

su
ra

nc
e 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

ns
 

Th
is 

iss
ue

 h
as

 
no

t c
om

e 
up

 
as

 a
 p

ro
bl

em
 

an
d 

it 
is 

no
t 

cl
ea

r i
f t

hi
s i

s 
st

ill
 d

es
ire

d 
to

 b
e 

re
gu

la
te

d.
  

Se
tb

ac
k 

fo
r p

ar
ap

et
 a

bo
ve

 
30

 fe
et

 o
n 

sin
gl

e 
fa

m
ily

 
ho

m
es

 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

or
di

na
nc

e 
to

 re
qu

ire
 

ad
di

tio
na

l s
et

ba
ck

  
Di

re
ct

io
n 

if 
th

is 
is 

st
ill

 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

as
 

th
e 

co
de

 
co

ul
d 

be
 

m
od

ifi
ed

 to
 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
pi

tc
he

d 
ro

of
s.

 

Se
tb

ac
k 

fo
r p

ar
ap

et
 

ab
ov

e 
30

 fe
et

 o
n 

sin
gl

e 
fa

m
ily

 h
om

es
 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

or
di

na
nc

e 
to

 
re

qu
ire

 
ad

di
tio

na
l 

se
tb

ac
k 

Di
re

ct
io

n 
if 

th
is 

is 
st

ill
 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
as

 
th

e 
co

de
 

co
ul

d 
be

 
m

od
ifi

ed
 to

 
en

co
ur

ag
e 

pi
tc

he
d 

ro
of

s. 

Fi
na

l Z
on

in
g 

In
sp

ec
tio

ns
 

To
w

n 
M

an
ag

er
 w

ill
 a

na
ly

ze
 

Bu
ild

in
g 

pe
rf

or
m

s 
in

sp
ec

tio
ns

 
ba

se
d 

on
 

co
nd

iti
on

s o
n 

th
e 

pl
an

s.
 

N
ee

d 
di

re
ct

io
n 

if 
an

yt
hi

ng
 

fu
rt

he
r i

s 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

 

Fi
na

l
Zo

ni
ng

 
In

sp
ec

tio
ns

 
To

w
n 

M
an

ag
er

 
w

ill
 a

na
ly

ze
 

Bu
ild

in
g 

pe
rf

or
m

s 
in

sp
ec

tio
ns

 
ba

se
d 

on
 

co
nd

iti
on

s o
n 

th
e 

pl
an

s.
  

Re
qu

iri
ng

 n
ot

ic
in

g 
fo

r 
de

m
ol

iti
on

 o
f h

ou
se

s 
Re

se
ar

ch
 o

pt
io

n 
an

d 
pl

ac
e 

on
 a

ge
nd

a 
fo

r d
isc

us
sio

n 
 

Ye
s 



Si
gn

 D
ef

in
iti

on
s  

M
od

ify
 si

gn
 d

ef
in

iti
on

s f
or

 
m

on
um

en
t a

nd
 si

gn
 a

re
a 

Dr
af

te
d 

co
de

 
am

en
dm

en
t  

 
 

 

Ca
rp

or
ts

 
Re

qu
ire

 im
pr

ov
ed

 su
rf

ac
e 

on
 fr

am
e 

Ad
dr

es
se

d 
in

 
Co

de
  

 
Se

pt
em

be
r P

Z 
Ye

s  

Pr
ov

id
e 

su
m

m
ar

y 
on

 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
ho

ur
s a

nd
 

no
ise

 o
rd

in
an

ce
 

 

Pl
ac

e 
up

da
te

 o
n 

PZ
 a

ge
nd

a.
  

 
 

Se
pt

em
be

r P
Z 

Ye
s  

W
or

kf
or

ce
 h

ou
sin

g 
up

da
te

 
 

 
 

Se
pt

em
be

r P
Z 

Ye
s 

Ad
d 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t f

or
 

lic
en

se
d 

ar
ch

ite
ct

 fo
r D

RB
 

su
bm

itt
al

s  

Re
vi

ew
in

g 
en

tir
e 

se
ct

io
n 

re
la

tin
g 

to
 

DR
B 

 
Dr

af
t c

od
e 

am
en

dm
en

t  
 

 
M

ay
 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

Ag
en

da
  

Co
rr

id
or

 A
na

ly
sis

 
St

ud
y 

co
rr

id
or

 
be

tw
ee

n 
Co

lli
ns

 
&

 
Ha

rd
in

g 
Pr

ep
ar

e 
co

de
 

am
en

dm
en

ts
  

W
or

k 
au

th
or

iza
tio

n 
to

 
be

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
in

 
N

O
VE

M
BE

R 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

  
Co

m
pl

et
e 

Si
ng

le
 F

am
ily

 P
ai

nt
 C

ol
or

s 
Di

sc
us

sio
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 Z

on
in

g 
Bo

ar
d 

to
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
if 

a 
co

lo
r 

pa
le

tt
e 

is 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 fo
r s

in
gl

e 
fa

m
ily

 h
om

es
 

an
d 

w
ha

t 
co

lo
rs

/c
rit

er
ia

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 

in
cl

ud
ed

  

Pl
ac

e 
on

 
fu

tu
re

 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 a

nd
 

Zo
ni

ng
 

ag
en

da
 fo

r 
di

sc
us

sio
n 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

W
ill

 a
dd

 t
o 

Jo
in

t 
M

ee
tin

g 
w

ith
 

PZ
/C

om
m

iss
io

n.
 

Co
m

pl
et

e 

Pa
rk

in
g 

Tr
us

t F
un

d 
Di

sc
us

sio
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 Z

on
in

g 
Bo

ar
d 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 c
ap

 f
or

 p
ay

m
en

t 
in

to
 th

e 
fu

nd
 

O
rd

in
an

ce
 o

n 
Ju

ly
 P

Z 
ag

en
da

  

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t  

Ju
ly

 C
om

m
iss

io
n 

fo
r 1

st
 re

ad
in

g,
 

Ju
ly

 P
Z 

Au
gu

st
 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

fo
r 

2nd
 re

ad
in

g 
  

Co
m

pl
et

e 

Tu
rt

le
 L

ig
ht

in
g 

 
To

w
n 

St
af

f t
o 

pr
ep

ar
e 

re
vi

ew
 

N
o 

or
di

na
nc

e 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y.

 
Tu

rt
le

 
lig

ht
in

g 
al

re
ad

y 
re

qu
ire

d 
in

 
co

de
.  

CO
M

PL
ET

E 
Tu

rt
le

 L
ig

ht
in

g 
 

To
w

n 
St

af
f 

to
 

pr
ep

ar
e 

re
vi

ew
 



Do
w

nt
ow

n 
Co

lo
r P

al
et

te
 

Di
sc

us
sio

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 &

 Z
on

in
g 

Bo
ar

d 
to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

if 
a 

co
lo

r 
pa

le
tt

e 
is 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

an
d 

w
ha

t 
co

lo
rs

/c
rit

er
ia

 sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
  

Pl
ac

e 
on

 
fu

tu
re

 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 a

nd
 

Zo
ni

ng
 

ag
en

da
 fo

r 
di

sc
us

sio
n 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t  

Re
pl

ac
ed

 
w

ith
 

re
pa

in
tin

g 
of

 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

. 

Co
m

pl
et

e 

Ba
y 

Dr
iv

e 
&

 9
6th

 S
tr

ee
t 

O
pe

n 
Ba

y 
Dr

iv
e 

of
f 9

6th
 S

tr
ee

t 
St

af
f w

ill
 

re
se

ar
ch

  
Po

lic
e 

an
d 

Bu
ild

in
g 

to
 

re
se

ar
ch

  
N

o 
ch

an
ge

.  
Po

lic
e 

Ch
ie

f c
ite

d 
sa

fe
ty

 c
on

ce
rn

s 

CO
M

PL
ET

E 

Si
gn

/a
w

ni
ng

 c
od

e 
Di

sc
us

se
d 

at
 Jo

in
t M

ee
tin

g 
St

af
f 

be
gi

nn
in

g 
to

 
w

or
k 

on
 d

ra
ft 

W
or

k 
Au

th
or

iza
tio

n 
- 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 
Ju

ly
 C

om
m

iss
io

n 
Au

gu
st

 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
 

CO
M

PL
ET

E 

As
 b

ui
lt 

re
vi

ew
s f

or
 

re
sid

en
tia

l p
ro

je
ct

s 
Di

sc
us

s i
nc

re
as

in
g 

ca
no

py
 in

 to
w

n,
 

st
re

et
 tr

ee
s,

 w
ha

t c
an

 b
e 

pl
an

te
d 

in
 

RO
W

 

Re
se

ar
ch

 a
nd

 
pr

ep
ar

e 
re

po
rt

 fo
r 

di
sc

us
sio

n 
an

d 
po

ss
ib

le
 

co
de

 
am

en
dm

en
t 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

M
ar

ch
 P

Z 
CO

M
PL

ET
E 

Ad
de

d 
a 

pr
og

ra
m

 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 F
Y2

01
5 

bu
dg

et
 

In
te

rp
re

ta
tio

n 
of

 b
as

e 
flo

od
 

el
ev

at
io

n 
fo

r t
he

 H
12

0 
di

st
ric

t 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 

N
o 

fu
rt

he
r 

ac
tio

n 
ne

ed
ed

 

 
N

/A
 

CO
M

PL
ET

E 

So
la

r p
an

el
 re

gu
la

tio
ns

 
Pr

ep
ar

e 
or

di
na

nc
e 

re
gu

la
tin

g 
so

la
r 

pa
ne

ls 
Dr

af
t c

od
e 

am
en

dm
en

t 
In

 c
on

tr
ac

t 
M

ar
ch

 P
Z 

CO
M

PL
ET

E 

Ca
r c

ha
rg

in
g 

st
at

io
n 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

or
di

na
nc

e 
re

gu
la

tin
g 

ca
r 

ch
ar

gi
ng

 st
at

io
ns

 re
qu

iri
ng

 th
em

 in
 

ne
w

 m
ul

ti 
fa

m
ily

, r
es

ea
rc

h 
w

ha
t 

ot
he

r c
om

m
un

iti
es

 a
re

 d
oi

ng
 

Dr
af

t c
od

e 
am

en
dm

en
t 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

De
ce

m
be

r P
Z 

 
CO

M
PL

ET
E 

Py
ra

m
id

in
g 

ef
fe

ct
s o

f 
st

ep
ba

ck
s i

n 
th

e 
H1

20
 

di
st

ric
t 

N
o 

ac
tio

n 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

sin
ce

 P
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
Zo

ni
ng

 B
oa

rd
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 re
vi

ew
in

g 
st

ep
ba

ck
s a

s p
ar

t o
f w

al
l f

ro
nt

ag
e 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
ns

 

 
 

N
/A

 
 

Ga
ra

ge
 d

oo
r c

la
rif

ic
at

io
n 

M
od

ify
 c

od
e 

to
 re

m
ov

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t 
fo

r t
w

o 
se

pa
ra

te
 g

ar
ag

e 
do

or
s 

Dr
af

t c
od

e 
am

en
dm

en
t 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

N
ov

em
be

r P
Z 

CO
M

PL
ET

E 



10
%

 w
in

do
w

 o
pe

ni
ng

 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t p
er

 st
or

y 
Di

sc
us

sio
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 

Zo
ni

ng
 B

oa
rd

 
Pr

ep
ar

e 
or

di
na

nc
e 

fo
r 

co
m

m
iss

io
n 

 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

Ju
ne

 P
Z 

N
ov

em
be

r 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
fo

r f
irs

t 
re

ad
in

g 
La

nd
sc

ap
in

g 
in

 fr
on

t o
f 

co
nv

er
te

d 
ga

ra
ge

 
De

te
rm

in
e 

if 
la

nd
sc

ap
in

g 
pl

an
te

r i
s 

su
ffi

ci
en

t v
er

su
s r

eq
ui

rin
g 

la
nd

sc
ap

in
g.

  

Re
vi

ew
ed

 
co

de
 a

nd
 

de
te

rm
in

ed
 

th
at

 p
la

nt
er

 
is 

on
ly

 
pe

rm
itt

ed
 in

 
ca

se
s w

he
re

 
th

e 
dr

iv
ew

ay
 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
to

o 
sh

or
t. 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

N
o 

fu
rt

he
r 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 

Ye
s 

Sh
ed

s 
M

od
ify

 o
rd

in
an

ce
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 sq
ua

re
 

fo
ot

ag
e,

 b
ut

 re
du

ce
 h

ei
gh

t a
nd

 a
dd

 
la

nd
sc

ap
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

.  

Dr
af

t c
od

e 
am

en
dm

en
t 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

Di
sc

us
se

d 
at

 
M

ar
ch

 m
ee

tin
g.

 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
1s

t r
ea

di
ng

 in
 

M
ay

. P
Z 

in
 

M
ay

 


	Item 3 - December 12, 2019 Planning & Zoning Board Meeting Minutes
	Item 4A - 400 95th Street
	Item 4B - 824 92nd Street
	Item 4C - 9181 Abbott Avenue
	Item 4D - 9025 Dickens Avenue
	Item 4E - 9531 Harding Avenue
	Item 4F - 9381 Carlyle Avenue
	Item 4G - 9433 Harding Avenue
	Item 4H - 9565 Harding Avenue
	Item 4I - 9513 Harding Avenue
	Item 4J - 9481 Bay Drive
	Item 5A - 9340 Collins Avenue - Eden Surfside, LLC
	Item 5B - 8926 Collins Avenue
	Item 6A - Future Agenda Items



